BEAUMONT

—CALIFORNIA—

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED & REGULAR SESSION

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, CA

Tuesday, September 07, 2021
Closed Session: 5:00 PM | Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the City Council after distribution of the agenda packets
are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during normal business hours.

AGENDA
MEETING PARTICIPATION NOTICE

This meeting will be conducted utilizing teleconference communications and will be recorded for live
streaming as well as open to public attendance subject to social distancing and applicable health
orders. All City of Beaumont public meetings will be available via live streaming and made available
on the City's official YouTube webpage. Please use the following link during the meeting for live
stream access.

beaumontca.gov/livestream
Public comments will be accepted using the following options.

1. Written comments will be accepted via email and will be read aloud during the corresponding
item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise
authorized by City Council. Comments can be submitted anytime prior to the meeting as well
as during the meeting up until the end of the corresponding item. Please submit your
comments to: nicolew@beaumontca.gov

2. Phone-in comments will be accepted by joining a conference line prior to the corresponding
item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise
authorized by City Council. Please use the following phone number to join the call
(951) 922 - 4845.

3. In person comments subject to the adherence of the applicable health orders and social
distancing requirements.

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you require special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s office using the above email or call (951) 572 - 3196.
Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will ensure the best reasonable accommodation
arrangements.




CLOSED SESSION - 5:00 PM

A Closed Session of the City Council / Beaumont Financing Authority / Beaumont Utility Authority / Beaumont Successor
Agency (formerly RDA)/Beaumont Parking Authority / Beaumont Public Improvement Authority may be held in accordance
with state law which may include, but is not limited to, the following types of items: personnel matters, labor negotiations,
security matters, providing instructions to real property negotiators and conference with legal counsel regarding pending
litigation. Any public comment on Closed Session items will be taken prior to the Closed Session. Any required
announcements or discussion of Closed Session items or actions following the Closed Session with be made in the City
Council Chambers.

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Lara, Mayor Pro Tem White, Council Member Martinez, Council Member Fenn, Council
Member Santos

Public Comments Regarding Closed Session

1. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Potential Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) (One potential case)

2. Conference with Labor Negotiators - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
City Designated Representatives City Manager Todd Parton and Administrative Services
Director Kari Mendoza. Employee Organizations: Beaumont Police Officers Association
and SEIU

Adjourn to Regular Session

REGULAR SESSION - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Lara, Mayor Pro Tem White, Council Member Martinez, Council Member Fenn, Council
Member Santos

Report out from Closed Session

Action on any Closed Session Items

Action of any Requests for Excused Absence
Pledge of Allegiance

Invocation

Adjustments to the Agenda

Conflict of Interest Disclosure

ANNOUNCEMENTS/ RECOGNITION / PROCLAMATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE
1. Proclamation - September 11 Day of Service and Remembrance
2. Proclamation - National Preparedness Month
3. Proclamation - Railroad Safety Month

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA)




Any one person may address the City Council on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a
“Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit on
public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the City Council from
discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Items on the consent calendar are taken as one action item unless an item is pulled for further discussion here or at the
end of action items. Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only.

4. Ratification of Warrants
Recommended Action:

Ratification of Warrants dated:
August 12, 2021
August 19, 2021
August 26, 2021

Approval of Minutes

|on

Recommended Action:
Approve Minutes dated August 17, 2021.

Second Reading of an Ordinance Terminating Urgency Ordinance 1111 Imposing a
Temporary Moratorium Prohibiting Public Storage Facilities, Moving and Storage
Establishments, Automobile Parking Facilities (Including Recreational Vehicles), Truck
Stops and Terminals, and Building Storage Yards Pursuant to Government Code
Section 65858 as Extended by Urgency Ordinance 1114

Recommended Action:

[©

Waive the second full reading and adopt by title only “An Ordinance of the City
Council of the City of Beaumont Terminating Urgency Ordinance 1111 Imposing
a Temporary Moratorium Prohibiting Public Storage Facilities, Moving and
Storage Establishments, Automobile Parking Facilities (Including Recreational
Vehicles), Truck Stops and Terminals, and Building Storage Yards Pursuant to
Government Code Section 65858 as Extended by Urgency Ordinance 1114.”

Second Hearing of an Ordinance Amending the Municipal Code Adding Chapter 17.20
“No Net Loss Program” to Ensure Residential Capacity Pursuant to the Provisions of
SB330

[~

Recommended Action:
Waive the second full reading and adopt by title only “An Ordinance of the City
Council of the City of Beaumont Amending the Municipal Code to Add Chapter
17.20 Establishing a No Net Loss Program for Residential Capacity Pursuant to
the Provisions of SB330.”

|0

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program Fiscal Year 2021 Interlocal
Agreement

Recommended Action:

Authorize City staff to apply for the FY 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant (JAG) program.




Authorize the City Manager to execute an interlocal agency agreement between
the County of Riverside and the City of Beaumont to seek JAG funds.
9. Accept Security Agreement and Performance and Payment Bond No. CMS0342150 for
Street and Storm Drain Improvements associated with Tract Map No. 31470-6

Recommended Action:
Accept Security Agreement and Performance and Payment Bond No.

CMS0342150 for Street and Storm Drain Improvements associated with Tract
Map No. 31470-6.

10.Accept Security Agreement and Performance and Payment Bond No. LICX1203090 for
Street Improvements Associated with CUP 2020-046 and 047

Recommended Action:
Accept Security Agreement and Performance and Payment Bond No.

LICX1203090 for Street Improvements associated with CUP 2020-046 and 047.

11.Accept Security Agreement and Performance and Payment Bond No. PB03010407923
for Sewer Improvements associated with Tract Map No. 36307-1

Recommended Action:

Accept Security Agreement and Performance and Payment Bond No.
PB03010407923 for Sewer Improvements associated with Tract Map No. 36307-

1

PUBLIC HEARINGS
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only.

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only.

12.Fairway Canyon Park Agreement with SDC Fairway Canyon, LLC, LB/L — Suncal Oak
Valley LLC, and Meritage Homes of California, Inc.
Recommended Action:
Approve Fairway Canyon Park Agreement with SDC Fairway Canyon, LLC, LB/L
— Suncal Oak Valley LLC and Meritage Homes of California, Inc.
13.Approve the Purchase of Hon Accelerate Workstations in an Amount Not to Exceed
$73,773.55 from Bluespace Interiors and Authorize the City Manager to Sign Change
Orders in the Amount of $7,377 for a Total Not to Exceed $81,150.55
Recommended Action:
Approve the purchase of Hon Accelerate Workstations in and amount not to

exceed $73,773.55 from Bluespace Interiors and authorize the City Manager to
sign change orders up to $7,377 for a total amount not to exceed $81,150.55.

14.City Branding Initiative Phase 2 Design and Creative Briefs

Recommended Action:




Approve design option 1, or design option 2.

15.Approval of Lease and Installation of Motorola Radios for the Beaumont Police
Department

Recommended Action:
Approve purchase of 125 Motorola radios in the amount of $1,092,137.60 with an

initial payment of $471,785 from Public Safety CFD Reserve Funds. Approve
Lease Option Three with Motorola for a financed amount of $620,352.63 and
approve the installation of 63 mobile radios in an amount not to exceed
$34,212.78 to 10-8 Retrofit.

16.Approval of Contract with Ramona Humane Society

Recommended Action:
Approve a contract with the Ramona Humane Society for a term of three years,

effective November 1, 2021, through November 1, 2024.

17.Award a Public Works Agreement to Mariscal Painting, Inc., for the Repaint and Stucco
Project at City Hall (CIP F-01) in an Amount Not to Exceed $67,133 and Authorize the
City Manager to Sign Change Orders up to $6,713

Recommended Action:
Award a Public Works Agreement to Mariscal Painting, Inc., for the Repaint and

Stucco Project at City Hall (CIP F-01) in an amount not to exceed $67,133 and
Authorize the City Manager to sign change orders up to $6,713.

18.Award a Public Works Agreement to All American Asphalt for Construction Services for
Annual Citywide Street Rehabilitation and Maintenance 20/21 Project (CIP R-03 and R-
04) and the 2021 Mid-Year Street Enhancement Project (CIP R-05 and CIP R-06) in an
Amount Not to Exceed $5,296,803.32; and Authorize the City Manager to Sign Change
Orders up to an Additional $475,991.68 for a Total Not to Exceed Construction Budget of
$5,772,795

Recommended Action:
Award a Public Works Agreement to All American Asphalt for Construction

Services for Annual Citywide Street Rehabilitation and Maintenance 20/21
Project (CIP R-03 and R-04) and the 2021 Mid-Year Street Enhancement Project
(CIP R-05 and R-06) in an amount not to exceed $5,296,803.32; and

Authorize the City Manager to sign change orders up to an additional
$475,991.68 for a total not to exceed construction budget of $5,772,795.

19.Approve a Professional Services Agreement with Mark Thomas in an Amount Not to
Exceed $67,344 for a Revised Traffic Analysis, and Authorize the Mayor to Execute a
Reimbursement Agreement with the Western Riverside Council of Governments
(WRCOG) to Recoup Costs Associated with the Revised Traffic Analysis

Recommended Action:




Approve a Professional Services Agreement with Mark Thomas in an amount not
to exceed $67,344 for a revised traffic analysis, and

Authorize the Mayor to execute a reimbursement agreement with the Western
Riverside Council of Governments (WRCOG) to recoup costs associated with the
revised traffic analysis.

20.City Council Approval of Change Order No. 20 for the Wastewater Treatment Plant
Upgrade/Expansion in the Amount Not to Exceed $113,100.05 for a Solids Loading
Truck Scale Modification and Associated Site Paving and Grading Modifications

Recommended Action:
Staff recommends City Council approval of Change Order No. 20 for the

Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion in the amount not to
exceed $113,100.05 for Solids Loading Truck Scale Modifications and
Associated Site Paving and Grading Modifications.

21.Charter City Presentation and Discussion

Recommended Action:
Receive and file presentation.

22.Direction to City Staff Regarding Resolution Number 2020-18, the City of Beaumont’s
Intention to Transition From At-Large Elections to District-Based Elections Pursuant to
Elections Code Section 10010

Recommended Action:
City staff recommends that no action be taken at this time given that a pattern of

minority vote dilution has not been identified and that the California Supreme
Court’s ruling has not been issued. City staff further recommends that this
resolution be brought back for City Council discussion and reconsideration once
the Supreme Court ruling has been issued.

LEGISLATIVE UPDATES AND DISCUSSION
23.Legislative Update and Request for Bill Positions

Recommended Action:
Provide staff direction on position for submitting letters on legislative matters.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT UPDATE
Economic Development Committee Report Out and City Council Direction

CITY TREASURER REPORT
Finance and Audit Committee Report Out and City Council Direction

CITY CLERK REPORT




CITY ATTORNEY REPORT
24.Pending Litigation List

CITY MANAGER REPORT

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

COUNCIL REPORTS
- Santos
- Fenn
- Martinez
- White
- Lara

ADJOURNMENT

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont City Council, Beaumont Financing Authority, the Beaumont
Successor Agency (formerly RDA), the Beaumont Utility Authority, the Beaumont Parking Authority and
the Beaumont Public Improvement Agency is scheduled for Tuesday, September 21, 2021, at 5:00
p.m., unless otherwise posted.

Beaumont City Hall — Online www.BeaumontCa.gov



http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/

Iltem 1.

@;@W@

9/11 Day of Service and Remembrance

WHEREAS, on September 11, 2001, the American people endured the worst terrorist attack on U.S. soil
in the nation’s history with courage and heroism. In response to this tragedy, Americans across the country
came together in a remarkable spirit of patriotism and unity and carried out countless acts of kindness,

generosity, and compassion; and

WHEREAS, community organizations and family members of 9/11 victims began observing the anniversary

of September 1 1t

as a charitable service day to honor the memory of those who were lost and those who

united in response to the tragedy, including first responders and volunteers; and

WHEREAS, on the 20" anniversary of this tragic event in history, the City of Beaumont would like to

recognize 9/ 11 as a day of Service and Remembrance,

WHEREAS, participating in service and remembrance on September 1 1t

is a positive and respectful way to
remember the lives of those lost, pay tribute to those who rose in service, and honor those who continue to

serve our country today, including active-duty military, their families, veterans, and first responders:

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT HEREBY
PROCLAIMS THE RECOGNITION OF 9/11 DAY OF SERVICE AND REMEMBRANCE.

ATTEST:

Mayor City Clerk




Item 2.

@;@W@

National Emergency Preparedness Month

WHEREAS, across the Nation, September has been designated as National Emergency Preparedness Month
to encourage all Americans and communities to improve emergency preparedness;

WHEREAS, National Preparedness Month (NPM) is led by the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) and is sponsored by its Ready Campaign;

WHEREAS, the City of Beaumont Departments, Riverside County Emergency Management, and
Community Partners promote public awareness and educates citizens about preparing their homes,
businesses, and communities for any type of emergency, including natural disasters and potential terrorist

attacks, thereby reducing fatalities and economic devastation in our communities and in our Nation;

WHEREAS, critical links developed at the local level with partnerships and networking within the local
community include the State and County, schools, local emergency response organizations, State and local
health departments, Health & Human Services Agency, Environmental Health, the media, other human

services agencies, the American Red Cross, church and charitable organizations, and others willing to help;

WHEREAS, many volunteer efforts, both within the organization and within the community, go
unrecognized, with these individuals working quietly behind the scenes without public recognition. Many of
these volunteers include County employees who are dedicated to disaster preparedness and response,
training outside of their normal duties and are willing to be called out night or day, workday or off time and

even holidays;

WHEREAS, locally, emergency preparedness efforts include a city-wide Disaster Service Worker (DSW)
employee training program in which City Employees have been or will be trained in how to be prepared and

Incident Command System 100, 200, 300, 400 and 700 training; and

WHEREAS, ongoing emergency preparedness is the responsibility of every citizen, and as such, all citizens
are urged to make preparedness a priority and work together, as a team, to ensure that individuals, families,

and communities are prepared for disasters and emergencies of any type.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE BEAUMONT CITY COUNCIL, HEREBY PROCLAIMS
SEPTEMBER 2021, AS: NATIONAL EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS MONTH IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, AND
ENCOURAGES ALL CITIZENS AND BUSINESSES TO DEVELOP THEIR OWN EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLAN, AND
WORK TOGETHER TOWARD CREATING A MORE PREPARED SOCIETY.

ATTEST:

Mayor City Clerk 9




Item 3.

Railroad Safety Month

WHEREAS, Southern California is crossed by hundreds of miles of railroad tracks used by trains to carry
goods and passengers locally and across the nation. Rail service is an integral component of our existing
transportation network; and

WHEREAS, pedestrians frequently trespass on and along the tracks and disregard crossing signals placing

themselves in dangerous and illegal situations; and

WHEREAS, trains operating on the railroads are fast, quiet and frequent, and curves in the tracks limit the
ability to see oncoming trains and about every three hours in the United States, a person or vehicle is hit by a
train, resulting in severe injury or death, with California leading the nation in railroad injuries and deaths;
and

WHEREAS, Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC) cares about the safety of pedestrians
and motorist and is partnering with California Operation Lifesaver to educate, engineer and enforce rail

safety across Riverside County; and

WHEREAS, RCTC has demonstrated its commitment to rail safety since 2014 with a comprehensive
campaign of school assemblies, information booths, advertisements, banners, brochures and digital material to
promote Operation Lifesaver principles. RCTC is continuing Operation Lifesaver rail safety outreach, with the

goal of preventing collisions, deaths and injuries at grade crossings and on railroad property.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, ON BEHALF OF THE CITY COUNCIL, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM
SEPTEMBER AS “RAILROAD SAFETY MONTH” IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT AND URGE RESIDENTS, ELECTED
OFFICIALS, SCHOOLS, AND INDUSTRY LEADERS TO PRACTICE AND PROMOTE RAILROAD SAFETY AND REMIND
EVERYONE TO “SEE TRACKS? THINK TRAIN.”

ATTEST:

Mayor City Clerk

10




BEAUMONT

——~CcALIFORNIA—

Printed Checks 109859-1 09900

ACH 471-480
A/P Total
Bank Drafts MG Trust

Return Settlements

Affant

CalPERS

AGENDA TTEM NO.

WARRANTS TO BE RATIFIED

Thursday, August 12,2021

$ 176,232.29
$ 1,546,636.32
$ 1,722,868.61
$ 25,119.18
3 1,403.04
3 809.28
$ 5,620.20
$ 551.75
$ 48,173.77
$ 46,089.36
$ 19,528.35
$ 15,349.07
$ 1,400.00

457 Paydate 08/13/21
401a Paydate 08/13/21
FICA Paydate 08/13/21

Utility Draft Returns
21-Aug

742

743

27308

25763

GASB 68 Report

1 DO HEREBY CERTIFY THIS WARRANT LIST HAS BEEN COMPILED AND PREPARED TO MEET
THE DAILY OPERATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1,2021 - JUNE 30, 2022

SIGNATURE:

SIGNATURE:

B YK

TITLE: CITY TRE.

N —

TITLE: FIN

CT

LV

Item 4.




Item 4.

AGENDA ITEM NO.

WARRANTS TO BE RATIFIED
BEAUMONT

—CALIFORNIA— Thursday, August 12, 2021

Printed Checks 109859-109900 $ 176,232.29
ACH 471-480 $ 1,546,636.32
A/P Total $ 1,722,868.61
Bank Drafts MG Trust $ 25,119.18 457 Paydate 08/13/21
$ 1,403.04 401a Paydate 08/13/21
$ 809.28 FICA Paydate 08/13/21
Return Settlements $ 5,620.20 Utility Draft Returns
Affant $ 551.75 21-Aug
CalPERS 48,173.77 742

$

$ 46,089.36 743

$ 19,528.35 27308

$ 15,349.07 25763

$ 1,400.00 GASB 68 Report

1 DO HEREBY CERTIFY THIS WARRANT LIST HAS BEEN COMPILED AND PREPARED TO MEET
THE DAILY OPERATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2021 - JUNE 30, 2022

SIGNATURE:
TITLE: CITY TREASURER

SIGNATURE:
TITLE: FINANCE DIRECTOR

12




BEAUMONT

City of Beaumont, CA

Item 4.

Check |

By Check Number
Date Range: 08/06/2021 - 08/12/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: APBNK-AP Bank
1036 ALBERT A. WEBB ASSOCIATES 08/12/2021 EFT 0.00 1,952.50 471
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
211823 Invoice 06/30/2021 Engineering Services During Const. - BRIN 0.00 627.50
710-0000-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE ENGINEERING SERVICES DURIN 627.50
211824 Invoice 06/30/2021 Engineering Services During Construction 0.00 715.50
710-0000-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE ENGINEERING SERVICES 715.50
211824-2 Invoice 06/30/2021 Engineering Services During Const. - BRIN 0.00 609.50
710-0000-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE ENGINEERING SERVICES DURIN 609.50
3503 CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK 08/12/2021 EFT 0.00 74,857.57 472
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
APPLICATION 31 Invoice 06/30/2021 W LYLES RETENTION ESCROW 0.00 74,857.57
710-0000-8030-0000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT W LYLES RETENTION ESCROW 74,857.57
3229 ICMA - RC 08/12/2021 EFT 0.00 2,251.08 473
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
PD 07/30/21 Invoice 08/12/2021 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 2,251.08
100-0000-2075-0000 DEFERRED COMPENSATI EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 2,251.08
2264 SEIU 08/12/2021 EFT 0.00 2,179.14 474
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
PD07/30/20 Invoice 08/12/2021 UNION DUES 0.00 2,179.14
100-0000-2061-0000 P.E.R.C. DUES & INS UNION DUES 2,179.14
3400 T.E. ROBERTS, INC 08/12/2021 EFT 0.00 19,943.87 475
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
4043 Invoice 06/30/2021 BRINE LINE IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 19,943.87
710-0000-8030-0000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT  BRINE LINE IMPROVEMENTS 19,943.87
2725 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 08/12/2021 EFT 0.00 23,158.31 476
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
24011341163000 Invoice 06/30/2021 ZOOM - SOFTWARE ANNUAL COST 0.00 2,185.99
100-1230-7071-0000 SOFTWARE ZOOM - SOFTWARE ANNUAL CO 2,185.99
24011341163000C Invoice 06/30/2021 CANVA - MEMBERSHIP 0.00 179.28
100-2050-7020-0000 ADVERTISING CANVA - MEMBERSHIP 179.28
24011341167000 Invoice 06/30/2021 CANVA - SOFTWARE 0.00 119.40
100-1200- 7071-0000 SOFTWARE CANVA - SOFTWARE 119.40
2401134117600C Invoice 06/30/2021 CA CITIES REGISTRATION - 2021 CONFERE 0.00 550.00
100-1050-7066-0000 TRAVEL, EDUCATION, TRA  CA CITIES REGISTRATION - 2021 550.00
24013391166002 Invoice 06/30/2021 TOP-LINE - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 75.03
760-0000-8040-0000 EQUIPMENT TOP-LINE - VEHICLE MAINTENA 75.03
24013391168002 Invoice 06/30/2021 TOP-LINE - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 31.25
700-4050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES TOP-LINE - DEPT SUPPLIES 31.25
24013381168002 Invoice 06/30/2021 DOMENICOS - FOOD FOR MEETING 0.00 61.87
100-2050-7035-0000 LOCAL MEETINGS DOMENICOS - FOOD FOR MEETI 61.87
P 13

8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM

13




Check Report

Vendor Number
24013391175003

24071051189939

24137461163501

24137461163501

24137461167500

24137461169501

24137461170501

24137461174500

24137461174500

24137461175500

24137461180500

24137461181500

24137461182500

24137461183500

24137461188500

24137461189500

24137461190500

Vendor Name
Invoice
750-7600-7037-0000

Invoice
750-7300-7037-0000

Invoice
100-3250-7070-0000

Invoice
100-6000-7085-5750

Invoice
100-2090-7066-0000

Invoice
100-6000-7085-5400

Invoice
750-7300-7037-0000

Invoice
100-6050-7090-6025

Invoice

100-6000-7085-6045

Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000

Invoice
100-6050-7090-5999

Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000

Invoice
100-0000-2026-0000
Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000

Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000

Invoice

Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000

Invoice
100-1240-7070-0000
Invoice
100-2050-7066-0000
Invoice
100-6000-7085-6040
Invoice
100-6000-7085-6040
Invoice
100-6050-7090-5500
Invoice
100-6050-7090-5500
Invoice

Invoice
100-6000-7085-6040

Invoice
100-1550-7040-0000

Payment Date Payment Type
TOP-LINE - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
TOP-LINE - VEHICLE MAINTENA

06/30/2021
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

TOP-LINE - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
TOP-LINE - VEHICLE MAINTENA

08/12/2021
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

08/12/2021
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021
BLD MAINT - NICKLAUS P

TOP-LINE - DEPT SUPPLIES
TOP-LINE - DEPT SUPPLIES

PRO-PIPE & SUPPLY - BUILDING MAINTEN
PRO-PIPE & SUPPLY - BUILDING

08/12/2021 RVSD SHERIFF - EMPLOYEE TRAINING
TRAVEL, EDUCATION, TRA  RVSD SHERIFF - EMPLOYEE TRAI
06/30/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING MAINTENAN

BLDG MAINT - SPORTS PA BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING MA

BMT DO IT BEST - VEHICLE MAINTENANC
BMT DO IT BEST - VEHICLE MAI

06/30/2021
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

06/30/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - EQUIPMENT MAINTEN
SPEC DEPT EXP - CITY HAL  BMT DO IT BEST - EQUIPMENT
06/30/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING MAINTENAN

BLDG MAINT- COMMUNI

BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIES
BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIE

BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING MA

06/30/2021
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021
EQUIP SUPPLIES/MAINT -

06/30/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIES
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIE

06/30/2021 STATER BROS -
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUSP

06/30/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIES
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIE

BMT DO IT BEST - EQUIPMENT MAINTEN
BMT DO IT BEST - EQUIPMENT

STATER BROS -

06/30/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIES
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIE
06/30/2021 YUM YUM -

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUSP  YUM YUM -

06/30/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIES
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIE
06/30/2021 STATER BROS - DEPT SUPPLIES

SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES STATER BROS - DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021 STATER BROS - EMPLOYEE TRAINING SUPP
TRAVEL, EDUCATION, TRA  STATER BROS - EMPLOYEE TRAI

06/30/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING MAINTENAN

BLDG MAINT - POLICE DE ~ BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING M
08/12/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING MAINTENAN

BLDG MAINT - POLICE DE ~ BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING M
08/12/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - EQUIPMENT MAINTEN

SPEC DEPT EXP - STEWAR  BMT DO IT BEST - EQUIPMENT
08/12/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - EQUIPMENT MAINTEN

SPEC DEPT EXP - STEWAR

08/12/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - VEHICLE MAINTENANC
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BMT DO IT BEST - VEHICLE MAI

BMT DO IT BEST - EQUIPMENT

08/12/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING MAINTENAN
BLDG MAINT - POLICE DE ~ BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING MA
08/12/2021 STATERBROS - COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPL

RECREATION PROGRAMS  STATERBROS - COMMUNITY EVE

8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM

Discount Amount

Item 4.

Date Range: 08/06/202 21
Payment Amount Number

0.00 21.46
21.46

0.00 161.63
161.63

0.00 18.72
18.72

0.00 54.50
54.50

0.00 380.07
380.07

0.00 5.79
5.79

0.00 7.71
7.71

0.00 82.94
82.94

0.00 24.77
24.77

0.00 86.20
86.20

0.00 46.49
46.49

0.00 21.94
21.94

0.00 57.10
57.10

0.00 42.16
42.16

0.00 10.53
10.53

0.00 73.99
73.99

0.00 14.37
14.37

0.00 24.41
24.41

0.00 85.44
85.44

0.00 35.95
35.95

0.00 5.70
5.70

0.00 28.26
28.26

0.00 131.67
131.67

0.00 6.78
6.78

0.00 6.30
6.30

0.00 12.57
12:57.

P 13

14




Check Report

Vendor Number
24137461190500

24137461192500

24275391168900

24323031183286

24445001174000

24445001174400

24445001188400

24492151162717

24492151175852

24492151175852

24492151176852

24492151181740

Vendor Name
Invoice
100-6000-7085-6040

Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000

Invoice
100-1230-7071-0000
Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000
Invoice

Invoice
100-6000-7085-5050

Invoice
100-6000-7085-5400
Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000
Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000
Invoice
700-4050-7037-0000
Invoice
100-2050-7066-0000
Invoice
100-3250-7070-0000
Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000
Invoice
500-0000-8030-0000
Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000
Invoice
100-2050-7025-0000
Invoice

Invoice
100-6000-7085-6025

Invoice
100-1550-7040-0000
Invoice
100-1200-7025-0000
Invoice
100-1550-7040-0000
Invoice
500-0000-8030-0000
Invoice
100-1350-7030-0000
Invoice
100-1350-7030-0000
Invoice
100-6050-7066-0000

Invoice
100-0000-2026-0000

8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM

Date Range: 08/06/202]

Item 4.

Payment Amount Number

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount
08/12/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING MAINTENAN 0.00 86.99
BLDG MAINT - POLICE DE ~ BMT DO IT BEST - BUILDING MA 86.99
08/12/2021 BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 19.24
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES BMT DO IT BEST - DEPT SUPPLIE 19.24
06/30/2021 DROPBOX - SOFTWARE 0.00 199.89
SOFTWARE DROPBOX - SOFTWARE 199.89
06/30/2021 HARBOR FREIGHT - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 123.89
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HARBOR FREIGHT - DEPT SUPPLI 123.89
06/30/2021 CUSTOM TROPHIES - MEETING SUPPLIES 0.00 19.40
LOCAL MEETINGS CUSTOM TROPHIES 19.40
06/30/2021 BMT SAFE & LOCK - BUILDING MAINTENA 0.00 14.55
BLDG MAINT - DEFORGE BMT SAFE & LOCK - BUILDING 14.55
08/12/2021 BMT SAFE & LOCK - BUILDING MAINTENA 0.00 135.66
BLDG MAINT - SPORTS PA BMT SAFE & LOCK - BUILDING 135.66
06/30/2021 DANGELO - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 6.78
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DANGELO - DEPT SUPPLIES 6.78
06/30/2021 DANGELO - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 231.67
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DANGELO - DEPT SUPPLIES 231.67
06/30/2021 FAST LUBE & TUNE - VEHICLE MAINTENA 0.00 82.64
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE FAST LUBE & TUNE - VEHICLE M 82.64
08/12/2021 SBCCD E COMM - EMPLOYEE TRAINING 0.00 1,689.00
TRAVEL, EDUCATION, TRA  SBCCD E COMM - EMPLOYEE TR 1,689.00
06/30/2021 FULLER TRUCK - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 1,846.58
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES FULLER TRUCK - DEPT SUPPLIES 1,846.58
06/30/2021 BEST BUY - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 145.45
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES BEST BUY - DEPT SUPPLISE 145.45
06/30/2021 OVERSTOCK.COM - OFFICE FURNITURE 0.00 437.00
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPRO  OVERSTOCK.COM - OFFICE FUR 437.00
06/30/2021 NAPA - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 5.92
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES NAPA - DEPT SUPPLIES 5.92
06/30/2021 AMAZON - OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 75.38
OFFICE SUPPLIES AMAZON - OFFICE SUPPLIES 75.38
06/30/2021 AMAZON - OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 35.34
OFFICE SUPPLIES AMAZON - OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.34
06/30/2021 KOHL'S - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 30.15
BLDG MAINT - CITY HALL ~ KOHL'S - BUILDING MAINTENAN 30.15
06/30/2021 DOLLAR TREE - COMMUNITY EVENT SUPP 0.00 42.00
RECREATION PROGRAMS ~ DOLLAR TREE - COMMUNITY EV 42.00
06/30/2021 WALMART - OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 16.03
OFFICE SUPPLIES WALMART - OFFICE SUPPLIES 16.03
08/12/2021 WALMART - COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPLIE 0.00 52.01
RECREATION PROGRAMS ~ WALMART - COMMUNITY EVEN 52.01
06/30/2021 HOUZZ - OFFICE FURNITURE 0.00 776.38
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPRO  HOUZZ - OFFICE FURNITURE 776.38
06/30/2021 AMERICAN PLANNING - ASSOCIATION DU 0.00 603.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS AMERICAN PLANNING - AMERIC 603.00
06/30/2021 AMERICAN PLANNING - APA PROFESSION 0.00 552.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS AMERICAN PLANNING - APA PR 552.00
06/30/2021 CA PARK REC SOCIETY - EMPLOYEE TRAINI 0.00 1,675.00
TRAVEL, EDUCATION, TRA  CA PARK REC SOCIETY - EMPLOY 1,675.00
08/12/2021 ALF PRINTS - 0.00 38.08
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUSP  ALF PRINTS - 38.08

15

13




Item 4.

Check Report Date Range: 08/06/20
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
24492151188740 Invoice 08/12/2021 BMT CHAMBER - MEETING COST 0.00 44.00
100-1240-7035-0000 LOCAL MEETINGS BMT CHAMBER - MEETING COS 44.00
24492151188852 Invoice 08/12/2021 CHRISTMAS LIGHTS ETC - COMMUNITY EV 0.00 60.81
100-1550-7040-0000 RECREATION PROGRAMS  CHRISTMAS LIGHTS ETC - COM 60.81
24492151188854 Invoice 08/12/2021 BMT CHAMBER - GOOD MORNING BRKFS 0.00 22.00
100-1050-7035-0000 LOCAL MEETINGS BMT CHAMBER - GOOD MORNI 22.00
24492151189852 Invoice 08/12/2021 BINGBANNERS - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 259.91
100-6050-7070-5400 SPEC DEPT EXP - SPORTS ~ BINGBANNERS - DEPT SUPPLIES 259.91
24492151189855 Invoice 08/12/2021 BMT CHAMBER - GOOD MORNING BRKFS 0.00 22.00
100-1050-7035-0000 LOCAL MEETINGS BMT CHAMBER - GOOD MORNI 22.00
24692161167100 Invoice 06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 214.42
760-0000-8040-0000 EQUIPMENT HOME DEPOT - VEHICLE MAINT 214.42
24692161168100 Invoice 06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 385.29
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES 385.29
24692161168100 Invoice 06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 500.14
100-6000-7085-6055 BLDG MAINT- FIRE STATIO HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAIN 500.14
24692161170100 Invoice 06/30/2021 UPS STORE - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 13.24
750-7400-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ UPS STORE - VEHICLE MAINTEN 13.24
24692161172100 Invoice 06/30/2021 BMT POWER EQUIP - EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00 407.30
100-6050-7090-5999 EQUIP SUPPLIES/MAINT - BMT POWER EQUIP - EQUIPME 407.30
24692161174100 Invoice 06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 249.68
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES 249.68
24692161174100 Invoice 06/30/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 377.02
100-6050-7090-5500 SPEC DEPT EXP - STEWAR  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 377.02
24692161175100 Invoice 06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 206.79
100-6000-7085-6040 BLDG MAINT - POLICE DE  HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAI 206.79
24692161178100 Invoice 06/30/2021 WALL STREET JOURNAL - MONTHLY SUBS 0.00 4.00
100-1200-7030-0000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS WALL STREET JOURNAL - MONT 4.00
4692161180100 Invoice 06/30/2021 COSTCO - OFFICE FURNITURE 0.00 1,077.49
500-0000-8030-0000 INFRASTRUCTURE IMPRO  COSTCO - OFFICE FURNITURE 1,077.49
24692161182100 Invoice 08/12/2021 HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN 0.00 292.70
100-6050-7090-5500 SPEC DEPT EXP - STEWAR  HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MA 292.70
24692161182100 Invoice 08/12/2021 HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 295.76
500-0000-8030-0000 INFRASTRUCTURE IMPRO  HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAIN 295.76
24692161183100 Invoice 08/12/2021 SOUTHWEST - LEAGUE OF CITIES EXPO-SA 0.00 310.97
100-1050-7066-0000 TRAVEL, EDUCATION, TRA  SOUTHWEST - LEAGUE OF CITIE 310.97
24692161189100 Invoice 08/12/2021 HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 96.36
700-4050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES 96.36
24692161190100 Invoice 08/12/2021 HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 300.00
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES 300.00
24707801162030 Invoice 06/30/2021 BMT GLASS & DOOR - BUILDING MAINTE 0.00 230.31
100-6000-7085-6025 BLDG MAINT - CITY HALL BMT GLASS & DOOR - BUILDIN 230.31
24717051172161 Invoice 06/30/2021 SPORTWORKS - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 193.71
750-7400-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SPORTWORKS - VEHICLE MAINT 193.71
24717051174131 Invoice 06/30/2021 BATTERY BARN - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 109.99
700-4050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES BATTERY BARN - DEPT SUPPLIES 109.99
24801971166690 Invoice 06/30/2021 CA WATER ENV - CWEA RENEWAL 0.00 283.00
700-4050-7030-0000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS CA WATER ENV - CWEA RENEW 283.00
24801991171018 Invoice 06/30/2021 HACH - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 63.50
700-4050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HACH - DEPT SUPPLIES 63.50
24506411179124 Invoice 06/30/2021 CONSTANT CONTACT - SOFTWARE 0.00 888.25
100-1200-7071-0000 SOFTWARE CONSTANT CONTACT - SOFTWA 888.25
8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM P)

16




Check Report

Vendor Number
24906411182124

24943011169010

24943011177010

24943011181010

245943011189010

24943011190010

24943011190010

24943011192010

Vendor Name
Invoice
100-1200

7070-0000

Invoice
700-4050-7037-0000

Invoice
100-6000-7085-6065

Invoice
100-6050-7090-6025

Invoice

100-6050-7090-5999

Invoice
100-6050-7090-5999
Invoice

100-6050-7090-5999

Invoice
100-6050-7090-5

Invoice
100-3250-7012-0000

Invoice
100-6000-7085-6055

Invoice
100-6050-7090-5999

Invoice
100-3250-7070-0000

Invoice
100-3250-7070-0000

Invoice
100-3250-7070-0000

Invoice
100-3250-7070-0000

Invoice
100-6000-7085-6025

Invoice
100-3250-7070-0000

Invoice
100-3250-7070-0000

Invoice
100-6050-7090-5999

Invoice
100-6000-7085-6040

Invoice

500-0000-8030-0000

Invoice

100-6050-7090-5700

Invoice
100-3250-7070-0000

Invoice

100-6000-7085-6040

Invoice
100-6000-7085-6040

Invoice
700-4050-7070-0000

Payment Date Payment Type
4 IMPRINT - DEPT SUPPLIES
4 IMPRINT - DEPT SUPPLIES

08/12/2021
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021 DESERT EAGLE TIRE - VEHICLE MAINTENA

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE DESERT EAGLE TIRE - VEHICLE M
06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BLDG MAINT - 550 CALIF HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAI
06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN

SPEC DEPT EXP - CITY HAL  HOME DEPQT - EQUIPMENT MA
06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN

EQUIP SUPPLIES/MAINT -  HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MA

06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN
EQUIP SUPPLIES/MAINT - HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MA
06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN

EQUIP SUPPLIES/MAINT - HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MA

06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN
EQUIP SUPPLIES/MAINT - HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MA
06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - STREET LIGHT MAINTENA

STREET LIGHT MAINTENA  HOME DEPOT - STREET LIGHT M

06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
BLDG MAINT- FIRE STATIO HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAIN

06/30/2021
EQUIP SUPPLIES/MAINT -

HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN
HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MA

HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES
HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES

HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES
HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES

HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES
HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
BLDG MAINT - CITY HALL  HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAIN
06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES

SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES

06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT RENTAL
EQUIP SUPPLIES/MAINT - HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT RE

06/30/2021
BLDG MAINT - POLICE DE

06/30/2021
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPRO

HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN
HOME DEPOT - EQUIPMENT MA

HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAI

HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAIN

08/12/2021
EQUIP SUPPLIES/MAINT -

08/12/2021 HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES

08/12/2021 HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
BLDG MAINT - POLICE DE  HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAIN

08/12/2021 HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
BLDG MAINT - POLICE DE  HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAIN

08/12/2021 HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES

8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Date Range: 08/06/20

814.51
814.51

12.00
12.00

54.36
54.36

9.67
9.67

128.22
128.22

199.19
199.19

196.33
196.33

29.06
29.06

135.71
135.71

161.71
161.71

139.18
139.18

67.51
67.51

18.00
18.00

438.13
438.13

106.67
106.67

9.13
9.13

161.61
161.61

101.21
101.21

149.77
149.77

2.13
213

48.34
48.34

8.60
8.60

187.45
187.45

74.83
74.83

29.03
29.03

19.83
19.83

Item 4.

P21

Payment Amount Number

17




Item 4.

Check Report Date Range: 08/06/202 21
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
74692161171100 Credit Memo 06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - RETURNED GOODS 0.00 -438.13
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - RETURNED GOO -438.13
74943011162010 Credit Memo 06/30/2021 HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 -43.07
100-6000-7085-6065 BLDG MAINT - 550 CALIF  HOME DEPOT - -43.07
74943011189010 Credit Memo 08/12/2021 HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 -161.61
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT - DEPT SUPPLIES -161.61
3396 W.M. LYLES CO. 08/12/2021 EFT 0.00 1,422,293.85 480
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
APPLICATION 31  Invoice 06/30/2021 WWTP SALT MITIGATION UPGRADE - CON 0.00 1,422,293.85
710-0000-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE WWTP SALT MITIGATION 325,311.89
710-0000-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE WWTP SALT MITIGATION 1,096,981.96
1023 ADVANCED WORKPLACE STRATEGIES 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 81.00 109859
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
479708 Invoice 08/12/2021 EMPLOYEE MEDICAL SERVICES 0.00 81.00
100-3250-6019-0000 FIRST AID EMPLOYEE MEDICAL SERVICES 81.00
3849 AKEL ENGINEERING GROUP, INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 4,565.50 109860
| Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
i Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
19553-19 Invoice 06/30/2021 Development of Wastewater Master Plan 0.00 4,565.50
710-0000-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE Wastewater Master Plan 4,565.50
\
1050 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 291.74 109861
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
13FL-XKLH-G37Q Credit Memo 06/30/2021 COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPLIES 0.00 -12.17
100-1550-7040-0000 RECREATION PROGRAMS  COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPLIES -12.17
1M6H-46FQ-6RK Invoice 06/30/2021 COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPLIES 0.00 98.17
100-1550-7040-0000 RECREATION PROGRAMS  COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPLIES 98.17
1RD6-1MTQ-697 Invoice 08/12/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 17.21
100-1550-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 17.21
1IXFM-WCMJ-W  Credit Memo 06/30/2021 COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPLIES 0.00 -90.94
100-1550-7040-0000 RECREATION PROGRAMS ~ COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPLIES -90.94
1XJH-9X9G-DXHD Invoice 06/30/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 188.53
100-2150-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 188.53
1Y94-FHN1-6WW Invoice 06/30/2021 COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPLIES 0.00 90.94
100-1550-7040-0000 RECREATION PROGRAMS  COMMUNITY EVENT SUPPLIES 90.94
1005 A-Z BUS SALES,INC. 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 785.49 109862
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01P707777 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 785.49
750-7400- 7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 785.49
3602 BURRTEC WASTE GROUP, INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 36,159.75 109863
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
8032021-2 Invoice 08/11/2021 SLUDGE HAULING SERVICES 0.00 36,159.75
700-4050- 7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ SLUDGE HAULING SERVICES 36,159.75
1296 CLARK'S TOWING 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 175.00 109864
8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM P 13

18




Item 4.

Check Report Date Range: 08/06/20 D21
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
54753 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 175.00
750-8100-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 175.00
4116 COZAD & FOX, INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 11,606.81 109865
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
17845 Invoice 06/30/2021 2nd Street Professional Engineering Servi 0.00 11,606.81
500-0000-8990-0000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 2nd Street Professional Enginee 11,606.81
1399 DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY & FIRE PROTECTIC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 1,814.24 109866
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
0000001383168  Invoice 06/30/2021 BRUSH CLEARANCE 0.00 680.34
100-6050-7156-006A WEED ABATEMENT - IA0  BRUSH CLEARANCE 680.34
0000001383163  Invoice 06/30/2021 BRUSH CLEARANCE 0.00 1,133.90
100-6050-7156-006A WEED ABATEMENT -1IA0  BRUSH CLEARANCE 1,133.90
3560 DOSSIER SYSTEMS INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 1,710.00 109867
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
49993 Invoice 08/12/2021 SOFTWARE QUARTERLY BILLING 0.00 1,710.00
750-7300-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE QUARTERLY BILLING 1,710.00
4174 EMPHASYS COMPUTER SOLUTIONS INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 7,210.00 109868
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1DM-00194 Invoice 08/12/2021 SOFTWARE 0.00 7,210.00
100-1230-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE 7,210.00
1473 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT. 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 6,425.34 109869
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
L0405093392 Invoice 06/30/2021 EDD LIABILITY STATEMENT THROUGH 06/ 0.00 6,425.34
100-1050-6025-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT EDD LIABILITY STATEMENT THR 166.08
100-1550-6025-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT EDD LIABILITY STATEMENT THR 2,350.67
100-1550-6025-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT EDD LIABILITY STATEMENT THR 159.16
100-2090-6025-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT EDD LIABILITY STATEMENT THR 159.16
100-2090-6050-0000 RECRUITMENT AND HIRI  EDD LIABILITY STATEMENT THR 57.33
100-6050-6025-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT EDD LIABILITY STATEMENT THR 3,153.34
- UNEMPLOYMENT EDD LIABILITY STATEMENT THR 57.33
750-7000-6025-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT EDD LIABILITY STATEMENT THR 207.60
750-7000-6050-0000 RECRUITMENT AND HIRI EDD LIABILITY STATEMENT THR 114.67
4339 EXP US SERVICES, INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 6,098.37 109870
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
104832 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING FOR BMT MASTER PLAN LI 0.00 6,098.37
500-0000.8030-0000 INFRASTRUCTURE IMPRO  ENGINEERING FOR BMT MASTE 6,098.37
1501 FAIRVIEW FORD 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 693.11 109871
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
818811 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 67.61
750-7600-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 67.61
820480 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 73.78
750-8300-703/-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 73.78
820731 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 5.57
8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM A f 13

19




Item 4.

Check Report Date Range: 08/06/202 21
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
750-7600-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 5.57
820891 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 339.51
750-7600-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 339.51
821254 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 206.64
750-8300-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 206.64
1518 FLYERS ENERGY 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 977.11 109872
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
CFS-2700486 Invoice 08/12/2021 FUEL EXPENSE 0.00 977.11
750-7600-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 163.41
750-7800-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 203.69
750-7900-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 243.21
750-8300-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 366.80
1579 GOSCH 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 390.26 109873
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1033118 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 343.64
750-7600-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 343.64
1033277 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 46.62
750-7800-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 46.62
1603 HACH COMPANY 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 1,274.58 109874
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12514990 Invoice 06/30/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 1,274.58
700-4050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 1,274.58
3515 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 1,150.68 109875
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
668575 Invoice 08/12/2021 WWTP DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 421.16
700-4050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES WWTP DEPT SUPPLIES 421.16
670028 Invoice 08/12/2021 WWTP DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 729.52
700-4050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES WWTP DEPT SUPPLIES 729.52
2527 JESUS CAMACHO 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 90.00 109876
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
577173 Invoice 06/30/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 30.00
100-2150-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 30.00
577178 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 60.00
100-2150-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 60.00
1895 M BREY ELECTRIC INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 122.00 109877
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
6893 Invoice 08/12/2021 WW ELECTRICAL SERVICES 0.00 122.00
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ WW ELECTRICAL SERVICES 122.00
1896 M&M CARPET 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 2,854.22 109878
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1755 Invoice 06/30/2021 Replace carpet in Station 66 sleeping quar 0.00 2,854.22
100-6000-7068-6055 CONTRACTUAL SVC- FIRE  Replce carpet in station 66 sleei 2,854.22
3683 MASTER'S COFFEE AND WATER 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 39.55 109879
8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM H f13

20




Item 4.

Check Report Date Range: 08/06/20 021
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
0000000259262  Invoice 08/12/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 39.55
700-4050-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.55
4192 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 3,411.00 109880
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1054217 Invoice 08/12/2021 ANNUAL SERVICE FOR MANHOLE MONIT 0.00 3,411.00
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ ANNUAL SERVICE FOR MANHOL 3,411.00
3541 MISSION PROPERTY ADVISORS, INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 7,500.00 109881
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2616 Invoice 08/12/2021 APPRAISAL FEE 0.00 3,750.00
500-0000-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE APPRAISAL FEE 3,750.00 -
2617 Invoice 08/12/2021 APRAISAL FEE 0.00 ) 3,750.00
500-0000-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE APRAISAL FEE 3,750.00
1118 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 398.41 109882
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
4230201001 Invoice 06/30/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 398.41
750-7300-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 398.41
1998 NEWPORT GROUP, INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 1,350.00 109883
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
N39394274 Invoice 06/30/2021 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,350.00
100-1240-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,350.00
2009 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 170.41 109884
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2678-371603 Invoice 08/12/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 170.41
750-8100-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 170.41
2076 PRINTING & PROMOTION PLUS, INC. 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 660.28 109885
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
80611 Invoice 08/12/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 660.28
100-1150-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 660.28
3652 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 368.10 109886
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
23177152 Invoice 06/30/2021 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 133.43
750-7100- 7065-0000 UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 15.01
750-7400- 7065-0000 UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 31.76
750- UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 31.67
750- UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 15.26
750-7! UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 20.12
750-83 UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 19.61
231583018 Invoice 08/12/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 54.65
750-7100-7065-0000 UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 2.58
750-7300-7065-0000 UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 14.17
750-7400 7065-0000 UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 10.31
750-7600-7065- 0000 UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 5.93
750-7800- 7065-0000 UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 2.58
750-7900-7065- 0 UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 5.16
8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM P f13

21




Check Report

Vendor Number

23193029

2289
Payable #

15003428314

3260
Payable #

107888881-001

3874

Vendor Name

750-8000-7065-0000
750-8100-7065-0000
750-8200-7065-0000
750-8300-7065-0000

Invoice
100-6050-7065-0000

Invoice

SCCI, INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
700-4050-7066-0000

SCOTT FAZEKAS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
100-2150-7068-0000

SECURITY SIGNAL DEVICES, INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
100-6000-7087-6045

SESAC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

SIMPLIFILE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
100-1350-7068-0000
100-2030-7068-0000
100-3100-7068-0000

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
100-6050-7070-0000

Invoice

100-6050-7090

SOUTHERN CONTRACTING COMPANY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
710-0000:8030-0000

THE PAPE GROUP INC

Item 4.

Date Range: 08/06/202, 21
Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 2.58
UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 1.80
UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 4.64
UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 4.90
08/12/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 90.59
UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 90.59
08/12/2021 WW - Prudential Uniforms 0.00 89.43
UNIFORMS WW - Prudential Uniforms 89.43
08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 250.00 109887
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/30/2021 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 0.00 250.00
TRAVEL, EDUCATION, TRA  EMPLOYEE TRAINING 250.00
08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 220.00 109888

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

08/12/2021 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 220.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ CONSULTING SERVICES 220.00
08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 169.00 109889
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
08/12/2021 SECURITY SERVICES 0.00 169.00
SECURITY - COMMUNITY  SECURITY SERVICES 169.00
08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 195.60 109890

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/30/2021 SESAC PERMIT 0.00 195.60
LICENSE, PERMITS, FEES-  SESAC PERMIT 195.60
08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 1,073.00 109891
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
08/12/2021 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,073.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,035.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 23.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9.00
08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 8,337.47 109892

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/30/2021 SiteOne PO not to exceed $40,000. 0.00 1,309.86
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES SiteOne PO not to exceed $40,0 1,309.86
06/30/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 7,027.61
EQUIP SUPPLIES/MAINT - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7,027.61
08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 43,796.43 109893

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/30/2021 PLC Upgrade Construction CIP 2019-010 0.00 43,796.43
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT  PLC Upgrade Construction CIP 2 43,796.43
08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 247.50 109894

8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM

P f13
22




Item 4.

Check Report Date Range: 08/06/202 21
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
7016964 Invoice 06/30/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 247.50
700-4050-7090-007A EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 247.50
3874 THE PAPE GROUP INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 7,215.53 109895
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
7014959 Invoice 06/30/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 622.75
700-4050-7090-06A1 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 622.75
7014960 Invoice 06/30/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 726.63
700-4050-7090-019C EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 726.63
7014963 Invoice 06/30/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 819.38
700-4050-7090-0000 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 819.38
7014965 Invoice 06/30/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 736.63
700-4050-7090-019C EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 736.63
7014967 Invoice 06/30/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 969.38
700-4050-7090-007A EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 969.38
7014968 Invoice 06/30/2021 Generator Maintenance Upper Oak 0.00 1,102.13
700-4050-7090-0000 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  Generator Maintenance Upper 1,102.13
7015325 Invoice 06/30/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 846.63
700-4050-7090-0000 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 846.63
7015326 Invoice 06/30/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 715.50
700-4050-7090-0000 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 715.50
7016816 Invoice 06/30/2021 City wide buildings generator maintenanc 0.00 676.50
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  City wide buildings generator m 178.05
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  City wide buildings generator m 151.33
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  City wide buildings generator m 267.02
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  City wide buildings generator m 80.10
3265 TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 2,000.00 109896
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
17294 Invoice 08/12/2021 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 2,000.00
100-1200-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ CONSULTING SERVICES 2,000.00
2461 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 260.81 109897
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
620210052 Invoice 06/30/2021 DIG ALERT - SEWER 0.00 166.75
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES  DIG ALERT - SEWER 166.75
DSB20202997 Invoice 06/30/2021 DIG ALERT - SEWER 0.00 94.06
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRAGTUAL SERVICES  DIG ALERT - SEWER 94.06
3908 WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 1,608.00 109898
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
174550 Invoice 06/30/2021 TREE TRIMMING SERVICES 0.00 1,608.00
100-6050 7157-0000 TREE TRIMMING TREE TRIMMING SERVICES 1,608.00
2911 WILMINGTON TRUST, N.A. 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 12,000.00 109899
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
20210726-66187- Invoice 08/12/2021 TRUSTEE FEES 0.00 2,000.00
250-0000-7C51 0000 TRUSTEE FEES TRUSTEE FEES 2,000.00
20210726-66191- Invoice 08/12/2021 TRUSTEE FEES 0.00 2,000.00
250-0000-7051-0000 TRUSTEE FEES TRUSTEE FEES 2,000.00
8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM P3 f13

23




Item 4.

Check Report Date Range: 08/06/201 D21
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
20210726-66194- Invoice 08/12/2021 TRUSTEE FEES 0.00 2,000.00
250-0000-7051-0000 TRUSTEE FEES TRUSTEE FEES 2,000.00
20210726-66198- Invoice 08/12/2021 TRUSTEE FEES 0.00 2,000.00
250-0000-7051-0000 TRUSTEE FEES TRUSTEE FEES 2,000.00
20210726-66203- Invoice 08/12/2021 TRUSTEE FEES 0.00 2,000.00
250-0000-7051-0000 TRUSTEE FEES TRUSTEE FEES 2,000.00
20210726-66208- Invoice 08/12/2021 TRUSTEE FEES 0.00 2,000.00
250-0000-7051-0000 TRUSTEE FEES TRUSTEE FEES 2,000.00
3457 ZONAR SYSTEMS 08/12/2021 Regular 0.00 486.00 109900
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
SI1516811 Invoice 08/12/2021 SOFTWARE 0.00 486.00
750-7100-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE 24.30
750-7400-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE 121.50
750-7600-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE 121.50
750-7800-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE 72.90
750-7900-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE 48.60
750-8100-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE 24.30
750-8200-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE 24.30
750-8300-7C71-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE 48.60
Bank Code APBNK Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 74 42 0.00 176,232.29
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 122 7 0.00 1,546,636.32
196 49 0.00 1,722,868.61
8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM Pad

24




Check Report Date Range: 08/06/202 item 4. |21
All Bank Codes Check Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 74 42 0.00 176,232.29
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 122 7 0.00 1,546,636.32
196 49 0.00 1,722,868.61
Fund Summary
Name Period Amount
POOLED CASH 8/2021 1,722,868.61
1,722,868.61
8/12/2021 6:56:15 PM Page13 0f 13

25




Iltem 4.

AGENDA ITEM NO.

BE AMNT WARRANTS TO BE RATIFIED

— CALIFORNI!IA— Thursday, August 19, 2021
Printed Checks 109901-109957 b 692,387.34
ACH - 481-486 3 745,001.38

A/P Total 3 1,437,388.72

Wire Bank of Hemet 3 2,000,000.00
Bank Drafts MG Trust 5 26,536.24
b 3,567.26

5 759.39

Kaiser Foundation 3 178.00

Payroll Paychex h 506,960.20

Payroll Replenishment
457

4Q01a

FICA

FSA

Paydate 08/13/21

I DO HEREBY CERTIFY THIS WARRANT LIST HAS BEEN COMPILED AND PREPARED TO MEET
THE DAILY OPERATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2021 - JUNE 30, 2022

SIGNATURE: %W\Q/%,w:ﬁ:»

TITLE: CITY

TRE/SJRE7
SIGNATURE: / L

TITLE: FINANCE DIRE

26




City of Beaumont, CA

BEAUMONT

- CALIP O R A

Check F

ltem 4. k

By Check Number
Date Range: 08/13/2021 - 08/20/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number .
Bank Code: APBNK-AP Bank
3229 ICMA - RC 08/19/2021 EFT 0.00 3,419.85 481
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
PD08/13/21 Involce 08/19/2021 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 0,00 3,419.85
100-0000-2075-0000 DEFERRED COMPENSATI EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS - 2,519.85
100-1200-6026-0000 DEFERRED COMP EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 900.00
2264 SEIU 08/19/2021 EFT 0.00 2,231.91 482
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
PD 08/13/21 Invoice 08/19/2021 UNION DUES 0.00 2,231,91
100-0000-2061-0000 P.E.R.C. DUES & INS UNION DUES 2,231,981
2295 SLOVAK BARON EMPEY MURPHY & PINKNEY  08/19/2021 EFT 0.00 11,835.25 483
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
65885 Invaice 08/15/2021 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 11,835,25
100-1300-7068-0008 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES 11,835.25
2295 SLOVAK BARON EMPEY MURPHY & PINKNEY ~ 08/19/2021 EFT 0.00 17,313.23 484
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
65322 Invoice 06/30/2021 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 17,313.23
100-1300-7068-0008 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES 17,313.23
2540 ~ WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY REGIONAL CONS 08/19/2021 EFT 0.00 170,651.14 485
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
JULY 2021 Invoice 08/19/2021 MSHCP FEES 0.00 170,651.14
70-0000-2005-0000 DUE TO WRCRCA (MSHCP  MSHCP FEES 170,651.14
3101 WRCOG 08/19/2021 EFT 0.00 539,550.00 486
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
JULY 2021 Invoice 08/19/2021 TUMF FEES 0.00 539,550.00 f
570-0000-2010-0000 DUE TO WRCOG (TUMF)  TUMF FEES 539,550.00
8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM Page 1 of 16
27




Check Report Date Range: 08/13/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date PaymentType Discount Amount Payment Amount em 4.
4260 10-8 RETROFIT INC 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 12,579.04 108901
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
17987 Involce 06/30/2021 Equipment outfitting for Ford Interceptor 0.00 12,388.82
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Full transport replacement seat 651.75
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES RSQ Setina Dual Gun Rack Hand 384,13
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Undercover screw in LED single | 69.83
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES 140 A time delay relay 120,00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES MPower Stude Mount blue/whi 205.80
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Labor 2,250.00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHRICLES 1011b - 12 Volt DC Scoket 12.56
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES MATERIAL COST INCREASE 525.35
100-2050-8360-0000 VEHICLES MPower Stud mount red/white 205.80
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Undercover screw In LED single | 69.83
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES 2020 Interceptor Utility Cargo Tr 322.09
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES 5C-1902 Swtich/momentary/air 51.33
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Light bar 48" Nfuse lightbar RW 1,467.29
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHRICLES Switch on/off w/LED Light 10.00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Westin Push Bumper 851,46
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES cargo area partition with expan 385.09
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Rear Lights MPower 4" fascia lig 205.80
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Santa cruz muzzle cup partno S 22,28
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Wire USB Dual socket/1016B 19.00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Console/Cage sloped 14" 2020 F 540,00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Blue print link module for Ford 258.30
100-2050-8060-0000 VERICLES Federal gun lock timer USGT 138,00
100-2050-8060-C000 VEHICLES 2 Channel Sound off N force Lig 40.43
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Antenna Kit Cable and antenna 45,00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES SC-1#2 small gun lock with #2 k 80.00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Federal Signal MPS6 Dual L Brac 40,00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Siren System Blue Print Control 1,355.55
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Window Barrier vs stell horizont 211.84
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES 150 amp circuit breaker resetab! 29,72
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Custom made gun rack (rear car 150,00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Custom Made light bracket on sl 125,00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES 6 POS Connectable fuse block w 50.00
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Rear Hatch Lights MPower 4" fa 200.90
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES 2021 Ford Exp #10XL C uncoate 692,21
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Dual Window Shroud Kit for 3" li 27.30
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES Side lights MPower 4" fascia ligh 411.60 .
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES 12 position ground terminal con 13.58 :
100-2050-8060-0000 VEHICLES 10-8 Mag mic attach to mic mou 50,00 )
17988 Invoice 08/19/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 150.22
100-2050-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 180.22
2582 AFTERMATH SERVICES LLC 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 375.00 109902 |
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount :
Account Number Account Name {tem Description Distribution Amount i
1C2021-7055 Involce 08/19/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 375.00
100-2050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 375.00 ;
1050 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 08/18/2021 Regular 0.00 1,333.26 109903
payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1CGT-WFVQ-4QH Invoice 08/15/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 115.97
100-2050-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 115.97
CKM-INMP- Invoice 06/30/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 73.38
100-2000-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 3.67
100-2050-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 69,71
-YIFY-HDPK Invoice 08/19/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 108.78
8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM Page 2 of 16
28




Check Report Date Range: 08/13/2021 4
Item 4.
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount
100-2050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 109.78
1KFI-HGNS-RW1  Invaice 06/30/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 254.67
100-2 7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 12.73
00-2050-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 241,94
1L6J-LKN7-6X Invoice 06/30/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 447,72
100-2000-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 22,39
100-2050-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 425.33
1QL6-RGAR-QML Invoice 06/30/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 239,52
100-2050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 239,52
1XT6-TeLI-LMD! Invoice 06/30/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 92.22
100-2050-7070-0000 SPECJAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 92.22
2618 AT&T MOBILITY 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 885.28 108904
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Iltem Description Distribution Amount
287302055450X0 Involce 08/19/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0.00 885.28
100-1230-7015-6040 TELEPHONE (POLICE DPT)  PHONE UTILITY 885.28
1115 BARBARA SINATRA CHILDREN'S CENTER 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 231.00 109905
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
21078-1612 Invoice 08/19/2021 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 231.00
100-2050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 231,00
1123 BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 08/158/2021 Regular 0.00 8,592.86 109906
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
B-224 Invoice 06/30/2021 SPECIAL PROJECT SERVICE BETWEEN MAY 0.00 8,592.86
700-4050-7022-0000 LICENSE, PERMITS, FEES SPECIAL PROJECT SERVICE BET 8,592.86
1147 BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DIST. 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 88,048.79 109907
8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM Page 3 of 16
29




Check Report Date Range: 08/13/2021
Item 4.
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
09/07/21 invoice 08/19/2021 WATER UTILITY 0.00 88,048,79
100-3250-7010-0000 UTILITIES WATER UTILITY 7,843.31
100-3250-7010-007A UTILITIES (1A 7A) WATER UTILITY 1,396.08
100-3250-7010-0078 UTILITIES {JA 7B) WATER UTILITY 370.32
100-3250-7010-008A UTILITIES {JA 8A) WATER UTILITY 299.47
100-3250-7010-0088 UTILITIES (1A 8B) WATER UTILITY 554.73
100-3250-7010-010A UTILITIES (1A 10) WATER UTILITY 977.90
100-3250-7010-012A UTILITIES (1A 12) WATER UTILITY 610.65
100-3250-7010-0148 UTILITIES (IA 14B) WATER UTILITY 892,63
100-3250-7010-014X UTILITIES (IA 14} WATER UTILITY 6,588.21
100-3250-7010-015X UTILITIES {IA 15} WATER UTILITY 1,417.62 '
100-3250-7010-016X UTILITIES {)A 16) WATER UTILITY 1,178.21
100-3250-7010-018X UTILITIES {JA 18) WATER UTILITY 742,21
100-3250-7030-019A UTILITIES {}A 19A) WATER UTILITY 1,640.37
100-3250-7010-013C UTILITIES {IA 19C) WATER UTILITY 82.83
100-3250-7010-06A1 UTILITIES {1A 6A1) WATER UTILITY 5,832.47
100-6000-7010-6045 UTILITIES - COMMUNITY  WATER UTILITY 549,32
100-6000-7010-6055 UTILITIES - FIRE STATION ~ WATER UTILITY 1,320.55
100-6050-7010-0000 UTILITIES WATER UTILITY 910.78
100-6050-7010-003X UTILITIES 1A 3 WATER UTILITY 5,758.24
100-6050-7010-007A UTILITIES IA7A WATER UTILITY 492,40
100-6050-7010-008A UTILITIES JA 8A (SUNDAN  WATER UTILITY 8,780.82
100-6050-7010-008C UTILITIES JA 8C WATER UTILITY 29,15
100-6050-7010-008D UTILITIES |A 8D WATER UTILITY 158.98
100-6050-7010-008E UTILITIES JA 8E WATER UTILITY 131.81
100-6050-7010-014A UTILITIES 1A 14A (OAK VA WATER UTILITY 488,16
100-6050-7010-0148 UTILITIES 1A 14B WATER UTILITY 2,994.80
100-6050-7010-017A UTILITIES 1A 17A (TOURN  WATER UTILITY 1,300,22
100-6050-7010-017C UTILITIES 1A 17C WATER UTILITY 331.34
100-6050-7010-018X UTILITIES 1A 18 WATER UTILITY 29.15
100-6050-7010-019C UTILITIES 1A 18C WATER UTILITY 376,18
100-6050-7010-020X UTILITIES 1A 20 WATER UTILITY 570.80 ;
100-6050-7010-06A1 UTILITIES A 6A1 WATER UTILITY 328.96
100-6050-7010-1601 UTILITIES 1A 1601 WATER UTILITY 687.71
100-6050-7010-5050 UTILITIES, PARK (DEFORG ~ WATER UTILITY 880.44
100-6050-7010-5200 _UTILITIES, PARK (PALMER) WATER UTILITY 15.43
100-6050-7010-5250 UTILITIES, PARK (RANGEL)  WATER UTILITY 664.62
100-6050-7010-5350 UTILITIES, PARK (SHADO WATER UTILITY 29,15
100-6050-7010-5400 UTILITIES, PARK (SPORTS ~ WATER UTILITY 11,079.7%
100-6050-7010-5450 UTILITIES, PARK (STETSON ~ WATER UTILITY 6,206,30
100-6050-7010-5500 UTILITIES, PARK {STEWAR  WATER UTILITY 3,316.63
100-6050-7010-5600 UTILITIES, PARK {TREVINO  WATER UTILITY 79.49
100-6050-7010-5650 UTILITIES, PARK (VETERA  WATER UTILITY 83.01
100-6050-7010-5700 UTILITIES, PARK {WILD FL ~ WATER UTILITY 1,707.95
700-4050-7010-0000 UTILITIES WATER UTILITY 8,299,60
700-4050-7010-019C UTILTIIES (1A 19C) WATER UTILITY 20.00 .
1127 BEAUMONT DO IT BEST HOME CENTER 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 63.37 109308
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
503423 Invoice 08/19/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 1.75
100-2050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 175
503784 Invoice 08/19/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 10.46
100-2050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 10.46
038 Invoice 08/19/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 51,16
100-2000-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 51.16
1197 CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 2,072,760 109909

8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM Page 4 of 16

30




Check Report Date Range: 08/13/2021 1

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount ftem 4.
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
APR-JUN 2021 Invoice 06/30/2021 BUILDING STANDARD FEES 0.00 2,072.70
100-0000-2229-0000 PERMITS-BUILDING STAN  BUILDING STANDARDS FEES 2,072.70
1242 CED 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 1,577.98 109910
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
0954-1003406 Involce 08/19/2021 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES - ELECTRICAL 0.00 278.00
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES - ELECT 278,00
0854-1005019 Invoice 08/19/2021 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES - ELECTRICAL 0.00 847.43
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES - ELECT 847.43
0954-1005024 invoice 08/19/2021 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES - ELECTRICAL 0.00 193.95
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES - ELECT 193,95
0954-1005073 Invoice 08/19/2021 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES - ELECTRICAL 0.00 258,60
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES - ELECT 258.60
1273 CHRISTOPHER CREWS 08/19/2021 Regular 0,00 303,20 109511
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
08/19/21 Invoice 08/19/2021 K9 SUPPLIES FOR MURPH - 0.00 303.20
100-2080-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES K9 SUPPLIES FOR MURPH 303.20
1285 CITY OF BANNING 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 56,58 109912
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
74105-54930 08/ Invoice 08/19/2021 SHARED TRAFFIC SIGNAL UTILITY @ HS W 0.00 56.58
100-3250-7010-0000 UTILITIES SHARED TRAFFIC SIGNAL UTILIT 56.58
1287 CITY OF CALIMESA 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 1,300.00 109913
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
JULY 2021 Invoice 08/19/2021 CALIMESA PERMIT AGREEMENT FEES 0.00 1,300.00
100-0000-2230-0000 DEVELOPMENT FEE- DUE  CALIMESA PERMIT AGREEMENT 1,300.00
1302 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SAN BERNARDINO, | 08/16/2021 Regular 0.00 7,744,00 109914
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2100838 Invoice 08/19/2021 WWTP Laboratory Testing Services 0.00 7,744.00
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ WWTP LAB SERVICES 7,744.00
4389 CYNTHIA GAMACHE 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 274.40 109915
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
003 CHECK 2 invoice 08/19/2021 COMMUNITY EDUCATION SERVICES 0.00 274.40
100-1550-7040-0000 RECREATION PROGRAMS  COMMUNITY EDUCATION SERV! 274.40
1237 DANIEL WILLIAM DOPP 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 255.00 109916
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
103 08/10/21 Invoice 08/19/2021 EMERGENCY SERVICES 0.00 255.00
100-2030-7039-0000 CODE ENFORCEMENT EMERGENCY SECURING 255.00
1397 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 5,686.73 109917
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount :
APR-JUN 2021 Invoice 06/30/2021 SMIP FEES 0.00 5,686.73
100-0000-2228-0000 PERMITS - SMIP SMIP FEES 5,686.73
4178 EISENHOWER HEALTH 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 1,200.00 109918
8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM Page 5 of 16




Check Report Date Range: 08/13/202 1
Item 4.
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
700000167 08/01 Invoice 08/19/2021 EMPLOYEE MEDICAL SERVICES 0.00 1,200.00
100-2050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUALSERVICES ~ EMPLOYEE MEDICAL SERVICES 1,200.00
1533 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 733.22 109919
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
951-197-0624-08 Invoice 08/19/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0.00 250.93
100-1230-7015-6040 TELEPHONE {POLICE DPT) PHONE UTILITY 250.93
951-197-0863-06 |nvoice 08/19/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0.00 358,13
700-4050-7015-0000 TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY 358,13
951-769-6032-08 Invoice 08/19/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0.00 69,71
100-1230-7015-5400 TELEPHONE - SPORTS PAR  PHONE UTILITY 69.71
951-769-8533-09 Involce 08/19/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0.00 54.45
750-7300-7015-0000 TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY 54.45
1553 GALLS INC. 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 4,556.60 109920
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
B8C1405437 Invoice 08/19/2021 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 764,12
100-2050-7065-0000 UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 764.12
BC1412665 Invoice 08/18/2021 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0,00 757.09
100-2050-7065-0000 UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 757.09
BC1412676 Invoice 08/19/2021 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 764.12
100-2050-7065-0000 UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 764.12
8C1413721 Invoice 08/19/2021 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 757.08
100-2050-7065-0000 UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 757.09
BC1413722 Invoice 08/15/2021 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 757.09
100-2050-7065-0000 UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 757.09
BC1413723 Invoice 08/19/2021 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0,00 757.09
100-2050-7065-0000 UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 757.09
3348 GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM, INC 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 14,941.18 109921
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name {tem Description Distribution Amount
INV-21020 Invoice 08/19/2021 NEGCGOV HRMS SOFTWARE 0.00 14,941.18
100-1230-7071-0000 SOFTWARE NEOGOV HRMS SOFTWARE 14,941.18
3572 HECTOR ALVARADO 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 1,710.00 109922 |
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1602 Invoice 08/19/2021 Bus Wash and Detall 0.00 1,710.00
750-7100-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 100.00
750-7400-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 550.00
750-7600-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 400.00
750-7800-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 260.00
750-7900-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 200.00
750-8300-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 200.00
1643 HUNTINGTON COURT REPORTERS & TRANSCR! 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 530.52 109923
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
33906 Invoice 08/19/2021 Huntington Transcription Servcies for FY 2 0.00 530.52
100-2050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES  Huntington Transcription Servci 530.52
3223 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL INC 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 33,091.01 109924
8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM Page 6 of 16




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

107522

1806
Payable #

449464939

3271
Payable #

353429 10/01/2

1824
Payable #

865

1856
Payable #

1535776-202107

4395
Payable #

INV-003828

INV-003858

4266
Payable #

1010217

25885
Payable #

MK565293-KFI

2007
Payable #

Vendor Name

Payment Date

Payment Type

Discount Amount

Date Range: 08/13/2021

Payment Amount

Item 4.

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 08/19/2021 Grinder Cartridge for the Headworks Scre 0.00 33,091.01
700-4050-8040-0000 EQUIPMENT Grinder Cartridge for the Head 33,091.01

KONICA MINGLTA PREMIER FINANCE

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
100-1230-7075-6026

700-4050-7075-0000

KS STATEBANK
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

08/18/2021
EQUIPMENT LEASING/RE
EQUIPMENT LEASING/RE

Post Date

08/19/2021

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

08/19/2021

Item Description

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

EQUIPMENT RENTAL
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

Item Description

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

0.00
Distribution Amount
0.00
878.23
376.81

0.00

Distribution Amount

1,256.04 109925

Payable Amount

1,256.04

11,830.77 109926 |

Payable Amount

Invoice 08/19/2021 VACTOR AND PATCH TRUCK PAYMENTS 0.00 11,830.77
100-3250-8060-0000 VEHICLES VACTOR AND PATCH TRUCK PAY 3,194.31
700-4050-8060-0000 VEHICLES VACTOR AND PATCH TRUCK PAY 8,636.46

LAKE ELSINORE & S JACINTO WATERSHEDS AU™ 08/19/2021

Regular

0.00

27,070.00 109927

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 08/19/2021 FY 21/22 LAKE ELSINORE & CANYON LAKE 0.00 27,070.00
100-3250-7053-0000 PERMITS, FEES AND LICE FY 21/22 LAKE ELSINORE & CAN 27,070.00

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 171.70 109928
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

[nvoice 08/19/2021 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE 0.00 171.70
100-2050-7030-0000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE 171.70 ;
LINKO TECHNOLOGY, INC 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 3,575.00 109929
Payable Type Past Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number

Account Name

Item Description

Distribution Amount

Invoice 08/19/2021 SOFTWARE SYSTEM FOR PRETREATMENT 0.00 3,000.00
700-4050-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE SYSTEM FOR PRETRE 3,000.00
Invoice 08/19/2021 SOFTWARE SYSTEM FOR PRETREATMENT 0.00 575.00
700-4050-7071-0000 SOFTWARE SOFTWARE SYSTEM FOR PRETRE 575.00
MIWALL CORPORATION 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number

Account Name

Item Description

Distribution Amount

Invoice 08/19/2021 9mm and 5.56 Duty Ammunition 0.00 1,483.85
100-2050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES 5.56 Duty Ammunition 1,043.85
100-2050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES 9mm Duty Ammunition 440.00

NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE

Payable Type
Account Number

08/19/2021
Post Date
Account Name

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Discount Amount

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

1,268,95 108931

invoice 08/19/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,268.95
100-2050-7050-0000 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,268.95

NV5, INC 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 1,470,00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 1,470.00
Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 315,00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 315.00
Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 420.00

1,483.85 109930

25,085.00 109932

8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM

Page 7 of 16

33




Check Report Date Range: 08/13/2021 ltem 4 1
em 4.
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 420.00
219010 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 525.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 525.00
219011 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0,00 630.00
100-3100-7067-0000 {NSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 630.00
219012 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 630,00
100-3300-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 630.00 :
219014 [nvoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0,00 315,00 .
00-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 315.00
219017 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 210.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 210.00
219019 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 1,365.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 1,365.00
218020 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 525.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 525.00
215023 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 105,00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 105.00
219025 Involce 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 210.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 210.00
219026 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 105.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 105.00
219030 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 210.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 210.00
219032 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTICN SERVICES 0.00 210,00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 210,00
219034 Involce 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 420.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 420,00 .
219036 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 210.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 210.00
221900 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 315.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 315.00 :
21904 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 735.00 |
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 735.00
221906 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 105.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 105.00
221907 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 : 210.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 210,00
221908 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 . 210,00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTICN SERVICES 210.00
221908 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 1,785.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 1,785.00
221910 invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 420.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 420.00
221916 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 3,150.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 3,150.00
221917 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 315.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 315.00
221918 Involce 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 630.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 630.00
2191 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 315,00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 315.00
221922 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 630.00
8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM Page 8 of 16
34




Check Report Date Range: 08/13/2021]
Item 4.
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 630.00
221923 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 105.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 105.00
221924 {nvoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 105.00 :
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 105.00
221928 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 105.00 :
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 105.00
221931 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 420.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 420,00
222304 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 735,00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 735.00
22306 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 420.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 420,00
222307 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 1,522.50
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 1,522.50
222309 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 1,207.50 '
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 1,207.50 :
222311 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 1,050.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 1,050.00
22312 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 3,465.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 3,465.00
222314 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 210.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 210,00
2231 Involce 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 525,00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 525.00
222317 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 630,00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 630.00
222319 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0,00 420.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 420.00
222320 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 1,155.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 1,155.00
223826 Invoice 06/30/2021 INSPECTION SERVICES 0.00 . 315.00
100-3100-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS INSPECTION SERVICES 315.00
**\ojd** 08/19/2021 Regular 0,00 0.00 109933
**Void** 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 0.00 109834
2065 PITNEY BOWES INC-CTR 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 151,66 109935
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount i
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1018665026 invoice 08/19/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 151.66
100-2050-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 151.66
3642 PLACEWORKS, INC 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 6,117.45 109936
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
75759 Invoice 06/30/2021 Terra Gen PP2021-0335 ENV2021-0015 C 0.00 6,117.45
100-1350-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ Terra Gen PP2021-0335 ENV202 6,117.45
2072 POLYDYNE, INC, 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 5,745.57 109937
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1567566 Invoice 08/18/2021 CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES 0.00 5,745.57
700-4050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES 5,745.57
2074 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 546,00 109938
8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM Page 9 of 16
35




Check Report Date Range: 08/13/2021
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount ftem 4.
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
PD07/16/21 & 8 Invoice 08/19/2021 OPTIONAL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 546.00
100-0000-2045-0000 PRE PAID LEGAL OPTIONAL EMPLOYEE INSURAN 546.08
100-0000-4825-0000 MISCELLANEQUS REVENU  OPTIONAL EMPLOYEE INSURAN -0.08 i
3652 PRUDENT!AL OVERALL SUPPLY 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 613,50 109935
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
23180488 Invoice 08/19/2021 Streets - Prudential Uniforms 0.00 65.24
100-3250-7065-0000 UNIFORMS Streets - Prudential Uniforms 65.24
23183608 Invoice 08/19/2021 Streets - Prudential Uniforms 0.00 65.24
100-3250-7065-0000 UNIFORMS Streets - Prudential Uniforms 65.24
23186826 Invoice 08/19/2021 Streets - Prudential Uniforms 0.00 65.24
100-3250-7065-0000 UNIFORMS Streets - Prudential Uniforms 65.24
23189920 Invoice 08/19/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 104.23
750-7100-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11.54
750-7400-7065-0000 UN!IFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 25,78
750-7600-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 18.85
750-7800-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11.82
750-8100-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11.25
750-8200-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 8.59
750-8300-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 16.40
23189922 Invoice 08/19/2021 Streets - Prudential Uniforms 0.00 65.24
100-3250-7065-0000 UNIFORMS Streets - Prudential Uniforms 65.24
23189946 Invoice 08/19/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 54,65
750-7300-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 54.65
23152989 Invoice 08/15/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 104.23
750-7100-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11,53
750-7400-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 25,79
750-7600-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 18.86
750-7800-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11,82
750-8100-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11.25
750-8200-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 8.59
750-8300-7065-0000 UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 16.39
23196104 Invoice 08/19/2021 WW - Prudential Uniforms 0.00 89.43
700-4050-7065-0000 UNIFORMS WW - Prudential Uniforms 89.43
2092 PURCHASE POWER-2540 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 1,005.00 108940
Payable # Payable Type Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
8000-9000-0098- Invoice 08/19/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,005.00
100-1200-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,005.00
2098 QUILL CORPORATON 08/18/2021 Regular 0.00 21.77 109941
Payable # Payable Type Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
18438098 [nvoice 08/19/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 21.77
100-1200-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.77
4432 Reiley Godfrey 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 363.00 109942
Payable # Payable Type Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
0 21 [nvoice 08/19/2021 EMPLOYEE TRAINING PER DIEM 0.00 363.00
100-2050-7066-0000 TRAVEL, EDUCATION, TRA EMPLOYEE TRAINING PER DIEM 363.00
4431 Riverside County LAFCO 08/15/2021 Regular 0.00 5,160.00 109943

8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM

Page 10 of 16

36




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

0 21

1113
Payable #

752969
75340
75414

754149

2026
Payable #

R0O0305393

-00307888

-00308273

R-00308314

R-00308723

R-00308947

R-00309119

R-00309379

R-00309682

R-00309722

2267
Payable #

012257

2311

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

100-0000-2500-0000

RYAN M. WESTBROOK INC
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

100-2000-7068-000

Invoice

100-2000-7068-0000

Invoice
100-2000-7068-0000

Invoice
100-2000-7068-0000

Invoice
100-2000-7068-0000

Invoice

00-2000-7068-0000

Invoice
100-2080-7070-0000

SECURITY SIGNAL DEVICES,

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

700-4050-7087-0000

Invoice

750-7300-7087-0000

Invoice
100-6000-7087-6025
100-6000-7087-6026

Invoice
100-6000-7087-6040

Invoice

100-6000-7087-6040

Invoice

100-6000-7087-6045

Invoice
700-4050-7087-005X

Invoice
750-7000-7087-0000

Invoice
700-4050-7087-007A

Invoice
700-4050-7087-005X

SGP DESIGN AND PRINT
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice
100-2050-7025-0000

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
08/19/2021 APPLICATION FILING FOR SEWER SERVICE

Post Date

HELD ON DEPOSIT-PLANN  APPLICATION FILING FOR SEWE

08/15/2021 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
08/19/2021 ANIMAL CARE SERVICES
CONTRACTUALSERVICES ~ ANIMAL CARE SERVICES

08/19/2021 ANIMAL CARE SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ ANIMAL CARE SERVICES

08/19/2021 ANIMAL CARE SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ ANIMAL CARE SERVICES

08/19/2021 ANIMAL CARE SERVICES
CONTRACTUALSERVICES ~ ANIMAL CARE SERVICES

08/19/2021 ANIMAL CARE SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ ANIMAL CARE SERVICES

08/18/2021 ANIMAL CARE SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ ANIMAL CARE SERVICES

08/19/2021 ANIMAL CARE SERVICES
SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES ANIMAL CARE SERVICES

Post Date

08/19/2021 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
08/19/2021 SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY SERVICES

08/19/2021 SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY SERVICES

08/19/2021 SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY - CITY HALL
SECURITY- CITY HALL BLD

08/19/2021 SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY - POLICE DEPT

08/19/2021 SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY - POLICE DEPT

08/19/2021 SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY - COMMUNITY

08/19/2021 SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY SERVICES

08/19/2021 SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY SERVICES

08/19/2021 SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY SERVICES

08/19/2021 SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY SERVICES

INC
Post Date

SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES
SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES

08/19/2021 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

06/30/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES
08/19/2021 Regular

Date Range: 08/13/2021]

. Item 4.
Discount Amount Payment Amount
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 5,160.00
5,160.00
0.00 131.99 108944
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 6.00
6.00
0.00 18.00
18,00
0.00 42,00
42.00
0.00 6.00
6.00
0.00 12.00
12.00
0.00 18.00
18.00
0.00 29,99
25.99
0.00 1,234,70 109345
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 59.85
59.85 i
0.00 61.50
61.50
0.00 218,65
158.40
60.25
0.00 58.25
58,25
0.00 113,25
113.25
0.00 186,50
186.50
0.00 138,00
138.00
0.00 55.65
55.65
0.00 179.55
179.55
0.00 163.50
163,50
0.00 408,98 109946
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 408,98
408,98
0.00 39,180.14 109947

8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM

Page 11 of 16

37




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

08/19/21

2382
Payable #

6236

456647300

9456972454

9456972455

9456972456

9457142111

2407
Payable #

03822037417 08/
05789544425 08/
09712228007 08/
10552227000 08/

10552230004 08/

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
100-3250-7010-0000
100-3250-7010-003X

100-3250-7010-0068
100-3250-7010-007A

100-3250-7010-0078
100-3250-7010-007D
100-3250-7010-008A
100-3250-7010-0088
100-3250-7010-008C
100-3250-7010-008D
100-3250-7010-010A
100-3250-7010-0114
100-3250-7010-012A
100-3250-7010-014X
100-3250-7010-019A
100-3250-7010-019C
100-3250-7010-06A1
100-6000-7010-6045
100-6050-7016-0000
100-6050-7010-005X
100-6050-7010-007A
100-6050-7010-020X

00-6050-7010-06A1
100-6050-7010-5400

100-6050-7010-5500

T MOBILE

Payable Type
Account Number
[nvoice
100-2050-7070-0000

Invoice

00-2050-7070-0000

Invoice

100-2050-7070-0000

Invoice
100-2050-7070-0000

Invoice

100-2050-7070-00

Invoice

00-2050-7070-0000

THE GAS COMPANY
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
100-6000-7010-6041

Invoice

100-6000-7010-6045

Invoice
100-6000-7010-6025

Invoice
100-6000-7010-6040

Invoice

Payment Date
Payable Description

Post Date
Account Name
08/19/2021
UTILITIES
UTILITIES (1A 3)
UTILITIES (IA 6B}
UTILITIES (1A 7A)
UTILITIES (1A 78)
UTILITIES (1A 7D)
UTILITIES {}A 8A)
UTILITIES {JA 8B)
UTILITIES {IA 8C)
UTILITIES {|A 8D)
UTILITIES {IA 10}
UTILITIES {IA 11A}
UTILITIES (1A 12}
UTILITIES (1A 14)
UTILITIES (IA 19A)
UTILITIES {IA 18C)
UTILITIES (1A 6A1)
UTILITIES - COMMUNITY
UTILITIES
UTILITIES JAS
UTILITIES 1A 7A
UTILITIES |A 20
UTILITIES 1A 6AL
UTILITIES, PARK {SPORTS
UTILITIES, PARK {STEWAR

08/19/2021

ELECTRICUTILITY

Payment Type
Item Description

ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRICUTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY

Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
08/19/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES

SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES
08/19/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES

SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES
08/19/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES

SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES
08/19/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES

SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES
08/19/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES

SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES
08/15/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES

SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES

08/19/2021 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
08/18/2021 GAS UTILITY

UTILITIES - POLICE ANNEX  GAS UTILITY
08/19/2021 GAS UTILITY

UTILITIES - COMMUNITY  GAS UTILITY
08/19/2021 GAS UTILITY

UTILITIES - CITY HALL GAS UTILITY
08/19/2021 GAS UTILITY

UTILITIES - POLICE DEPT  GAS UTILITY
08/19/2021 GAS UTILITY

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 08/13/2021

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

39,180.14

12,392.83

2,769.84
2,693.26
125.49
29.49
91.37
369.37
76.58
570.10
20.29
36.08
81.93
85.59
1,552.98
173.18
3,257.61
393.30
6,320,14
853.91
6,699.38
15.38
15.25
57.95
426,57
72.27

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

0.00
Payable Amount

1,670.00
1,670.00

1,340.00
1,340.00

1,520.00
1,520.00

1,550.00
1,550.00

1,520.00
1,520.00

800.00
800.00

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

22.57
22.57

58.91
58.91

21,99
21,98

21,99
21.99

14.30

Payment Amount N
Payable Amount

8,400.00 109948

257.03 109949

Item 4.

8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM

Page 12 of 16




Check Report

Vendor Number

12604948096 08/

15382227021 08/

19782338008 08/

4267
Payable #

2

I

k3

e

2457
Payable #

025-329948

025-328949

025-339068

025-339616

025-340841

025-342649

025-343106

025-343912

2484
Payable #

28849856435

9884985646

9884985648

Vendor Name
750-7300-7010-0000

Invoice
700-4050-7010-0000

Invoice
750-7000-7010-0000

Invoice

100-6000-7010-6055

THERESA MICHEL INVESTIGATIONS

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
100-1240-6050-0000

Invoice
100-1240-6050-0000

Invoice
100-1240-6050-0000

Invoice

100-1240-6050-0000

TYLER WORKS - TECHNOLOGIES

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
100-1230-7071-0000

Invoice

100-1230-7071-0000

Invoice
100-1230-7071-0000

Invoice
700-4050-7068-0000

[nvoice

100-1230-7071-0000

invoice
100-1230-7071-0000

involce

100-1230-7071-0000

Credit Memo
100-1230-7071-0000

VERIZON

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
750-7100-7015-0000
750-7400-7015-0000
750-7600-7015-0000
750-7700-7015:0000
750-7800-7015-0000
750-7800-7015-0000
750-8000-7015-0000
750-8100-7015-0000
750-8200-7015-0000

Invoice
100-1230-7015-0000

Invoice

Payment Date Payment Type
UTILITIES GAS UTILITY
08/19/2021 GAS UTILITY
UTILITIES GAS UTIUTY
08/19/2021 GAS UTILITY
UTILITIES GAS UTILITY
08/19/2021 GAS UTILITY
UTILITIES - FIRE STATION ~ GAS UTILITY
08/19/2021 Regular
Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
08/19/2021 HIRING COSTS
" RECRUITMENT AND HIRI  HIRING COSTS
08/19/2021 HIRING COSTS
RECRUITMENT AND HIRI HIRING COSTS
08/19/2021 HIRING COSTS
RECRUITMENT AND HIRI HIRING COSTS
08/19/2021 HIRING COSTS
RECRUITMENT AND HIRI  HIRING COSTS
08/19/2021 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
06/30/2021 SOFTWARE

SOFTWARE SOFTWARE
06/30/2021 SOFTWARE

SOFTWARE SOFTWARE
06/30/2021 SOFTWARE

SOFTWARE SOFTWARE
06/30/2021 UTILITY BILLING

CONTRACTUALSERVICES  UTILITY BILLING
06/30/2021 SOFTWARE

SOFTWARE SOFTWARE
08/19/2021 TYLER SOFTWARE

SOFTWARE TYLER SOFTWARE
08/19/2021 TYLER SOFTWARE

SOFTWARE TYLER SOFTWARE
06/30/2021 SOFTWARE

SOFTWARE SOFTWARE

08/19/2021 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
08/19/2021 PHONE UTILUITY

TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY

TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY

TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY

TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY

TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY

TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY

TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY

TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY

TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY
08/19/2021 IPADS - 1550

TELEPHONE IPADS - 1550
08/19/2021 IPADS - 1550/6050

Date Range: 08/13/202 Py

. Item 4.
Discount Amount  Payment Amount
14.30
0.00 27.86
27.86
0.00 30.55
30.55
0.00 58.86
58.86
0.00 3,525.00 109950
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,500.00
1,500.00
0.00 75.00
75.00
0.00 450.00
450.00
0.00 1,500.00
1,500,00
0.00 133,030.25 109951
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 14,977.00
14,977.00
0.00 95,028.00
95,028.00
0.00 1,300.00 ;
1,300.00
0.00 11,541.25 :
11,541.25
0.00 4,777.50
4,777.50
0.00 1,267.50
1,267.50
0.00 5,200.00
5,200.,00
0.00 -1,061.00
-1,061.00
0.00 887.55 109952

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 760.20 5

72.37

216.66

180.93

72.60

36.26

36.26

36.26

72.60

36.26

0.00 76,02

76,02

0.00 51.33

8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM

Page 13 of 16

39




Date Range: 08/13/2021

Check Report
Vendor Number Vendor Name payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount N ltem 4.
100-1230-7015-0000 TELEPHONE IPADS - 1550/6050 51.33
2517 VOYAGER 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 100,190.99 109853
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
869065003 06/24 Invoice 06/30/2021 FUEL EXPENSE 0.00 49,481.30
100-2000-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 443,17
100-2030-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 65.72
100-2050-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 16,358.26
100-2100-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 118.33
100-2150-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 193.89
100-3100-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 683.09
100-3250-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 1,537.82
100-6050-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 7,324.88
700-4050-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 2,607.57
750-7100-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 991.32
750-7300-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 338.89
750-7400-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 7,931.89
750-7600-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 3,448.37
750-7800-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 2,559.86
750-7900-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 2,050.66
750-8100-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 84.50
750-8300-7050-C0C0 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 2,743.08
8690650032130 Invoice 08/19/2021 FUEL EXPENSE 0.00 50,709.69
100-2000-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 543,57
100-2030-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 96.36
100-2050-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 16,808.29
100-2150-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 291,16 .
100-3100-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 651.31
100-3250-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 1,934.51
100-6050-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 7,158.49 i
700-4050-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 2,632.22 i
750-7100-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 804.34
750-7300-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 333,54
750-7400-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 6,448.01 !
750-7600-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 3,079.26
750-7800-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 4,554.42
750-7900-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 1,649.36
750-8100-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 157.03
750-8200-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 114,58
750-8300-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 3,453.24
2518 VULCAN MATERIALS 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 168.26 109554
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
73010423 Invoice 08/19/2021 ST - SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 168.26
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES ST - SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES 168.26
2538 WEST COAST LIGHTS & SIRENS 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 175.52 109955 |
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount :
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount :
21523 Invoice 08/19/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 175.52
100-2050-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 175.52
2555 XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS U.S.A INC 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 7,734.03 109856 ,
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount v
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
401104528 Invoice 08/19/2021 MARSHALL LIFT STATION PUMP RENTAL 0.00 7,734.03
700-4050-7075-0000 EQUIPMENT LEASING/RE  MARSHALL LIFT STATION PUMP 7,734.03

8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM Page 14 of 16




Check Report Date Range: 08/13/202; 1
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount ltem 4.
2556 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS, INC 08/19/2021 Regular 0.00 113,455.92 10
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
3556b81402 Invoice 08/19/2021 MESA PUMP - FLYGT MODEL N1-3315.085 0.00 1,046.91
700-4050-8040-0000 EQUIPMENT MESA PUMP - FLYGT MODEL NT- 1,046.91 ;
56883800 Invoice 08/19/2021 WWTP EQUIP/MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES 0.00 674.19 I
700-4050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES WWTP EQUIP/MAINTENANCE/S 674.19
3556883882 Invoice 08/19/2021 MESA PUMP - FLYGT MODEL NT-3315.095 0.00 111,734.82
700-4050-8040-0000 EQUIPMENT MESA PUMP - FLYGT MODEL NT- 111,734.82
Bank Code APBNK Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 169 55 0.00 692,387.34
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Volded Checks 0 2 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 6 6 0.00 745,001.38
175 63 0.00  1,437,388.72

8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM

Page 15 of 16




Check Report

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Fund Name

999 POOLED CASH

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payable Payment
Count Count Discount Payment
169 55 0.00 692,387.34
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
o] 0 0.00 0.00
6 6 0.00 745,001.38
175 63 0.00 1,437,388.72

Fund Summary
Period
8/2021

Amount

1,437,388.72
1,437,388.72

Date Range: 08/13/2021
Item 4.

8/20/2021 10:19:56 AM

Page 16 of 16



Item 4.

AGENDA ITEM NO.

;‘.’.

148

BE AMNT WARRANTS TO BE RATIFIED

—CALIFORNIA— Thursday, August 26, 2021

Printed Checks 109958-110015 $ 459,381.23
ACH 487 $ 87,949.12
A/P Total 3 547,330.35
Wire Wilmington Trust $  16,052,765.61 9121 Debt Service Payment

1 DO HEREBY CERTIFY THIS WARRANT LIST HAS BEEN COMPILED AND PREPARED TO MEET
THE DAILY OPERATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2021 - JUNE 30, 2022

= o QF 4
SIGNATURE: =%

TITLE: CITY TREASUR ¢

SIGNATURE: V”%ﬁ’/
TITLE: FINAI\‘rGE—BtK}/@fOR [

43




City of Beaumont, CA

BEAUMONT

—CALIFO®RNA—

Vendor Number
Bank Code: APBNK-AP Bank

Vendor Name

2295
Payable #

(=23
Ln
(¥4
[~
>

N
(¥
4
[5]

(5
[+ )]

Payment Date

SLOVAK BARON EMPEY MURPHY & PINKNEY ~ 08/26/2021

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

00-1300-7068-000B

Invoice

00-1300-7068-0008
Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008
Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008
Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008
invoice

100-1300-7068-000]

Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008

Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008
Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008
Invoice

00-1300-7068-0008

Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008

Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008

Invoice
100-1300-7068-000B

[nvoice

100-1300-7068-0008

Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008

Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008

Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008

Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008

{invoice

00-1300-7068-000B

ADAM HALL
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
00-6050-7070-008A

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES  LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUALSERVICES  LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES  LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES  LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021  _ LEGALSERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUALSERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUALSERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/24/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES
08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES

CONTRACTUALSERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES

08/26/2021 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name
08/26/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES
SPEC DEPT EXP - |A 8A

Payment Type

EFT

item Description

DEPT SUPPLIES

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Check F

By Check Number
Date Range: 08/21/2021 - 08/26/2021

27,363.92
27,363.92

1,072,50
1,072.50

880.00
880.00

2,062.50
2,062.50

2,090.00

2,090.00

5,351.30
5,351.30

875.00
875,00

1,104.00

© 1,104.00

3,434.00
3,434.00

880.00
880.00

382.40
382.40

956.00
956.00

3,943,50
3,943.50

9,135,50
9,135.50

4,923.40
4,923.40

7,500.00
7,500.00

2,724.60
2,724,60

1,430,00
1,430.00

11,840.50
11,840.50

1,484.26
1,484.26

Item 4. t

Payment Amount Number
87,849.12 487

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

1,484.26 109958

8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM

Page 1 of 13

44




Check Report Date Range: 08/21/2021 |tem 4. P1
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount 'rvormroer
1029 AIR & HOSE SOURCE 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 154.77 109959
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
428977 Invoice 08/26/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 154.77
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 154.77
1050 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 28.95 109960
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1FKW-YVDJ-CYGQ [nvoice 08/26/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 28.95
100-1150-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.85
1109 BANK OF HEMET 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 3,726.94 109961
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1280837350 08/1 !nvoice 08/26/2021 Batwing/lawnmower FY 22 0.00 3,726.94
100-6050-8040-0000 EQUIPMENT Batwing/Lawnmower FY 22 3,726.94
3129 BC RENTALS, INC 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 588.15 109962
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
0061647-IN Invoice 08/26/2021 Streets - Special Dept Supplies 0.00 588,15
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES Streets - Special Dept Supplies 588.15
3567 BIG BEAR ELECTRIC INC. 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 2,590.16 109963
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name _ ltem Description Distribution Amount
1933 . Invoice 08/26/2021 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,590.16
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,590.16
4360 BLECKERT'S POWER SERVICES 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 9,722.65 109964
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1043 Invoice 08/26/2021 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 5,214.61
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,214.61
1046 Invoice 08/26/2021 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 4,508.04
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,508.04
1322 CEB 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 496,51 109565
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
11026539 [nvoice 08/26/2021 MUNICIPAL LAW HANDBOOK 2021 ACCES 0.00 496,51
100-1240-7030-0000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS MUNICIPAL LAW HANDBOOCK 20 496.51
1242 CED 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 5,113.81 109366
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
0954-1003378 Invoice 06/30/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 105.60
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 105.60
0954-1004338 Invoice 06/30/2021 4 SEASONS STREET LIGHT SUPPLIES 0.00 5,008.21
100-3250-7012-0000 STREET UGHT MAINTENA 4 SEASONS STREET LIGHT SUPPL 3,708.21
100-3250-7012-0000 STREET LIGHT MAINTENA 4 SEASONS STREET LIGHT SUPPL 1,300.00
4209 COMMERCIAL CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 10,120,00 109967
8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM Page 2 of 13
45




Check Report Date Range: 08/21/202] |.om4 R
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount brermeer
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
36093 Invoice 08/26/2021 Janitorial Services 0.00 10,120.00
100-6000-7068-6025 CONTRACTUALSVC-CITY  JANITORIAL SERVICE 5,792.00
100-6000-7068-6026 CONTRACTUALSVC-CITY  JANITORIAL SERVICE 490.00
100-6000-7068-6031 CONTRACTUAL SVC- CITY  JANITORIAL SERVICE 265,00
100-6000-7068-6040 CONTRACTUAL SVC- POLI  JANITORIAL SERVICE 2,105.00
100-6000-7068-6041 CONTRACTUAL SVC- POLI  JANITOR!IAL SERVICE 265.00
100-6000-7068-6060 CONTRACTUALSVC-713  JANITOR!IAL SERVICE 85,00
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ JANITORIAL SERVICE 490,00
750-7000-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES  JANITORIAL SERVICE 498.00
750-7300-7068-0000 CONTRACTUALSERVICES ~ JANITORIAL SERVICE 130.00
1344 CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 247.90 109968
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
11029495 Invoice 08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0,00 247.90
750-7400-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VERICLE MAINTENANCE 247.90
1391 DEKRA-LITE IND.,INC. 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 17.85 109969
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name {tem Description Distribution Amount
ARINV013952 tnvoice 06/30/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 17.85
100-1200-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 17.85
1408 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 4,202.35 109970
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
51220114 Invoice 06/30/2021 SIGNALS & LIGHTING BILLING 0.00 4,202,35
100-3250-7010-0000 UTILITIES SIGNALS & LIGHTING BILLING 4,202.35
1414 DIAMOND HILLS AUTO GROUP 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 506.57 109971
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
25024667 Invoice 08/26/2021 VERICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 506.57
750-7900-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 506.57
1424 DIRECTV 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 188.99 109972
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
051885754%2108 Invoice 08/26/2021 BUILDING UTILITY 0.00 188.99
100-6000-7010-6045 UTILITIES - COMMUNITY  BUILDING UTILITY 188.99
2846 DIVERSIFIED DISTRIBUTION 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 327.00 109973
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
637568 Invoice 08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 327.00
750-8200-7037-0000 VERICLE MAINTENANCE ~ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 327.00
1445 DUDEK 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 3,332.50 109974
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
202105476 Invoice 08/25/2021 GROUNDWATER AND SURFACE WATER M 0.00 3,332.50
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ GROUNDWATER AND SURFACE 3,332.50
1501 FAIRVIEW FORD 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 111.86 109975
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ttem Description Distribution Amount
822965 Invoice 08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 111.86
750-7600-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 111.86
8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM Page 3 of 13




Check Report Date Range: 08/21/202. ltem 4. P
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount
1518 FLYERS ENERGY 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 2,130.71 109976
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
CES-2610888 Invoice 06/30/2021 FUEL EXPENSE 0,00 1,105.89
750-7400-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 760.09
750-7600-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 86.17
750-7700-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 207.63
750-7800-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 52.00
CFS-27021 Invoice 08/26/2021 FUEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,024,82
750-7600-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 66.43
750-7900-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 88.78
750-8300-7050-0000 FUEL FUEL EXPENSE 869.61
1522 FOX OCCUPATIONAL 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 120.00 109977
Payable # Payable Type Past Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name tem Description Distribution Amount
130275 Invoice 08/26/2021 EMPLOYEE MEDICAL SERVICES 0.00 120.00
100-3250-6019-0000 FIRST AID ' EMPLOYEE MEDICAL SERVICES 40.00
700-4050-6019-0000 FIRST AID EMPLOYEE MEDICAL SERVICES 40.00
750-8000-6019-0000 FIRST AID EMPLOYEE MEDICAL SERVICES 40.00
1533 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS - 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 2,598.33 109978
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
213-180-1692-06 Invoice 08/26/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0.00 280,98
100-1230-7015-6045 TELEPHONE (COMM CTR)  PHONE UTILITY 280.98
951-197-0708-12 Invoice 08/26/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0,00 1,190.00
100-1230-7015-6040 TELEPHONE (POLICE DPT)  PHONE UTILITY 1,190.00
951-769-5188-04 !Invoice 08/26/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0.00 381.04
100-1230-7015-6045 TELEPHONE (COMM CTR)  PHONE UTILITY 381.04
951-769-8534-04 Invoice 08/26/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0,00 407.97
700-4050-7015-0000 TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY 407.97
951-845-9839-09 Invoice 08/26/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0.00 121,76
100-1230-7015-6041 TELEPHONE (PD ANNEX)  PHONE UTILITY 121.76
951-922-6646-04 Invoice 08/26/2021 PHONE UTILITY 0.00 216.58
700-4050-7015-0000 TELEPHONE PHONE UTILITY 216.58
4378 GEORGE HILLS COMPANY, INC 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 5,891.21 109979
Payable # Payable Type * Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV1020313 Invoice 08/26/2021 RECOVERY SERVICES 0.00 5,891.21
100-1240-7081-0000 CLAIM COSTS RECOVERY SERVICES 5,891.21
4181 i HASA, INC 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 2,835.64 109980
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
767001 Invoice 08/26/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 2,835.64
700-4050-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 2,835.64
1610 HDL COREN & CONE 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 2,021.68 109981
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount ,
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
SIN010176 {nvoice 08/26/2021 CONTRACT SERVICES PROPERTY TAX 07/2 0.00 2,021.68
100-1200-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ CONTRACT SERVICES PROPERTY 2,021.68
1612 HEARD'S INVESTIGATIONS AND POLYGRAPH LL 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 175,00 109982
8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM Page 4 of 13




Check Report Date Range: 08/21/2021 ltem 4.
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
7164 Invoice 08/26/2021 HIRING COSTS 0.00 175.00
100-1240-6050-0000 RECRUITMENT AND HIRI ~ HIRING COSTS 175.00
3572 HECTOR ALVARADQO 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 3,860,00 109983
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description . Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
1613 Involce 08/26/2021 Bus Wash and Detail 0,00 1,830,00
750-7100-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ BUS WASH AND DETAIL 100.00
750-7400-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ BUS WASH AND DETAIL 680.00
750-7600-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ BUS WASH AND DETAIL 400.00
750-7800-7037-0000 VERICLE MAINTENANCE ~ BUS WASH AND DETAIL 200.00
750-7900-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ BUS WASH AND DETAIL 200.00
750-8100-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ BUS WASH AND DETAIL 50.00
750-8200-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ BUS WASH AND DETAIL 50.00
750-8300-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ BUS WASH AND DETAIL 150.00
1614 Invoice 08/25/2021 Bus Wash and Detalil 0.00 2,030.00
750-7100-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 100.00
750-7400-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 580.00
750-7600-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 450.00
750-7800-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 300.00
750-7900-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 200.00
750-8100- -0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 100.00
750-8200-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 100.00
750-8300-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BUS WASH AND DETAIL 200.00
1622 HI-WAY SAFETY INC 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 1,823.18 109984
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
118385 Invoice 08/26/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0,00 1,823.18
100-3250-7070-0000 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES DEPT SUPPLIES 1,823.18
1662 INFOSEND, INC 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 9,393.94 109985
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
195400 Invoice 08/26/2021 BILLING SERVICES 0.00 9,393.94
700-4050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUALSERVICES  BILLING SERVICES 9,393,94
1857 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 4,212.50 109986
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
201812 Invoice 08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES - POA NEGOTIATIONS 20 0.00 2,964.00
100-1300-7068-0008 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES - POA NEGOTIA 2,964.00
201813 Invoice 08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES - SEIU NEGOTIATIONS 20 0.00 546.00
100-1300-7068-0008 CONTRACTUALSERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES - SEIU NEGOTIA $46.00
201814 Invoice 08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES - SEIU SALARY GRIEVANC 0.00 702.50
100-1300-7068-0008 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES - SEIU SALARY 702.50
3924 MARCUS A ANDREWS 08/26/2021 Regular 0,00 7,475.85 109987
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
182 Invoice 08/26/2021 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 7,475.85
100-6000-7085-6045 BLDG MAINT- COMMUNL  BUILDING MAINTENANCE 7,475.85
3024 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 818.00 109988

Page 5 of 13

8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM



Check Report Date Range: 08/21/2021 ltem 4 1
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ftem Description Distribution Amount
00362209 Invoice 08/26/2021 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 818.00
100-1150-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 818.00
3186 MWH CONSTRUCTORS INC 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 32,470.61 109989
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
21-30504503- Invoice 06/30/2021 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 32,470.61
710-0000-7068-0000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 32,470.61
1984 NAPA AUTO PARTS 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 168.09 109950
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
157690 Invoice 08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 9.69
750-7600-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 9.69
159921 Invoice 08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 3.76
750-7400-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3.76
160079 Invoice 08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 154.64
750-7300-7037-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 154.64
2007 NV5, INC 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 35,389.96 109951
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
186307 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALLSU 0.00 867.50
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 867.50
194911 Involce 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALLSYU 0.00 3,228.,00
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 3,228.00
221778 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALLSU 0.00 2,532.50
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 2,932.50
221782 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 455.00
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 455.00
221784 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 1,542.50
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 1,542,50
221786 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 880.00
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 880.00
221788 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 420.00
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 420.00
221789 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 1,645.00
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 1,645.00
221792 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 1,232.50
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 1,232.50
222043 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 535.77
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 535.77
222044 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 792.57
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 792.57
222046 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALLSU 0.00 1,331.55
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 1,331.55
222047 invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALLSU 0.00 803.65
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 803.65
222048 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 803.65
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 803.65
222049 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 2,663.11
100-3100-7063-0000 PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O 2,663.11
222050 Invoice 06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU 0.00 1,694,70
8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM Page 6 of 13



Check Report
Vendor Name

00-3100-7063-0000

Vendor Number

222051 Invoice
100-3100-7063-0000
222053 Invoice
100-3100-7063-0000
222055 Invaice
100-3100-7063-0000
222059 Invoice
100-3100-7063-0000
222064 [nvoice
100-3100-7063-0000
222067 Invoice
100-3100-7063-0000
222071 Involce
100-3100-7063-0000
222072 Invoice
100-3100-7063-0000
222073 Invoice
100-3100-7063-G000
222200 Invoice
100-3100-7063-0000
223096 Invoice
100-3100-7063-0000
**Voidit
2009 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
2678-363730 Invoice
750-7300-7037-0000
2678-363947 Invoice
750-7300-7037-0000
2678-364240 Involce
750-7600-7037-0000
2678-364241 Invoice
750-7600-7037-0000
2678-367874 [nvolce
750-7300-7037-0000
2678-371793 Invoice
750-7400-7037-0000
2678-371938 Invoice
750-8200-7037-0000
2678-372055 Invoice
750-7800-7037-0000
2678-372189 Credit Memo
750-7800-7037-0000
2678-372380 Invoice
750-7800-7037-0000
2678-372440 Invoice
750-7800-7037-0000
2022

ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP

Payment Date PaymentType
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O

06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALLSU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O

06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALLSU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O

06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O

06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O

06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O

06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O
06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O
06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALL SU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O
06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALLSU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O
06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALLSU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O
06/30/2021 ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & ON CALLSU
PLAN CHECK FEES ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK & O
08/26/2021 Regular
08/26/2021 Regular
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name item Description

08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VERICLE MAINTENANCE
08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ VERICLE MAINTENANCE

08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ~ VEHRICLE MAINTENANCE

08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

08/26/2021 VERICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

08/26/2021 VERICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

08/26/2021 VERICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

08/26/2021 Regular

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Date Range: 08/21/2021

Payment Amount

Item 4.

1,694.70

1,585.14
1,585.14

847.35
847.35

605.25
605.25

4,357.80

4,357.80
2,143.07

2,143.07

937.59
937.58

312.00
312,00

1,054.89
1,094.89

162.21
162.21

1,395.00
1,395.00

121.66
121.66

34.78
34,78

4.26
4.26

11.18
11.18

33.48
33.48

25.84
25.84

4.84
4.84

170.41
170.41

295.66
295.66

-44.00
-44.00

39.86
35.86

39.86
39.86

0.00 108992
616.17 109993

2,283.10 1089984

8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM

Page 7 of 13



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

1960112

2038
Payable #

2030204298

3652
Payable #

23180487

23180511

23180524

23183606

23183631

23183640

23186824

23186849

23186863

23192991

23196066

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
100-1300-7068-0008

PARKHOUSE TIRE, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
750-7800-7037-0000

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
750-7100-7065-0000
750-7400-7065-0000
750-7600-7065-0000
750-7800-7065-0000
750-7900-7065-0000
750-8100-7065-0000
750-8200-7065-0000
750-8300-7065-0000

[nvoice

750-7300-7065-0000

Invoice

100-6050-7065-0000
Invoice

750-7100-7065-0000
750-7400-7065-0000
750-7600-7065-0000
750-7800-7065-0000
750-7900-7065-0000
750-8100-7065-0000
750-8200-7065-0000
750-8300-7065-0000

Invoice
750-7300-7065-0000

Invoice
100-6050-7065-0000

Invoice

750-7100-7065-0000
750-7400-7065-0000
750-7600-7065-0000
750-7800-7065-0000
750-8100-7065-0000

750-8200-7065-0000
750-8300-7065-0000

Invoice
750-7300-7065-0000

Invoice

100-6050-7065-0000

Invoice
100-3250-7065-0000

Invoice
750-7100-7065-0000

750-7400-7065-0000

Payment Date
Payable Description
Account Name

Post Date

Payment Type

Item Description

Date Range: 08/21/2021

Discount Amount Payment Amount

Item 4.

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

08/26/2021 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 2,283.10
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ LEGAL SERVICES 2,283.10
08/26/2021 Regular 0.00
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,652.61
VERICLE MAINTENANCE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,652.61

08/26/2021 Regular 0.00
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
08/26/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 133.43
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 13.38
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 26.27
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 20,70
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 17.22
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 16.23
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 10.95
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE - 10.44
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 18.24
08/25/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 54.65
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 54,65
08/25/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 91,75
UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 91.75
08/26/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 112.28
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11,91
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 26,16
UNJFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 19,23
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 12.20
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 5.41
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11,63
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 8.97
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 16,77
08/26/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 54.65
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 54,65
08/25/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 93.02
UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 93.02
08/26/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 104.23
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11.53
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE ' 25,79
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 18.86
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11,82
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11.25
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 8.59
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 16,39
08/26/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 54.65
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 54,65
08/26/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 93.02
UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 93,02
08/26/2021 Streets - Prudential Uniforms 0.00 65.24
UNIFORMS Streets - Prudential Uniforms 65.24
08/26/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 98.63
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11.53
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 24,81

1,652.61 109995

1,262.10 109996

8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM

Page 8 of 13



Check Report

Vendor Number

23196089

23199717

23199742

23199752

4052
Payable #

5308

2098
Payable #

18151191
18186828
18417600
18432207

18438953

18470298

3436
Payable #

Vendor Name

750-7600-7065-0000
750-7800-7065-0000
750-8100-7065-0000
750-8200-7065-0000

750-8300-7065-0000

Invoice

750-7300-7065-0000
Invoice

750-7100-7065-0000
750-7400-7065-0000
750-7600-7065-0000
750-7800-7065-0000
750-8100-7065-0000
750-8200-7065-0000
750-8300-7065-0000

Invoice
750-7300-7065-0000

invoice

100-6050-7065-0000

QUICK RESPONSE FIRE PROTECTION INC -

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
750-7100-7037-0000

750-7400-7037-0000
750-7600-7037-0000

750-7800-7037-0000
750-7900-7037-0000
750-8100-7037-0000
750-8200-7037-0000

Date Range: 08/21/2021

Item 4.

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 18.86
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11,82
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 9.10
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 6.12
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 16.39
08/26/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0,00 54,65
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 54.65
08/26/2021 tUniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 104.23
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11.58
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 25.80
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 18.85
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11.82
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 11.25
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 8.59
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 16.39
08/26/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 54,65
UNIFORMS UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 54,65
08/26/2021 Uniform Rental and Cleaning 0.00 93,02
UNIFORMS Uniform Rental and Cleaning 93.02

Post Date

Account Name

06/30/2021

08/26/2021
Payable Description

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Regular’

Item Description

© 0.00

0.00

2,600.00 109997
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

2,600.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VERICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

200.00
1,000.00
400,00
400.00
200.00
200.00
200.00

QUILL CORPORATON 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 723.64 109998
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
nvoice 08/26/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 43.85
100-1550-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.85
Invoice 08/26/2021 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 293.06
100-1230-7050-0000 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 293,06
Invoice 08/26/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 9.28
100-1200-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 9.28
Invoice 08/26/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 19.30
100-1200-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 15.30
Invoice 08/26/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 304.29
100-1200-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 304.29
Invoice 08/26/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 53.86
750-7000-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 53.86
RIGHT SOLUTION PLUMBING 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 1,575.00 109599
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 08/26/2021 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 175.00
100-6000-7085-6055 BLDG MAINT- FIRE STATIO  BUILDING MAINTENANCE 175.00
Invoice 08/26/2021 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 700,00
100-6000-7085-6055 BLDG MAINT- FIRE STATIO  BUILDING MAINTENANCE 700.00
Invoice 08/26/2021 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 700.00

8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM

Page 9 of 13



Check Report

Vendor Number

3681
Payable #

202107000169

3716
Payable #

197889

2257
Payable #
21547

2267
Payable #

012321

2281
Payable #

8182509248

2311

Vendor Name
100-6000-7085-6040

RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE R 08/26/2021

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
100-6000-7085-6045
100-6050-7070-003X
100-6050-7070-008A
100-6050-7070-008C
100-6050-7070-023X
100-6050-7070-06A1

SCCl, INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
700-4050-7066-0000

SCOTT FAZEKAS & ASSQCIATES, INC,

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
100-2150-7063-0000

SGP DESIGN AND PRINT
Payable Type

Account Number
Involce
100-1225-7025-0000
100-1350-7025-0000
100-3100-7025-0000
700-4050-7025-0000

SHRED-IT

Payable Type
Account Number
{nvoice
100-1200-7068-0000
100-2000-7025-0000
100-2050-7025-0000

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Date Range: 08/21/2021 1

Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount fem 4
BLDG MAINT - POLICE DE  BUILDING MAINTENANCE 700.00
Regular 0.00 253,19 110000
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
08/26/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 253.19
BLDG MAINT- COMMUNI  DEPT SUPPLIES 10.50
SPEC DEPTEXP-JA3 DEPT SUPPLIES 62.70
SPEC DEPT EXP - |A 8A DEPT SUPPLIES 61.31
SPEC DEPT EXP - [A 8C DEPT SUPPLIES 29.50
SPEC DEPTEXP-1A23 DEPT SUPPLIES 14.75
SPEC DEPT EXP - 1A 6A1 DEPT SUPPLIES 74.43
08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 250.00 110001
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/30/2021 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 0.00 250.00
TRAVEL, EDUCATION, TRA  EMPLOYEE TRAINING 250.00
08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 160,724.78 110002
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
08/26/2021 FY 21/22 Building Plan Check Services, SF 0,00 160,724.78
PLAN CHECK FEES FY 21/22 Building Plan Check Se 160,724.78
08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 112,36 110003
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
08/26/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 112.36
OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 44,95
OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 22.47
OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 22.47
OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 22.47
08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 660.49 110004
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
08/26/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 660.49
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ OFFICE SUPPLIES 180.24
OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 24,01
OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 456.24
08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 107,358.69 110005

8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM

Page 10 of 13



Check Report

Vendor Number
payahle #

08/26/21

2428
Payable #

3006086211

2456
Payable #

3305731-00

2457
Payable #

025-343664

2472
Payable #

000087R790180

000087R790250

2490
Payable #

719229338

3422

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
100-3250-7010-0000
100-3250-7010-004X
100-3250-7010-0068
100-3250-7010-008A
100-3250-7010-014A
100-3250-7010-018X
100-3250-7010-06A1
100-6000-7010-6025
100-6000-7010-6031
100-6000-7010-6032
100-6000-7010-6040
100-6000-7010-6041
100-6000-7010-6055
100-6050-7010-0000
100-6050-7010-002X
100-6050-7010-008C
100-6050-7010-008E
100-6050-7010-014X
100-6050-7010-020X

100-6050-7010-06A1

700-4050-7010-0000

750-7000-7010-000
750-7300-7010-0000

TK ELEVATOR CORP
Payable Type
Account Number
{nvoice
100-6000-7085-6045

TURF STAR, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce

100-6050-7090-0000

Post Date

08/26/2021

Post Date

08/26/2021
BLDG MAINT- COMMUNI
Post Date

08/26/2021
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/M

TYLER WORKS - TECHNOLOGIES

Payable Type
Account Number
invoice

100-1230-7071-0000

Ups

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

700-4050-7025-0000

Credit Memo
700-4050-7025-0000

Post Date

08/26/2021

Post Date

06/30/2021

06/30/2021

VERIZON BUSINESS SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

100-1230-7015-6040

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY

Post Date

08/26/2021

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description

Account Name

UTILITIES
UTILITIES {1A 4)
UTILITIES {IA 68B)
UTILITIES {IA 8A)
UTILITIES (1A 14A}
UTILITIES (1A 18}
UTILITIES (1A 6A1)
UTILITIES - CITY HALL

UTILITIES - CITY HALL BLD
UTILITIES - CITY HALL BLD
UTILITIES - POLICE DEPT
UTILITIES - POLICE ANNEX
UTILITIES - FIRE STATION

UTILITIES
UTILITIESJA 2
UTILITIES IA 8C
UTILITIES 1A 8E
UTILITIES 1A 14
UTILITIES JA 20
UTILITIES 1A 6A1
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES

08/26/2021

Account Name

08/26/2021

Account Name

08/26/2021

ELECTRIC UTILITY

Item Description

ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRICUTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRICUTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY

- ELECTRIC UTILITY

ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY
ELECTRIC UTILITY

Regular

Payable Description

item Description

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name
SOFTWARE
SOFTWARE

08/26/2021

I[tem Description

SOFTWARE

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
08/26/2021

Account Name

SHIPPING COSTS

SHIPPING COSTS

PHONE UTILITY

Item Description

SHIPPING COSTS

SHIPPING COSTS

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

TELEPHONE (POLICE DPT} - PHONE UTILITY

08/26/2021

Regular

Date Range; 08/21/202

Discount Amount Payment Amount

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00 107,358.69

452,69

26.44

212.51

26,97

14.80

63,31

90.29

6,118.25

1,656,52

1,656.52

4,887.00

863.43

895.07

369.03

128.95

16.92

15,05

15.10

13.84

28,02

87,210.49

2,143,52

453.87

0.00 1,232.48
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,232.48
1,232.48

0.00 4,697.14
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 4,697.14
4,697.14

0.00 1,300.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,300.00
1,300.00

0.00 159.53
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 170.11
17011

-10.58
-10.58

0.00

0.00 1,621.23
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,621.23
1,621.23

0,00 1,381.59

Item 4.

110006

110007

110008

110009

110010

110011

8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM

Page 11 of 13



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

80113329

80138635

2546
Payable #

002-24888

002- 2

2568
Payable #

428877

3457
Payable #

§1517846

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type

Date Range: 08/21/202

Discount Amount  Payment Amount

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Iltem Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/30/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 1,180.67
100-6050-7070-5999 SPEC DEPT EXP - ALLPAR  DEPT SUPPLIES 1,130.67
Invoice 08/26/2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 250.92
750-7300-7025-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 250.92
WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 1,206.00
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 08/26/2021 EMERGENCY SERVICES 0,00 1,206,00
100-6050-7068-0000 CONTRACTUALSERVICES ~ EMERGENCY SERVICES 1,206.00
WILLDAN ENGINEERING 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 11,835.00
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Jtem Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 08/26/2021 FY 21/22 Building Inspector Services, Will 0.00 4,995.00
100-2150-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS FY 21/22 Building Inspector Serv 4,995,00
Invoice 08/26/2021 FY 21/22 Building Inspector Services, Will 0.00 6,840.00
100-2150-7067-0000 INSPECTIONS FY 21/22 Building Inspector Serv 6,840,00
ZERO WASTE USA 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 151,59
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 08/26/2021 DEPT SUPPLIES 0.00 151.59
100-6050-7070-5450 SPEC DEPT EXP - STETSON  DEPT SUPPLIES 75.79
100-6050-7070-5750 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES{  DEPT SUPPLIES 75.80
ZONAR SYSTEMS 08/26/2021 Regular 0.00 1,378.62
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
nvoice 08/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,378,62
760-0000-8040-0000 EQUIPMENT VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,378.62
Bank Code APBNK Summary
Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment

Regular Checks 130 57 0.00 459,381.23

Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Voided Checks 0 1 0.00 0.00

Bank Drafts 0 0.00 0.00

EFT's 18 1 0.00 87,949.12

149 59 0.00 547,330.35

D1
Item 4.

110012

110013

110014

110015

8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM

Page 12 of 13



Check Report

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Fund Name

999 POGLED CASH

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Date Range: 08/21/202

Payable Payment .
Count . Count Discount Payment
130 57 0.00 459,381.23
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
19 1 0,00 87,949.12
149 59 0.00 547,330.35
Fund Summary

Period Amount

8/2021 547,330.35

547,330.35

Item 4.

8/26/2021 12:45:17 PM

Page 13 of 13



Item 5.

BEAUMONT

—CALIFORNIA—

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED & REGULAR SESSION

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, CA

Tuesday, August 17, 2021
Closed Session: 5:00 PM | Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the City Council after distribution of the agenda packets
are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during normal business hours

MINUTES

CLOSED SESSION - 5:00 PM

A Closed Session of the City Council / Beaumont Financing Authority / Beaumont Utility Authority / Beaumont Successor
Agency (formerly RDA)/Beaumont Parking Authority / Beaumont Public Improvement Authority may be held in accordance
with state law which may include, but is not limited to, the following types of items: personnel matters, labor negotiations,
security matters, providing instructions to real property negotiators and conference with legal counsel regarding pending
litigation. Any public comment on Closed Session items will be taken prior to the Closed Session. Any required
announcements or discussion of Closed Session items or actions following the Closed Session with be made in the City
Council Chambers.

CALL TO ORDER at 5:00pm

Present: Mayor Lara, Mayor Pro Tem White, Council Member Martinez, Council Member Fenn,
Council Member Santos

Public Comments Regarding Closed Session

No comments.

1. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Pending Litigation Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(1) - One Case: United States Bankruptcy Court, Central District of
California Re: The Preserve, LLC as Debtor (Case No. 2:10-bk-18429-BB)

No reportable action.

2. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Potential Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) (One potential case)

No reportable action.

57




Item 5.

3. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Anticipated/Existing Litigation — Pursuant to
Government Code Section Page 1 of 271 54956.9(d)(1) and/or (2) and/or (3). (Worker’s
Compensation Case No. COBM-0095)

No reportable action.

4. Conference with Labor Negotiators - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 City
Designated Representatives City Manager Todd Parton and Administrative Services Director
Kari Mendoza. Employee Organizations: Beaumont Police Officers Association and SEIU

No reportable action.

Adjourn to Regular Session

REGULAR SESSION - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 pm

Present: Mayor Lara, Mayor Pro Tem White, Council Member Martinez, Council Member Fenn,
Council Member Santos

Report out from Closed Session: See above

Action on any Closed Session Items: None

Action of any Requests for Excused Absence: None
Pledge of Allegiance

Invocation

Adjustments to the Agenda: None

Conflict of Interest Disclosure: None

ANNOUNCEMENTS/ RECOGNITION / PROCLAMATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA)

Any one person may address the City Council on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a
“Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit on
public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the City Council from
discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments.

D. Hansen - Asked questions regarding the developer responsibility for traffic improvements.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Items on the consent calendar are taken as one action item unless an item is pulled for further discussion here or at the
end of action items. Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only.

58




1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Item 5.

Ratification of Warrants
Recommended Action:

Ratify Warrants dated:
July 23, 2021

July 29, 2021

August 5, 2021

Approval of Minutes
Recommended Action:
Approve Minutes dated August 3, 2021.

Approve the Fifth Amendment of the Public Works Agreement for Traffic Signal and
Emergency Signal Maintenance to Saint Francis Electric, LLC in an Amount not to Exceed
$11,010 for Emergency Services Rendered during Fiscal Year 2020/2021

Recommended Action:

Approve a fifth contract amendment for traffic signal and emergency signal
maintenance to Saint Frances Electric, LLC in the amount not to exceed
$11,010 for emergency services rendered during Fiscal Year 2020/2021.

Authorize City Staff to Issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Bond No. 4415087 for Survey
Monuments Associated with Parcel Map No. 37045; Authorize City Staff to Issue a Bond
Exoneration Letter for Bond No. 929640170 for Survey Monuments Associated with Tract Map
No. 31469-10; Authorize City Staff to Issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Bond No. 30055684
for Survey Monuments Associated with Tract Map No. 37427; and Authorize City Staff to Issue
a Bond Exoneration Letter for Bond No. 30055682 for Survey Monuments Associated with
Tract Map No. 37428

Recommended Action:
Authorize City staff to issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Bond No.

4415087 for Survey Monuments associated with Parcel Map No. 37045,
Authorize City staff to issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Bond No.
929640170 for Survey Monuments associated with Tract Map No. 31469-10,
Authorize City staff to issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Bond No.
30055684 for Survey Monuments associated with Tract Map No. 37427, and
Authorize City staff to issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Bond No.
30055682 for Survey Monuments associated with Tract Map No. 37428.

Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Lisa Wise Consulting for the
Housing Element Update to Address Newly Released Guidelines for Affirmatively Furthering
Fair Housing (AFFH) Components of Housing Elements

59




Item 5.

Recommended Action:

Approve the Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement
with Lisa Wise Consulting for an increase of $11,880 to complete the AFFH
component of the Housing Element Update for a total revised contract
amount of $287,345 to be paid entirely through grant funding.

Motion by Council Member Martinez
Second by Council Member Santos

To approve Consent Calendar items 1-5
Approved by a unanimous vote.

6. FY2022 General Fund and Wastewater Fund Budget to Actual through July 2021 and FY2021
Fourth Quarter Pooled Cash Investment Report

Motion by Council Member Santos
Second by Mayor Pro Tem White

To receive and file the attached reports.
Approved by unanimous vote.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only.
7. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider and Ordinance Rescinding All Prior Approvals for the
Legacy Highlands Specific Plan Project

Public Hearing opened at 6:37 pm

D. Golkar - Gave a background and timeline of events on the project.

J. Shardlow - Representing Mr. Golkar further explained the project and requested an
expedition of approval of the project and requested a two-week continuance of the item.
Public Hearing closed at 7:26 pm

Motion by Council Member Fenn
Second by Council Member Martinez

To waive the full first reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the City
Council of the City of Beaumont, California, Decertifying the Final Environmental Impact
Report; Rescinding Adoption of Findings Statement of Overriding Considerations,
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, Specific Plan No. 07-02, Pre-Zoning
Ordinance No. 924, Development Agreement Ordinance No. 925, and Request for the
Local Agency Formation Commission to Initiate Annexation Proceedings as to the
Legacy Highlands Specific Plan, Site Plan, Land Division, Annexation, Pre-Zoning and
Zoning.”

Approved by a unanimous vote.

60




Item 5.

8. Hold a Public Hearing Regarding California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration Review for the Pennsylvania Avenue Widening Project
between First Street and Sixth Street

Public Hearing opened at 7:30 p.m.
Public Hearing closed at 7:31 p.m.

Motion by Council Member Martinez
Second by Mayor Lara

To Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation and Monitoring Reporting
Program for the Pennsylvania Avenue widening project, and Direct staff to prepare a
Notice Determination to be filed with the Riverside County Recorder.

Approved by a unanimous vote.

9. Public Hearing and Consideration of an Ordinance Amending the Municipal Code
Adding Chapter 17.20 “No Net Loss Program” to Ensure Residential Capacity Pursuant
to the Provisions of SB330

Public Hearing opened at 7:36pm
No comments.
Public Hearing closed at 7:36 pm

Motion by Council Member Santos
Second by Council Member Fenn

To waive the first full reading and adopt by title only “An Ordinance of the City Council
of the City of Beaumont Amending the Municipal Code to Add Chapter 17.20
Establishing a No Net Loss Program for Residential Capacity Pursuant to the Provisions
of SB330.”

Approved by a unanimous vote.

10.Hold a Public Hearing for the Termination of a Moratorium Prohibiting Public Storage Facilities,
Moving and Storage Establishments, Automobile Parking Facilities (Including Recreational
Vehicles), Truck Stops and Terminals, and Building Storage Yards

Public Hearing opened at 7:47 pm
No comments.
Public Hearing closed at 7:47 pm

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem White
Second by Mayor Lara

To waive the first full reading and adopt by title only “An Ordinance of the City Council
of the City of Beaumont Terminating Urgency Ordinance 1111 Imposing a Temporary
Moratorium Prohibiting Public Storage Facilities, Moving and Storage Establishments,
Automobile Parking Facilities (Including Recreational Vehicles), Truck Stops and

61




Item 5.

Terminals, and Building Storage Yards Pursuant to Government Code Section 65858 as
Extended by Urgency Ordinance 1114.”

Approved by a unanimous vote.

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only.

11.Discussion and direction to City Staff on Zoning Standards for Tire Sales and Tire Repair
Establishments

Discussion and direction to City staff.

12. Authorize an Amendment to the Agreement for School Resource Officer Services Between the
City of Beaumont and Beaumont Unified School District to Add an Additional School Resource
Officer Position

Motion by Council Member Fenn
Second by Council Member Santos

To authorize an amendment to the agreement by and between the Beaumont Unified
School District in an amount not to exceed $322,400 and for the Beaumont Police
Department to provide one additional trained police officer on a full-time basis as a
second School Resource Officer, and approve the budget adjustment to FY2022, adding
one additional full-time employee to the Beaumont Police Department.

Approved by a unanimous vote.

13.Approval of a Three-Year Agreement Between the City of Beaumont and Riverside County for
an Emergency Services Coordinator with the County of Riverside Emergency Management
Department and a Cost Sharing Agreement Between the City of Beaumont and the Beaumont
Unified School District

Motion by Mayor Lara
Second by Council Member Martinez

To authorize the City Manager enter into an Agreement for Emergency Services
Coordinator between the County of Riverside and the City of Beaumont, and authorize
the Mayor to enter into an Agreement for Shared Emergency Services Coordinator
between the City of Beaumont and the Beaumont Unified School District.

Approved by a unanimous vote.

62




Item 5.

14. Acceptance of Grant Funds and Purchase Phase | of Motorola Handheld Radios to be Utilized
by the Beaumont Police Department

Motion by Council Member Martinez
Second by Lara

To accept the grant funds by waiving the full reading and adopt by title only, “A
Resolution of the City of Beaumont Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Applications and Documents for the Purposes of Obtaining Federal Financial
Assistance Provided by the Federal Department of Homeland Security and Sub-Granted
Through the State of California and the County of Riverside,” and approve the purchase
of 28 portable handheld radios and necessary accessories in the amount of $252,984.98.

Approve by a unanimous vote.

15. Consideration of a Joint Resolution Between the Cities of Banning, Beaumont, and Calimesa
and the Morongo Band of Mission Indians to Work Cooperatively to Create an International
Highway 10 Corridor Strategic Plan

Motion by Mayor Lara
Second by Council Member Santos

To waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Joint Resolution of the City
Councils of the City of Banning, City of Beaumont, and City of Calimesa, and the
Morongo Band of Mission Indians to Expand and Diversify the San Gorgonio Pass
Regional Transportation System, to Mitigate Environmental Impacts and Support
Regional Economic Growth,” and

Authorize Mayor Lara to coordinate with the other entities to secure their approvals.

Approved by a unanimous vote.

16. Cal Cities Annual Conference Resolution Packet

Discussion and consensus by Council on positions towards the presented resolutions.
Spoke in opposition of the sales tax resolution, in favor of the railroad
maintenance resolution and favor of the transportation resolution.

17.Approval of City Attorney Invoices for the Month of July 2021

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem White
Second by Council Member Martinez

To approve invoices in the amount of $87,949.12.
Approved by a unanimous vote.

63




LEGISLATIVE UPDATES AND DISCUSSION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT UPDATE
Economic Development Committee Report Out

CITY TREASURER REPORT
Finance and Audit Committee Report Out

CITY CLERK REPORT

Gave areport of the Public Records requests for the month of July.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT
No report

CITY MANAGER REPORT
18.Department Project Schedule Updates - July 2021

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None

COUNCIL REPORTS

Santos - Attended the Chamber Breakfast

Fenn - No report

Martinez - Attended the Finance and Audit Committee Meeting
White - No report.

Lara - Spoke in appreciation of fellow mayors and chairs and looks forward to a good working

relationship with the 1-10 Corridor Plan.

ADJOURNMENT at 9:07 pm

Item 5.

64




BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Christina Taylor, Community Development Director
DATE September 7, 2021

SUBJECT: Second Reading of an Ordinance Terminating Urgency Ordinance
1111 Imposing a Temporary Moratorium Prohibiting Public Storage
Facilities, Moving and Storage Establishments, Automobile Parking
Facilities (Including Recreational Vehicles), Truck Stops and
Terminals, and Building Storage Yards Pursuant to Government
Code Section 65858 as Extended by Urgency Ordinance 1114

Item 6.

Background and Analysis:

On October 15, 2019, City Council adopted Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 1111 to
enact a temporary moratorium on public storage facilities, moving and storage
establishments, automobile parking facilities, recreational vehicle parking, truck stops
and terminals and building storage yards. On November 19, 2019, City Council
adopted Ordinance No. 1114 for an extension of ten (10) months and fifteen (15) days
of the temporary moratorium.

On October 6, 2020, City Council approved the final extension of one (1) year to
Ordinance No. 1111 for a temporary moratorium on public storage facilities, moving and
storage establishments, automobile parking facilities, recreational vehicle parking, truck
stops and terminals and building storage yards in order to allow City staff to complete
the General Plan update which took effect in January 2021.

The final extension allowed City staff to determine the appropriate zoning and
development standards for public storage facilities, moving and storage establishments,
automobile parking facilities, recreational vehicle parking, truck stops and terminals and
building storage yards that are consistent with the goal and policies of the General Plan
and the Economic Development Strategic Plan.

In June and July 2021, City Council held a series of public hearings and adopted
development standards related to storage facilities and other uses included in the
temporary moratorium. On August 3, 2021, the second reading of Chapter 17.11.150

65




Item 6.

was approved by City Council and will take effect on September 3, 2021. The permitted
use table and definitions section of the Beaumont Municipal Code were also amended
to reflect Chapter 17.11.150. Each of these items has played a role in preparing to lift
the moratorium. The final step in this process is a formal City Council action adopting an
ordinance lifting the moratorium.

On August 17, 2021, City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance lifting the
moratorium.

Fiscal Impact:

The cost to prepare this item is approximately $1,000.

Recommended Action:

Waive the second full reading and adopt by title only “An Ordinance of the City
Council of the City of Beaumont Terminating Urgency Ordinance 1111 Imposing
a Temporary Moratorium Prohibiting Public Storage Facilities, Moving and
Storage Establishments, Automobile Parking Facilities (Including Recreational
Vehicles), Truck Stops and Terminals, and Building Storage Yards Pursuant to
Government Code Section 65858 as Extended by Urgency Ordinance 1114.”

Attachments:
A. Ordinance

66




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT,
CALIFORNIA, TERMINATING URGENCY ORDINANCE 1111 IMPOSING A
TEMPORARY MORATORIUM PROHIBITING PUBLIC STORAGE FACILITIES,
MOVING AND STORAGE ESTABLISHMENTS, AUTOMOBILE PARKING
FACILITIES (INCLUDING RECREATIONAL VEHICLES), TRUCK STOPS AND
TERMINALS AND BUILDING STORAGE YARDS, PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65858 AS EXTENDED BY URGENCY
ORDINANCE 1114.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT,
RIVERSIDE COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. CEQA. The City Council finds that the actions contemplated by this Ordinance are
exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to 15061(b)(3), CEQA
review is not required because there is no possibility that this Ordinance may have a significant
effect upon the environment and the proposed text amendments constitute a minor alteration in a
land use limitation under CEQA Guidelines Section 15305, and such a land use limitation is a
permissible exercise of the City's zoning powers.

SECTION 2. Severability. The City Council hereby declares that if any provision, section,
paragraph, sentence, or word of this Ordinance is rendered or declared to be invalid or
unconstitutional by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction, or by reason of any
preemptive legislation, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions, sections, paragraphs,
sentences, or words of this Ordinance, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are
severable. The City Council declares that it would have adopted this Ordinance irrespective of the
invalidity of any particular portion thereof and intends that the invalid portions should be severed,
and the balance of the Ordinance enforced.

SECTION 3. Prosecution of Prior Ordinances. Neither the adoption of this Ordinance nor the
repeal of any other ordinance of this City shall in any manner affect the prosecution of any
violation of any City ordinance or provision of the City of Beaumont Municipal Code, committed
prior to the effective date hereof, nor be construed as a waiver of any penalty or the penal
provisions applicable to any violation thereof.

SECTION 4. The City Council hereby terminated Urgency Ordinance 1111 as extended by
Urgency Ordinance 1111.

SECTION 5. Effective Date and Publication. The Mayor shall sign and the City Clerk shall
certify to the passage of this Ordinance and cause the same or a summary thereof to be published
within 15 days after adoption in accordance with Government Code Section 36933. This
Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after adoption in accordance with Government Code Section
36937.

Item 6.

67




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the City Council of the City of Beaumont,
California, approves an amendment to the City Code.

INTRODUCED AND READ for the first time and ordered posted at a regular meeting of the
City Council of the City of Beaumont, California, held onthe _ 17th  day of August, 2021, by
the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Beaumont, California, held on the __ 7th day of __September , 2021.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Mike Lara, Mayor

Attest:

Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk

Approved as to form:

John O. Pinkney, City Attorney

Item 6.

68




BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Christina Taylor, Community Development Director
DATE September 7, 2021

SUBJECT: Second Hearing of an Ordinance Amending the Municipal Code
Adding Chapter 17.20 “No Net Loss Program” to Ensure Residential
Capacity Pursuant to the Provisions of SB330

Iltem 7.

Background and Analysis:

On October 9, 2019, the California Legislature adopted Senate Bill 330 (SB330) which
declared a housing crisis in the State of California and imposed certain requirements
designed to streamline the construction of new housing. The bill was also aimed at
preventing the loss of existing housing and land available for future residential use
unless replaced in other areas of the affected jurisdiction to ensure no net loss in
residential capacity. SB330 became effective on January 1, 2020.

In compliance with SB330, City staff has prepared an amendment to the municipal
code, adding Chapter 17.20 “No Net Loss Program” for SB330. The provisions of
Chapter 17.20 ensure that rezoning actions do not result in a net loss of residential
capacity within the City of Beaumont. The proposed program creates a mechanism by
which the City can approve a less intensive, non-residential use and concurrently make
available the residential capacity that would otherwise be lost through the proposed
density bonus specified in the program. The City’s Planning Department will publish the
number of available units on the City’s website. The proposed Density Bonus Program
will allow for developers of land currently zoned Traditional Neighborhood (TN),
Residential Multiple-Family (MFR), Downtown Residential Multi-Family (DMF), Sixth
Street Mixed Use Residential (SSMU-R) and Transit Oriented Development Overlay
(TOD) to request a density bonus subject to the number of units available. In the
Residential Traditional Neighborhood (RTN) zone a bonus of up to 10% may be
requested. In In the Residential Multiple-Family (MFR), Downtown Residential Multi-
Family (DMF), Sixth Street Mixed Use Residential (SSMU-R) or Transit Oriented
Development Overlay (TOD) zones a bonus of up to 20% may be requested. If no units
are available a density bonus pursuant to this provision may not be requested.

69




Applications considered through the “No Net Loss Program” shall be considered by the
Planning Commission for a recommendation to City Council for final consideration.

The proposed municipal code amendment would establish density bonus provisions to
provide that, concurrent with the approval of any change in zone from a residential use
to a less intensive or non-residential use, a density bonus would become available to
project applicants subsequently seeking to develop property for residential uses within
the City. In doing so, the proposed Section 17.20 will ensure that there is no net loss of
residential capacity within the City, as required by SB330. This municipal code
amendment would create a “No Net Loss Program” available to developers of multi-
family residential housing dwelling units in the above referenced zones.

Fiscal Impact:

The cost to research the staff report and supporting documents is approximately
$1,250.

Recommended Action:

Waive the second full reading and adopt by title only “An Ordinance of the City
Council of the City of Beaumont Amending the Municipal Code to Add Chapter
17.20 Establishing a No Net Loss Program for Residential Capacity Pursuant to
the Provisions of SB330.”

Attachments:

A. Ordinance
B. Municipal Code Chapter 17.20
C. SB330

Iltem 7.

70




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THECITY
OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE
MUNICIPAL CODE TO ADD CHAPTER 17.20
ESTABLISHING A NO NET LOSS PROGRAM FOR
RESIDENTIAL CAPACITY PURSUANT TOTHE
PROVISIONS OF SB330.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT,
RIVERSIDE COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. CEQA. The City Council hereby finds and determines that
pursuant to Section 15378 of the California Environmental Quality Act, the
proposed amendments to the Municipal Code are procedural in nature and would
not involve any change to land use or development standards, thus there is no
potential for these Municipal Code changes to either directly or indirectly result in
a physical impact on the environment. Therefore, the proposed amendments are
not a project under the California Environmental Quality Act.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY: The City Council hereby declares that if any
provision, section, paragraph, sentence, or word of this Ordinance is rendered or
declared to be invalid or unconstitutional by any final court action in a court of
competent jurisdiction, or by reason of any preemptive legislation, such invalidity
shall not affect the other provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences, or words of
this Ordinance, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are severable. The
City Council declares that it would have adopted this Ordinance irrespective of
the invalidity of any particular portion thereof and intends that the invalid portions
should be severed, and the balance of the Ordinance enforced.

SECTION 3. FINDINGS: OnOctober9, 2019, the California Legislature adopted
Senate Bill 330 (SB330) which, among other things, adopted Government Code
Section 66300, declared a housing crisis in the State of California and imposed
certain requirements designedto streamline the construction of new housing, and
prevent the loss of existing housing and land available for future residential use,
unless replaced in other areas of the affected jurisdiction to ensure no net loss in
residential capacity. SB330 became effective on January 1, 2020; and

Inpertinent part, Government Code section 66300(h)(2)(i)(1) provides as follows:

"This section does not prohibit an affected ... city from changing
a land use designation or zoning ordinance to a less intensive use
if the city ... concurrently changes the development standards,
policies, and conditions applicable to other parcels within the

Iltem 7.

71




jurisdiction to ensure that there is no net loss in residential
capacity."

The City desires to adopt this Ordinance in order to ensure its compliance with SB330 and to
accomplish this goal and ensure compliance with SB330, the City desires to amend Chapter 17
Zoning Code to add Section 17.20 and establish a no Net Loss Program for certain residential
projects; and

The proposed Chapter 17.20 will provide that, concurrent with the approval of any change in
zone from aresidential use toa less intensive or non-residential use, a density bonus will become
available to project applicants subsequently seeking to develop property for residential use
within the City. In doing so, the proposed Section will ensure that there is no net loss of
residential capacity within the City as required by SB330;and

Pursuant to Section 15378 of the California Environmental Quality Act, a 'Project’ means the
whole of an action, which has a potential for resulting in either a direct physical change in the
environment, or a reasonably foreseeable indirectphysical change in the environment. A
project does not include organizational or administrative activities of governments that will
not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment and the proposed
amendments are therefore not a project under the California Environmental Quality Act.

SECTION 4. PURPOSE: The purpose of this Ordinance is to maintain City's compliance with
SB330 and ensure the concurrent replacement of housing capacity which may be decreased by
projects requesting rezoning of residential properties.

SECTION 5. AUTHORITY: This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by
Article 11, Section 7 of the Constitution of the State of California and California Government
Code Section 37100. The Ordinance is not intended to be duplicative of state law or be
preempted by state legislation.

SECTION 6. MUNICIPAL CODE AMENDED: The City Council hereby amends Title 17, to
include Chapter 17.20 entitled “No Net Loss Program” to the City of Beaumont Municipal Code
to read as specifically set forth in Exhibit “A”, which Exhibit is attached hereto and made a part
hereof.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE: The Mayor shall sign and the City Clerk shall certify to
the passage of this Ordinance and cause the same or a summary thereof to be published within
15 days after adoption in accordance with Government Code Section 36933. This Ordinance
shall take effect 30 days after adoption in accordance with Government Code Section 36937.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED the City Council of the City of Beaumont, California,
approves an amendment to the City Code.

INTRODUCED AND READ for the first time and ordered posted at a regular meeting of the City
Council of the City of Beaumont, California, held on the 17th day of August 2021, by the following
roll call vote:

Iltem 7.

72




Iltem 7.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Beaumont, California, held on the 7th day of September 2021.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Mike Lara, Mayor

Attest:

Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk

Approved as to form:

John O. Pinkney, City Attorney

73




Chapter 17.20

No Net Loss Program

Sections:

17.20.010 Purpose and authority.

17.20.020 Definitions.

17.20.030 Requirements.

17.20.040 Types of bonuses and incentives allowed.
17.20.050 Development standards.

17.20.060 Processing of No Net Loss Program density bonus requests.
17.20.070 No Net Loss Program density bonus agreement.
17.20.080 Implementation.

17.20.090 Fee

17.20.010- Purpose and authority

The City desires to ensure its compliance with SB330 and establish a no Net Loss Program
for certain residential projects. This Chapter provides, concurrent with the approval of any
change in zone from a residential use to a less intensive or non-residential use, a density bonus
will become available to project applicants subsequently seeking to develop property for
residential use within the City. In doing so, the proposed Section will ensure that there is no net
loss of residential capacity within the City as required by SB330.

On October 9, 2019, the California Legislature adopted Senate Bill 330 (SB330) which,
among other things, adopted Government Code Section 66300, declared a housing crisis in the
State of California and imposed certain requirements designed to streamline the construction of
new housing, and prevent the loss of existing housing and land available for future residential
use, unless replaced in other areas of the affected jurisdiction to ensure no net loss in residential

capacity. SB330 became effective on January 1, 2020.

17.20.020 Definitions.

Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, the following words and terms as used in this
Chapter shall have the following meanings:

Community Development Director means the Community Development Director of the City.

Density Bonus. A density increase of up to those percentages above the otherwise maximum
residential density as specified in this Chapter.

Iltem 7.

74




Iltem 7.

Density Bonus Housing Agreement. A legally binding agreement between a developer of a
Housing Development and the City containing such terms and conditions as determined by
the City Attorney, which ensures that the requirements of this Chapter are satisfied.

Density Bonus Units. Those residential units granted pursuant to the provisions of this
Chapter, that exceed the maximum residential density for the development site and that are
available in the Unit Bank.

Housing Development. Construction projects consisting of five or more residential units or
Lots, including single-family and multifamily, that are proposed to be constructed pursuant
to this chapter.

Maximum Residential Density. The maximum number of residential units permitted by the
City's General Plan Land Use Element and Zoning Code, applicable to the subject property
at the time an application for the construction of a Housing Development is deemed
complete by the City, excluding the additional units permitted by this Chapter.

Lot. (1) a Lot when shown as a delineated Lot of land with a number or other designation
on a parcel map or tract map and not to be used for the common benefit of other Lots
recorded in the Office of the County Recorder of Riverside County and legally created under
the Subdivision Map Act ; (2) a Lot of land held under separate ownership from adjacent
property that constitutes a legal lot under applicable Law.

Unit Bank. The number of units available to the No Net Loss Program as a result of a change
of zone from a residential use to a less intensive residential use or a non-residential use. The
Community Development Director, or his or her designee, shall have the sole authority to
administer and maintain the Unit Bank balances, credits and availability as he or she
determines, which determination shall be final.

10.20.030 — Requirements.

The City shall grant a density bonus through the No Net Loss Program to projects which

meet the following criteria:

A. The project is on a parcel of at least one acre, or the applicant is processing an
application concurrently with a parcel merger of two or more Lots or more which will
create a Lot of not less than one-acre.

B. The project takes place in one of the following zones:

a. Traditional Neighborhood (TN)

b. Residential Multiple-Family (MFR)

c. Downtown Residential Multi-Family (DMF)
Sixth Street Mixed Use Residential (SSMU-R)

o

75




C.

e.

Transit Oriented Development Overlay (TOD)

In determining the number of Density Bonus Units to be granted pursuant to this Section,

the maximum allowable residential density for the site shall be computed as follows:

a.

In the Traditional Neighborhood (TN) zone the total number of dwelling units
allowed under this program shall be calculated by multiplying the maximum
density allowed under the applicable zoning designation and multiplying the
result by 1.1 for a 10 percent density bonus.

In the Residential Multiple-Family (MFR), Downtown Residential Multi-Family
(DMF), Sixth Street Mixed Use Residential (SSMU-R) or Transit Oriented
Development Overlay (TOD) zones, the total number of dwelling units allowed
under this program shall be calculated by multiplying the maximum density
allowed under the applicable zoning designation and multiplying the result by 1.2,
for a 20 percent density bonus.

Density bonuses in the No Net Loss Program can be combined with other density
bonus programs as established in Chapter 17.10 of the Beaumont Municipal Code
or with a program in the City’s Housing Element.

In no case shall the number of Density Bonus Units awarded under the No Net
Loss Program exceed the number of units in the Unit Bank.

In no case shall the total number of units awarded under any density bonus program
exceed 100 percent of those available under Chapters 17.10 and 17.20.

D. A Density Bonus Agreement shall be required for any project seeking a density bonus as

part of the No Net Loss program.

17.20.040 — Types of bonuses and incentives allowed.

A.

Density Bonus. The density bonus allowed by this Chapter shall consist of those density

increases specified in Section 17.20.030 above the maximum residential density applicable to

the site as of the date of the project land use permit application.

Mixed use zoning allows the Housing Development to include nonresidential uses. Approval

of mixed-use activities in conjunction with the No Net Loss program is permissible if

authorized elsewhere under the Beaumont Municipal Code and subject to those requirements..

A density bonus will be granted only for the residential portion of a mixed use development.

Iltem 7.

76




17.20.050 — Development Standards.
All development standards for the base zone and/or overlay district shall be met. Granting of
a density bonus does not constitute approval of or grounds for modification or waiver of any

development standard or other requirement of the Beaumont Municipal Code.

17.20.060 — Processing of No Net Loss Program density bonus requests.

A Master Planning Application shall be submitted for any No Net Loss program project.
A density bonus request pursuant to this Chapter shall be noted on the application and processed
as part of the application for development. The process for obtaining preliminary approval of the
Density Bonus Housing Agreement, shall be as follows:
A. Filing. An applicant proposing a Housing Development pursuant to this chapter shall submit
an application for a Density Bonus Housing Agreement as part of the submittal of any formal
request for approval of a Housing Development. The application, whether a pre-application or a
formal application, shall include:

1. A brief description of the proposed Housing Development, including the total number
of units, and Density Bonus Units proposed;

2. The zoning and General Plan designations and assessor's parcel number(s) of the
project site;

3. A vicinity map and preliminary site plan, drawn to scale, including building footprints,
driveways, and parking layout; and

4. If an additional incentive or program available under the Beaumont Municipal Code or
the Housing Element is requested, a description of why the additional incentive or program is
applicable to the Density Bonus Units.

5. Any additional information and submittal requirements as noted on the Master
Planning Application.
B. Review of No Net Loss Program Request.

1. Within 90 days of receipt of the application for a No Net Loss Program the City shall
provide to an applicant a letter, which identifies project issues of concern, and the procedures for
compliance with this Chapter.

2. If additional incentives are requested under Chapter 17.10 of the Housing Element, the

Iltem 7.

77




Community Development Director shall inform the applicant that the requested additional
incentives are or are not available thereunder for the proposed development and provide
justification for said recommendation.

17.20.070 — No Net Loss Program density bonus agreement.

A. The terms of the draft density bonus agreement (the "agreement) shall be reviewed
and revised as appropriate by the Community Development Director and the City Attorney who
shall formulate a recommendation to the Planning Commission for review and the City Council
for final approval.

B. At a minimum, the agreement shall include the following:

1.The total number of units proposed within the Housing Development;
2. A schedule for completion and occupancy of the units;
3.A description of any additional incentive being provided by the City under

Chapter 17.10 or the Housing Element;

4.A description of remedies for breach of the agreement by either party; and
5.Any other provisions to ensure implementation and compliance with this

chapter and other density bonus provisions established in Chapter 17.10 or in the City’s

Housing Element, as applicable, including but not limited to:

a. A description of the household income group to be accommodated by
the Housing Development, and the standards for determining the corresponding
affordable rent or affordable sales price and housing cost;

b. The location, unit sizes (square feet), and number of bedrooms of
Target Units, as that term is defined in Chapter 17.10.020 c. Tenure of use
restrictions for Target Units;

17.20.080 - Implementation.

A. The provisions of this Chapter shall be administered by the Community Development
Department. Project approval processes are established in Beaumont Municipal Code Chapter
17.02 entitled Administration and Enforcement.

B. Projects requesting density bonus through the No Net Loss Program are subject to processing
through both Beaumont Municipal Code Chapter 17.02 entitled Administration and

Enforcement and the requirements in this Chapter.

Iltem 7.

78




17.20.0090 - Fee.

The City Council has set by resolution application fees for the submissions required by this
Chapter. The fees set by the resolution of the City Council with regards to this section shall not
exceed the amount reasonably necessary for the City to perform the services provided under this

Chapter.

Iltem 7.

79




BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Sean Thuilliez, Chief of Police
DATE September 7, 2021

SUBJECT: Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program Fiscal
Year 2021 Interlocal Agreement

Item 8.

Background and Analysis:

The U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), Bureau of
Justice Assistance (BJA) is seeking applications for the 2021 FY Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program (Attachment A). This program
assists state, local, and tribal law enforcement efforts to prevent or reduce crime and
violence.

The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program is the primary
provider of federal criminal justice funding to states and units of local government. BJA
will award JAG Program funds to eligible units of local government under the FY 2021
JAG Program Local Solicitation.

In general, JAG funds awarded to a unit of local government under this FY 2021
solicitation may be used to provide additional personnel, equipment, supplies,
contractual support, training, technical assistance, and information systems for criminal
justice, including any one or more of the following:

e Law enforcement programs,

e Prosecution and court programs,

e Prevention and education programs,

e Corrections and community corrections programs,

e Drug treatment and enforcement programs,

e Planning, evaluation, and technology improvement programs,

¢ Crime victim and witness programs (other than compensation), and

e Mental health programs and related law enforcement and corrections programs.

City staff is seeking City Council approval to enter into an interlocal agreement between

Riverside County and the City of Beaumont to seek JAG funds in the amount of $12,073

80




(Attachment B). $310 will be allocated towards required National Incident Based
Reporting System (NIBRS) training, and $1,208 will be allocated to Riverside County for
providing administrative services for the FY2021 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant (JAG) Program (Attachment C).

Fiscal Impact:

The grant funds will be deposited into the Grant Fund Account and any costs or fees
associated with the purchases will be utilized from the expense account 240-0000-
4455-0000.

Recommended Action:

Authorize City staff to apply for the FY 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant (JAG) program.

Authorize the City Manager to execute an interlocal agency agreement between
the County of Riverside and the City of Beaumont to seek JAG funds.

Attachments:

A. Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program FY 2021
Solicitation.

B. Interlocal Agreement

C. JAG Grant Budget FY 2021

Item 8.

81




OMB No. 1121-0329
Approval Expires 11/30/2020

U.S. Department of Justice
Office of Justice Programs
Bureau of Justice Assistance

BJA FY 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
Program — Local Solicitation

Assistance Listing Number # 16.738

Grants.gov Solicitation Number: O-BJA-2021-135004
Solicitation Release Date: June 08, 2021 5:00 PM
Grants.gov Deadline: July 26, 2021 11:59 PM

Application JustGrants Deadline: August 09, 2021 11:59 PM

Overview

The U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), Bureau of Justice
Assistance (BJA) is seeking applications for funding for the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant (JAG) Program. This program furthers the Department’s mission by assisting
state, local, and tribal law enforcement efforts to prevent or reduce crime and violence.

This solicitation incorporates the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide by reference. The OJP
Grant Application Resource Guide provides guidance to applicants on how to prepare and
submit applications for funding to OJP. If this solicitation expressly modifies any provision
in the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide, the applicant is to follow the guidelines in
this solicitation as to that provision.

This solicitation expressly modifies the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide by not
incorporating the “Limitation on Use of Award Funds for Employee Compensation; Waiver”
provisions in the “Financial Information” section of the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide.

Solicitation Category

Item 8.

Competition | Category Number | Dollar Amount Performance | Performance
ID of for Award Start Date Duration
Awards (Months)
C-BJA-2021- | Category 1 - 603 $45,735,895.00 | 10/1/2020 24
00149-PROD | Applicants with 12:00 AM
eligible allocation

82



https://www.usdoj.gov/
https://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/
https://bja.ojp.gov/
https://bja.ojp.gov/
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm

Item 8.

Competition | Category Number | Dollar Amount Performance | Performance
ID of for Award Start Date Duration
Awards (Months)

amounts of less
than $25,000

C-BJA- Category 2 - 582 $44,143,102.00 | 10/1/2020 | 48
2021- Applicants with 12:00 AM
00150- eligible allocation

PROD amounts of

$25,000 or more

Eligibility (Who may apply):

e Units of local government
e Other

By law, for purposes of the JAG Program, the term “units of local government” includes a town,
township, village, parish, city, county, borough, or other general-purpose political subdivision of
a state; or it may be a federally recognized Indian tribal government that performs law
enforcement functions (as determined by the Secretary of the Interior). A unit of local
government also may be any law enforcement district or judicial enforcement district established
under applicable state law with authority to independently establish a budget and impose taxes;
for example, in Louisiana, a unit of local government means a district attorney or parish sheriff.
The expected eligible allocations by state for the fiscal year (FY) 2021 JAG Program can be
found at: https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jaq/fy-2021-allocations.

Eligible allocations under JAG are posted annually on the JAG web page. See the allocation
determination and Units of Local Government requirements section for more information.
Applicants with eligible allocation amounts of less than $25,000 will apply to Category 1,
and applicants with eligible allocation amounts of $25,000 or more will apply to Category
2.

All recipients and subrecipients (including any for-profit organization) must forgo any profit or
management fee.

Agency Contact Description

For technical assistance with submitting the SF-424 and SF-LLL in Grants.gov, contact the
Grants.gov Customer Support Hotline at 800-518-4726, 606—545-5035, Grants.gov customer
support web page, or email at support@grants.gov. The Grants.gov Support Hotline operates
24 hours a day, 7 days a week, except on federal holidays.

For technical assistance with submitting the full application in DOJ’s Justice Grants System
(JustGrants), contact the JustGrants Service Desk at JustGrants.Support@usdoj.gov or 833—
872-5175. The JustGrants Service Desk operates 5 a.m. to 9.p.m. eastern time, Monday—
Friday, and 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Saturday, Sunday, and federal holidays.

An applicant that experiences unforeseen Grants.gov or JustGrants technical issues beyond its
control that prevent it from submitting its application by the deadline must email the National
Criminal Justice Reference Service Response Center (Response Center) at grants@ncijrs.qov

83



https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/fy-2021-allocations
mailto:Grants.gov%20customer%20support%20web%20page
mailto:Grants.gov%20customer%20support%20web%20page
mailto:support@grants.gov
mailto:JustGrants.Support@usdoj.gov
mailto:grants@ncjrs.gov

within 24 hours after the application deadline to request approval to submit its application
after the deadline.

For assistance with any other requirements of this solicitation, contact the Response Center by
telephone at 800—-851-3420 or TTY: 301-240-6310 (hearing impaired only) or by email at
grants@ncjrs.gov. Response Center hours of operation are 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. eastern time
Monday through Friday, and 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. eastern time on the solicitation close date.
Applicants also may contact the appropriate BJA grant manager.

Submission Information
In FY 2021, applications will be submitted to DOJ in a NEW two-step process.

Step 1: Applicants will submit an SF-424 and an SF-LLL in Grants.gov at
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/register.html. To register in Grants.gov, applicants will need
to obtain a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) and System for Award Management
(SAM) registration or renewal.

Step 2: Applicants will submit the full application, including attachments, in JustGrants at
https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/.

To be considered timely, the full application must be submitted in JustGrants by the JustGrants
application deadline.

OJP encourages applicants to review the “How to Apply” section in the OJP Grant Application
Resource Guide.

Item 8.

84



mailto:grants@ncjrs.gov
https://www.bja.gov/About/Contacts/ProgramsOffice.html
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/register.html
https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance
Grant Program

FY 2021 Local Formula Grant Solicitation
CFDA # 16.738

Program Description

Overview

The Department of Justice is committed to advancing work that promotes civil rights, increases
access to justice, supports crime victims, protects the public from crime and evolving threats,
and builds trust between law enforcement and the community.

The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program is the primary provider of
federal criminal justice funding to states and units of local government. BJA will award JAG
Program funds to eligible units of local government as described in this FY 2021 JAG Program
Local Solicitation. (BJA will issue a separate solicitation for states.)

Statutory Authority

The JAG Program is authorized by Title | of Pub. L. No. 90-351 (generally codified at 34 U.S.C.
10151-10726), including subpart 1 of part E (codified at 34 U.S.C. 10151-10158); see also 28
U.S.C. 530C(a).

Program-specific Information

Statutory Formula

JAG awards are based on a statutory formula that is fully described within the JAG Technical
Report. Once each fiscal year's overall JAG Program funding level is determined, BJA works
with the Bureau of Justice Statistics to begin a four-step grant award calculation process, which,
in general, consists of:

(1) Computing an initial JAG allocation for each state, based on its share of violent crime
and population (weighted equally).

(2) Reviewing the initial JAG allocation amount to determine if the state allocation is less
than the minimum award amount defined in the JAG legislation (0.25 percent of the
total). If this is the case, the state is funded at the minimum level, and the funds required
for this are deducted from the overall pool of JAG funds. Each of the remaining states
receives the minimum award plus an additional amount based on its share of violent
crime and population.

(3) Dividing each state’s final award amount (except for the territories and the District of
Columbia) between the state and its units of local governments at rates of 60 and 40
percent, respectively.

(4) Determining unit of local government award allocations, which are based on their
proportion of the state’s 3-year violent crime average. If the “eligible award amount” for a
particular unit of local government, as determined on this basis, is $10,000 or more, then
the unit of local government is eligible to apply directly to OJP (under the JAG Local

Item 8.

85



https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title34/subtitle1/chapter101/subchapter5/partA&edition=prelim
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title34/subtitle1/chapter101/subchapter5/partA&edition=prelim
https://www.bja.gov/Jag/pdfs/JAG-Technical-Report.pdf
https://www.bja.gov/Jag/pdfs/JAG-Technical-Report.pdf

Solicitation) for a JAG award. If the “eligible award amount” for a particular unit of local
government, as determined on this basis, is less than $10,000, however, the funds are
not made available for a direct award to that particular unit of local government, but
instead are added to the amount that is awarded to the state.

Allocation Determination and Units of Local Government Requirements Regarding Use of
JAG Funds

Eligible allocations under JAG are posted annually on the JAG web page. Award allocations are
determined by a four-step statutory formula. Additional information can be found on the JAG
Resource Page or the JAG Technical Report.

According to the JAG Program statute, a “disparity” may exist between the funding eligibility of a
county and its associated municipalities. See 34 U.S.C. § 10156(d)(4). Units of local
government identified by BJA as disparate must select a fiscal agent that will submit a joint
application for the allocation to include all disparate municipalities. A memorandum of
understanding (MOU) that identifies which jurisdiction will serve as the applicant or fiscal agent
for joint funds must be completed and signed by the authorized representative for each
participating jurisdiction. Once an award is made, the fiscal agent will be responsible for
distributing award funds to the other jurisdictions in the disparate group through subawards that
include all appropriate award conditions. To verify eligibility on the JAG web page, an applicant
should click on its respective state and note the following regarding the state’s allocation table:

(1) Disparate units of local government are listed in shaded groups, in alphabetic order by
county. Units of local government identified as disparate must select one unit of local
government to submit an application on behalf of the disparate group.

(2) Counties that have an asterisk (*) under the “Direct Allocation" column did not submit
the level of violent crime data to qualify for a direct award from BJA but are in the
disparate grouping indicated by the shaded area. The JAG legislation requires these
counties to remain a partner with the local jurisdictions receiving funds and must be a
signatory on the required MOU.

(3) Direct allocations are listed alphabetically below the shaded disparate groupings.

Please note that disparate jurisdictions do not need to abide by the listed individual
allocations, which are provided for information only. Jurisdictions in a funding disparity
are responsible for determining individual amounts within the Eligible Joint Allocation
and documenting individual allocations in the MOU.

Statutory Program Areas

In general, JAG funds awarded to a unit of local government under the FY 2021 program may
be used to hire additional personnel and/or purchase equipment, supplies, contractual support,
training, technical assistance, and information systems for criminal justice, including for any one
or more of the following program areas:

Law enforcement programs

Prosecution and court programs

Prevention and education programs

Corrections and community corrections programs

Drug treatment and enforcement programs

Planning, evaluation, and technology improvement programs
Crime victim and witness programs (other than compensation)

Item 8.

86



https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/overview
https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/fy-2020-local-jag-information
https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/fy-2020-local-jag-information
https://www.bja.gov/Jag/pdfs/JAG-Technical-Report.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/overview
https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/overview

e Mental health programs and related law enforcement and corrections programs,
including behavioral programs and crisis intervention teams

Note that the statute defines “criminal justice” as “activities pertaining to crime prevention,
control, or reduction, or the enforcement of the criminal law, including, but not limited to, police
efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime or to apprehend criminals, including juveniles,
activities of courts having criminal jurisdiction, and related agencies (including but not limited to
prosecutorial and defender services, juvenile delinquency agencies, and pretrial service or
release agencies), activities of corrections, probation, or parole authorities and related agencies
assisting in the rehabilitation, supervision, and care of criminal offenders, and programs relating
to the prevention, control, or reduction of narcotic addiction and juvenile delinquency.”

BJA Areas of Emphasis

BJA recognizes that many state and local criminal justice systems currently face challenging
fiscal environments and that an important, cost-effective way to relieve those pressures is to
share or leverage resources through cooperation among federal, state, and local law
enforcement. BJA intends to focus much of its work on: Restoring Justice — Support for State,
Local, Tribal, and Territorial Administration (SLTT) of Criminal Justice; Community Violence
Intervention; Law Enforcement Accreditation, Policy Development, and Training; Technologies
to Support Transparency and Information Sharing between Law Enforcement and Communities;
Sustaining COVID-19 Criminal Justice Innovations; and Innovative Forensic Technologies such
as Rapid DNA for Booking Stations. BJA encourages each state recipient of an FY 2021 JAG
award to join federal law enforcement agencies across the board in addressing these
challenges. Additional details on the BJA areas of emphasis can be found below:

e Restoring Justice — Support for SLTT Administration of Criminal Justice
In March 2020, SLTT governments began implementing various community mitigation
policies to prevent and reduce the spread of COVID-19. As a part of these restrictions,
throughout the country, courts at every level were forced to cancel or significantly scale
back proceedings, which commonly included suspending in-person hearings, granting
extensions of court deadlines and waivers of speedy trials, restricting access to court
buildings, and postponing jury trials. This created a backlog of cases, which has impacts
on criminal court operations and court staff, victims and witnesses, as well as
defendants. BJA encourages state and local jurisdictions to invest JAG funds in efforts to
restore justice by addressing this backlog. This could include purchase of technology to
enhance the use of virtual tools to conduct outreach to witnesses and defendants, as
well as for hearings and status conferences, staffing, and enhancing access to services;
resources to assist the jurisdiction to develop or enhance its case management system
to assess and work to eliminate the backlog of cases; building tools to support diversion
and alternatives to incarceration as part of the review of backlogged cases; and
technology and equipment to retrofit court houses and staff to mitigate risks to staff and
those coming to court.

e Community Violence Intervention
Cities across the U.S. are experiencing a historic spike in homicides and gun violence
that disproportionately impacts people of color. The recent high-profile mass shootings in
Boulder (taking the lives of 10 individuals) and Atlanta (taking the lives of eight
individuals, including six Asian American women) underscored the relentlessness of this
epidemic. As a result, the Biden-Harris Administration and Department of Justice are
undertaking a number of steps to keep guns out of the hands of criminals, reduce the
risk of gun violence, and prioritize investment in community violence intervention (CVI).
There are proven CVI strategies for reducing gun violence through tools other than

Item 8.

87



https://efsgv.org/learn/type-of-gun-violence/community-gun-violence/

incarceration. For example, violence interruption programs deploy trusted messengers to
work directly with individuals most likely to commit gun violence, intervene in conflicts,
and connect people to social and economic services to reduce the likelihood of gun
violence as an answer. Hospital-based violence interventions engage people who have
been shot while they are still in the hospital, connecting them to services to decrease the
likelihood that they commit gun violence or are victimized in the future. BJA encourages
state and local jurisdictions to invest JAG funds to tailor programs and responses to CVI
in an effort to build strong, sustained partnerships with community residents and
organizations to support CVI work in communities most impacted by violent crime. CVI
strategies will be highlighted on BJA's National Training and Technical Assistance
Center (NTTAC) website, and jurisdictions looking to implement those strategies can
request training and technical assistance (TTA) on the NTTAC website as well.

Law Enforcement Accreditation, Policy Development, and Training

The calls for police reform continue to grow, with an emphasis on protecting the sanctity
of life and eliminating systemic biases, implicit or otherwise. In particular, racial profiling
and related bias are particularly pernicious as they deprive communities of color of basic
constitutional protections and erode confidence in policing — an essential cornerstone
for crime reduction and safe communities. BJA encourages state and local jurisdictions
to utilize JAG funds for the purposes of law enforcement accreditation, and developing
and maintaining policies and law enforcement training focused on addressing those
areas most likely to promote trust, transparency, and accountability, including use of
force, racial profiling, implicit bias, procedural justice, and duty to intervene.

Technologies to Support Transparency and Information Sharing between Law
Enforcement and Communities

This will focus on software/hardware solutions designed to enhance agency
transparency with the capability of facilitating information sharing with the public,
promoting an agency’s work, and developing data-driven programs that improve public
safety and build trust. Examples could include the sharing of information about crime
statistics, locations of criminal activity, aggregated information regarding internal affairs
complaints, resolution of cases and issues in the community, support for community
surveys, and outreach to residents to gather their feedback.

Sustaining COVID-19 Criminal Justice Innovations

As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, SLTT criminal justice agencies made strides to
create innovative ways to administer justice while balancing the need to mitigate the
coronavirus and maintain social distancing. While many of these innovations had an
upfront cost, they will prove to be cost saving and efficient over time. For example,
correctional facilities have enabled virtual programming, education, medical
appointments, and family visits, as well as increased and enhanced the use of electronic
monitoring. Police departments have hosted virtual community engagement events and
opportunities, and courts and community corrections have increased the use of virtual
staffing, status hearings, client visits, and access to treatment and support services. In
addition, resources have supported the purchase of technology like headsets and
hotspots to ensure confidentiality of defense counsel with clients, as well as partnerships
with community partners to host outdoor events like drug court graduations. It is
important for SLTT agencies to sustain these cost-saving efficiencies that resulted from
the COVID-19 pandemic. As such, BJA encourages SLTT agencies to utilize JAG funds
for these sustainment activities.

Innovative Forensic Technologies such as Rapid DNA for Booking Stations

Item 8.

88



https://bjatta.bja.ojp.gov/
https://bjatta.bja.ojp.gov/
https://bjatta.bja.ojp.gov/

Rapid DNA, or Rapid DNA analysis, is a term used to describe the fully automated
(hands free) process of developing a DNA profile from a reference sample mouth swab
in 1-2 hours without the need of a DNA laboratory and without any human intervention.
The overall goal of the Rapid DNA initiative is to immediately enroll qualifying arrestees
in CODIS and search unsolved crimes of special concern in near real time during the
booking process. The FBI worked with numerous stakeholder groups to

develop Standards for the Operation of Rapid DNA Booking Systems by Law
Enforcement Booking Agencies, the corresponding Audit Document for these standards,
and the National Rapid DNA Booking Operational Procedures Manual for the FBI
approval and operation of the Rapid DNA devices in booking agencies. Below is an
abbreviated list of prerequisites for federal, state, and local booking agencies to
participate in Rapid DNA:

e The state must have implemented an arrestee DNA collection law that authorizes
DNA sample collection from a person arrested for a specified offense at the time
of arrest and for which there are no additional requirements (i.e., determination of
probable cause) for the analysis of that arrestee DNA sample. Federal booking
agencies already meet this prerequisite.

e Electronic Fingerprint (Live Scan) integration during the booking process for
obtaining State Identification Numbers (SID) (UCN for federal booking agencies)
from the State Identification Bureau (FBI for federal) in near real time.

e The booking agency must have network connectivity with the State Identification
Bureau (SIB)/CJIS Systems Agency (CSA).

¢ The booking agency and/or state must technically integrate Rapid DNA within
their automated fingerprint process in a way that must ensure only qualifying
arrestees are processed.

It will be critical for booking agencies to work with their state CODIS agency to ensure all
requirements are met for participation in Rapid DNA (see National Rapid DNA Booking
Operational Procedures Manual). BJA encourages those states with arrestee DNA
collection laws that meet the prerequisites above to consider using JAG funds to
implement Rapid DNA technology (or the defined prerequisites above, such as Live
Scan integration) in booking stations within their states.

Additional Uses of JAG Funds
JAG funds awarded to a unit of local government under this FY 2021 solicitation may be used

to:

Enforce state and local laws that establish offenses similar to offenses established in 21
U.S.C. 8 801 et seq. and/or improve the functioning of the criminal justice system, with
emphasis on violent crime and serious offenses, by providing additional personnel,
equipment, training, technical assistance, and information systems for the more
widespread apprehension, prosecution, adjudication, detention, and rehabilitation of
persons who violate these laws, and assist the victims of such crimes (other than
compensation).

Support projects related to preventing, detecting, seizing, and/or stopping the presence
and use of contraband cellphones by detainees and inmates. This includes the
purchasing of managed access systems and other mitigation technologies (as permitted
by applicable law).

Item 8.

89



https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/codis-rapid-dna-infographic-2019.pdf/view
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/standards-for-operation-of-rapid-dna-booking-systems-by-law-enforcement-booking-agencies-eff-090120.pdf/view
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/standards-for-operation-of-rapid-dna-booking-systems-by-law-enforcement-booking-agencies-eff-090120.pdf/view
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/rapid-dna-audit-document-090120.pdf/view
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/national-rapid-dna-booking-operational-procedures-manual-eff-090120.pdf/view
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/national-rapid-dna-booking-operational-procedures-manual-eff-090120.pdf/view
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/national-rapid-dna-booking-operational-procedures-manual-eff-090120.pdf/view

e To purchase fentanyl detection equipment and training for law enforcement safety, as
well as naloxone distribution.

e To purchase drug detection canines to combat the rise of drug trafficking, including that
of methamphetamines.

e Additionally, JAG funds awarded under this FY 2021 solicitation may be used for any
purpose indicated here:
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jag-use-of-funds.pdf.

Limitations on the Use of JAG Funds

Administrative Costs
Up to 10 percent of a JAG award, including up to 10 percent of any earned interest, may be
used for costs associated with administering the award, which can include indirect costs.

Supplanting
JAG funds may not be used to supplant state or local funds but must be used to increase the

amounts of such funds that would, in the absence of federal funds, be made available. See the
JAG FAQs for examples of supplanting. Although supplanting is prohibited, the leveraging of
federal funding is encouraged.

Matching Funds
Absent specific federal statutory authority to do so, JAG award funds may not be used as a
match for other federal awards.

Prohibited Expenditures and Associated Procedures under JAG
JAG funds may not be used (whether directly or indirectly) for any purpose prohibited by federal
statute or regulation, including those purposes specifically prohibited by the JAG Program
statute as set out at 34 U.S.C. § 10152. JAG funds may not be used (directly or indirectly) for
security enhancements or equipment for nongovernmental entities not engaged in criminal
justice or public safety. Additionally, JAG funds may not be used (directly or indirectly) to pay for
any of the following items unless DOJ certifies that extraordinary and exigent circumstances
exist making them essential to the maintenance of public safety and good order:

e Vehicles, vessels, or aircraft*
Luxury items
Real estate
Construction projects (other than penal or correctional institutions)
Any similar matters

*Police cruisers, police boats, and police helicopters are allowable vehicles under JAG and do
not require BJA certification.

The JAG statute, 34 U.S.C. 88 10151-10158, specifically identifies a list of prohibited items,
including unmanned aircraft, unmanned aerial vehicles, and unmanned aerial systems, which
cannot be purchased with JAG funds unless the BJA Director certifies that extraordinary and
exigent circumstances exist that make the use of such funds to purchase these prohibited items
essential to the maintenance of public safety and good order. Additional information on
prohibited expenditures under JAG, including the process to obtain prior approval to purchase a
prohibited item(s), can be found within the JAG Prohibited Expenditures Guidance or within the
JAG FAQs document (see Use of Funds section).

Other Program Requirements

Item 8.

90



https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jag-use-of-funds.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jag-faqs.pdf
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title34/subtitle1/chapter101/subchapter5/partA&edition=prelim
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jagcontrolledpurchaselist.pdf
https://www.bja.gov/Funding/JAGFAQ.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jag-faqs.pdf

Trust Fund — States (or State Administering Agencies) or units of local government may draw
down JAG funds either in advance or on a reimbursement basis. To draw down in advance, a
trust fund must be established in which to deposit the funds. The trust fund must be in an
interest-bearing account, unless one of the exceptions in 2 C.F.R. § 200.305(b)(8) apply. If
subrecipients draw down JAG funds in advance, they also must establish a trust fund in which
to deposit the funds. For additional information, see 2 C.F.R. § 200.305.

Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government (which
incorporates the 30-day governing body review requirement) — A JAG application is not
complete, and a unit of local government may not access award funds, unless the chief
executive of the applicant unit of local government (e.g., the mayor or chairman) properly
executes, and the unit of local government submits, the “Certifications and Assurances by the
Chief Executive of the Applicant Government.” The most up-to-date version of this certification
can be found at: https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/certifications-assurances. Please note that this
certification takes the place of the review narrative attachment and contains assurances that the
governing body notification and public comment requirements, which are required under the
JAG statute (at 34 U.S.C. § 10153(a)(2)), have been satisfied.

OJP will not deny an application for an FY 2021 award for failure to submit these “Certifications
and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government” by the application
deadline, but a unit of local government will not be able to access award funds (and its award
will include a condition that withholds funds) until it submits these certifications and assurances,
properly executed by the chief executive of the unit of local government (e.g., mayor or
chairman).

Body-Worn Cameras (BWCs) — A JAG award recipient that proposes to use FY 2021 funds to
purchase BWC equipment or implement or enhance BWC programs must provide to OJP a
certification(s) that each direct recipient receiving the equipment or implementing the program
has policies and procedures in place related to BWC equipment usage, data storage and
access, privacy considerations, and training. The certification form related to BWC policies and
procedures can be found at: https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/fy-
21-jag-body-worn-camera-policy-cert.pdf.

A JAG award recipient that proposes to use funds for BWC-related expenses will have funds
withheld until the required certification is submitted and approved by OJP. If the JAG award
recipient proposes to change project activities to utilize JAG funds for BWC-related expenses
after the award is accepted, the JAG award recipient must submit the signed certification to OJP
at that time.

Further, before making any subaward for BWC-related expenses, the JAG award recipient must
collect a completed BWC certification from the proposed subrecipient. Any such certifications
must be maintained by the JAG award recipient and made available to OJP upon request.

The BJA BWC Tool Kit provides model BWC policies and best practices to assist criminal
justice departments in implementing BWC programs.

Apart from the JAG Program, BJA provides funds under the Body-Worn Camera Policy and
Implementation Program (BWCPIP). BWCPIP allows jurisdictions to develop and implement
policies and practices required for effective program adoption, and to address program factors
including the purchase, deployment, and maintenance of camera systems and equipment; data

10

Item 8.

91



https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=f0403e6516a5320d426dbeb5bb27ce78&mc=true&node=se2.1.200_1305&rgn=div8
https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/certifications-assurances
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/fy-21-jag-body-worn-camera-policy-cert.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/fy-21-jag-body-worn-camera-policy-cert.pdf

storage and access; and privacy considerations. Interested JAG award recipients may wish to
refer to the BWC Program web page for more information. JAG award recipients that are also
BWC award recipients may not use JAG funds for any part of the 50 percent match required by
the BWC Program.

Body Armor — Body armor purchased with JAG funds may be purchased at any threat level,
make, or model from any distributor or manufacturer, as long as the following requirements are
met: The body armor must have been tested and found to comply with the latest applicable
National Institute of Justice ballistic or stab standards. In addition, body armor purchased must
be made in the United States. Finally, body armor purchased with JAG funds must be “uniquely
fitted vests,” which means protective (ballistic or stab-resistant) armor vests that conform to the
individual wearer to provide the best possible fit and coverage through a combination of: (1)
correctly sized panels and carrier determined through appropriate measurement, and (2)
properly adjusted straps, harnesses, fasteners, flaps, or other adjustable features. Note that the
requirement that body armor be "uniquely fitted" does not necessarily require body armor that is
individually manufactured based on the measurements of an individual wearer. In support of
OJP’s efforts to improve officer safety, the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM)
International has made available the Standard Practice for Body Armor Wearer Measurement
and Fitting of Armor (Active Standard ASTM E3003) at no cost. The

Personal Armor Fit Assessment checklist is excerpted from ASTM E3003.

A JAG award recipient that proposes to use FY 2021 award funds to purchase body armor must
provide OJP with a certification(s) that each law enforcement agency receiving body armor has
a written “mandatory wear” policy in effect. See 34 U.S.C. § 10202(c). The certification form
related to mandatory wear can be found at
https://bja.ojp.qov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/fy-21-jag-body-armor-
mandatory-wear-cert.pdf. Note: A JAG award recipient that proposes to use funds for the
purchase of body armor will have funds withheld until the required certification is submitted and
approved by OJP. If the JAG award recipient proposes to change project activities to utilize
funds for the purchase of body armor after the award is accepted, the award recipient must
submit the signed certification to OJP at that time.

Further, before making any subaward for the purchase of body armor, the JAG award recipient
must collect a completed mandatory wear certification from the proposed subrecipient. Any such
certifications must be maintained by the JAG award recipient and made available to OJP upon
request.

A mandatory wear concept and issues paper and a model policy are available from the
Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP) Customer Support Center, which can be contacted at
vests@usdoj.gov or toll free at 1-877-758-3787. Additional information and FAQs related to
the mandatory wear policy and certifications can be found at
https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/frequently-asked-questions.

Apart from the JAG Program, BJA provides funds under the Bulletproof Vest Partnership
Program. The BVP Program provides funding to state and local law enforcement agencies for
the purchase of ballistic-resistant and stab-resistant body armor. For more information on the
BVP Program, including eligibility and an application, refer to the BVP web page. JAG award
recipients should note, however, that funds may not be used as any part of the 50 percent
match required by the BVP Program.

Interoperable Communications — Units of local government (including any subrecipients) that

11

Item 8.

92



https://www.astm.org/NIJ/bodyArmorFit
https://www.astm.org/NIJ/bodyArmorFit
https://www.policearmor.org/basics/selection-fit.html
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title34/subtitle1/chapter101&edition=prelim
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/fy-21-jag-body-armor-mandatory-wear-cert.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/fy-21-jag-body-armor-mandatory-wear-cert.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/fy-21-jag-body-armor-mandatory-wear-cert.pdf
mailto:vests@usdoj.gov
https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/frequently-asked-questions
https://www.ojp.gov/program/bulletproof-vest-partnership/overview

are using FY 2021 JAG funds for emergency communications activities should comply with the
SAFECOM Guidance for Emergency Communication Grants (SAFECOM Guidance), including
provisions on technical standards that ensure and enhance interoperable communications. The
SAFECOM Guidance is an essential resource for entities applying for federal financial
assistance for emergency communications projects. It provides general information on eligible
activities, technical standards, and other terms and conditions that are common to most federal
emergency communications programs. Specifically, the SAFECOM Guidance provides
guidance to applicants on:

¢ Recommendations for planning, coordinating, and implementing projects

o Emergency communications activities that can be funded through federal grants

e Best practices, policies, and technical standards that help to improve interoperability

¢ Resources to help grant recipients comply with technical standards and grant

requirements

SAFECOM Guidance is recognized as the primary guidance on emergency communications
grants by the Administration, Office of Management and Budget, and federal grant program
offices. The Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) updates the document
every year in close coordination with federal, state, local, tribal, and territorial stakeholders and
partners. SAFECOM Guidance is applicable to all federal grants funding emergency
communications. The most recent version of the SAFECOM Guidance is available at:
https://www.cisa.gov/safecom/funding.

Additionally, emergency communications projects funded with FY 2021 JAG funds should
support the Statewide Communication Interoperability Plan (SCIP) and be coordinated with the
full-time statewide interoperability coordinator (SWIC) in the state of the project. As the central
coordination point for a state’s interoperability effort, the SWIC plays a critical role and can
serve as a valuable resource. SWICs are responsible for the implementation of SCIP through
coordination and collaboration with the emergency response community. CISA maintains a list
of SWICs for each state and territory. Contact ecd@cisa.dhs.qov for more information. All
communications equipment purchased with FY 2021 JAG Program funding should be identified
during the quarterly performance measurement reporting.

Further, information-sharing projects funded with FY 2021 JAG funds must comply with DOJ's
Global Justice Information Sharing Initiative guidelines, as applicable, in order to promote
information sharing and enable interoperability among disparate systems across the justice and
public safety communities. Recipients (and subrecipients) must conform to the Global
Standards Package (GSP) and all constituent elements, where applicable, as described at
https://it.ojp.gov/gsp_grantcondition. Recipients (and subrecipients) will be required to document
their planned approaches to information sharing, describe their compliance with GSP, and
document an appropriate privacy policy that protects shared information or provide detailed
justification for why an alternative approach is recommended.

DNA Testing of Evidentiary Materials and Uploading DNA Profiles to a Database — If JAG
Program funds are to be used for DNA testing of evidentiary materials, any resulting eligible
DNA profiles must be uploaded to the Combined DNA Index System (CODIS, the national DNA
database operated by the FBI) by a government DNA lab with access to CODIS. No profiles
generated with JAG funding may be entered into any other nongovernmental DNA database
without prior written approval from BJA (exceptions include forensic genealogy). For more
information about DNA testing as it pertains to JAG, please refer to the JAG FAQSs.

Entry of Records into State Repositories — As appropriate and to the extent consistent with law,

12

Item 8.

93



https://www.cisa.gov/safecom/funding
mailto:ecd@cisa.dhs.gov
https://it.ojp.gov/global
https://it.ojp.gov/gsp_grantcondition
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jag-faqs.pdf

a special condition will be imposed that would require the following: Any program or activity that
receives federal financial assistance under JAG that is likely to generate court dispositions or
other records relevant to National Instant Criminal Background Check System (NICS)
determinations, including any dispositions or records that involve any noncitizen or migrant who
is undocumented in the United States (18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(5)(A), must have a system in place to
ensure that all such NICS-relevant dispositions or records are made available in a timely
fashion.

Potential Set-Asides and/or Funding Reductions

National Incident-Based Reporting System 3 Percent Set-Aside

In FY 2016, the FBI formally announced its intention to sunset the Uniform Crime Reporting
(UCR) Program'’s traditional Summary Reporting System (SRS) and replace it with the UCR
Program’s National Incident-Based Reporting System (NIBRS). As of January 1, 2021, the FBI's
NIBRS is the law enforcement crime data reporting standard for the nation, and SRS data are
no longer accepted by the UCR Program. By statute, JAG Program awards are calculated using
summary Part 1 violent crime data from the FBI's UCR Program. (See 34 U.S.C. § 10156.)
Eventually, JAG Program awards will be calculated using NIBRS data and NIBRS compliance
will impact JAG Program eligibility.

Beginning in FY 2018, BJA required, through the application of an award condition, direct JAG
award recipients not certified by the FBI as NIBRS compliant to set aside 3 percent of their JAG
award toward achieving full compliance with the FBI's NIBRS data submission requirements
under the UCR Program. The 3 percent set-aside will continue in FY 2021 to help ensure
remaining states and units of local government become NIBRS compliant.

Units of local government must clearly indicate in their application narratives and budgets what
projects will be supported with this 3 percent set-aside.

The following are examples of costs and projects relating to NIBRS implementation at the state
or local level that could be funded under the JAG Program: software, hardware, and labor that
directly support or enhance a state or agency'’s technical capacity for collecting, processing, and
analyzing data reported by local law enforcement (LE) agencies and then submitting NIBRS
data to the FBI; training personnel responsible for the state’s Incident-Based Reporting (IBR)
program on receiving, processing, analyzing, and validating incident-based data from local LE
agencies in their state; training local agencies on how to collect and submit NIBRS data; and
technical assistance for LE agency personnel responsible for (1) managing the agency’s crime
incident data, (2) processing and validating the data, and (3) extracting and submitting IBR data
to the state UCR Program according to the state’s standard and/or directly to the FBI according
to the NIBRS standard.

BJA will waive the set-aside requirement for units of local government that have been certified
as NIBRS compliant by the FBI as of the posting date of the Local JAG Program solicitation.
Units of local government that achieve full compliance with NIBRS after receiving an award
should email evidence of NIBRS compliance (written documentation from the FBI that certifies
NIBRS compliance) to their State Policy Advisor listed in the JustGrants System. Upon review of
the documentation submitted, BJA will confirm the NIBRS compliance and then take the
necessary action to clear any withholding special condition associated with the NIBRS set-aside
requirement. Units of local government must retain documentation on file that demonstrates the
FBI certification of NIBRS compliance. Such documentation must be made available for BJA
review upon request. If approved, units of local government will not be subject to the 3 percent

13

Item 8.

94



https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title34/subtitle1/chapter101/subchapter5/partA&edition=prelim

set-aside requirement.

Goals, Objectives, and Deliverables

Goals

In general, the FY 2021 JAG Program is designed to provide units of local government with
additional personnel, equipment, supplies, contractual support, training, technical assistance,
and information systems for criminal justice. Although the JAG Program provides assistance
directly to states, through pass-through (and similar) requirements, the JAG Program also is
designed to assist units of local government with respect to their criminal justice needs.

Objectives

The objectives are directly related to the JAG Program accountability measures described at
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jag-pmt-accountability-
measures.pdf and demonstrate the results of the work completed, as discussed under What an
Application Should Include.

The goals and objectives are directly related to the performance measures that demonstrate the
results of the work completed, as discussed under the Application and Submission Information
section.

Deliverables

A unit of local government that receives an FY 2021 JAG award will be required to produce
various types of reports, including quarterly financial reports, quarterly performance reports, and
semiannual progress reports in JustGrants.

Evidence-based Programs or Practices

OJP strongly emphasizes the use of data and evidence in policymaking and program
development in criminal justice, juvenile justice, and crime victim services. For additional
information and resources on evidence-based programs or practices, see the OJP Grant
Application Resource Guide.

Information Regarding Potential Evaluation of Programs and Activities

OJP may conduct or support an evaluation of the programs and activities funded under this
solicitation. For additional information, see the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide section
entitled “Information Regarding Potential Evaluation of Programs and Activities.”

Federal Award Information

Total number of awards BJA expects to make: 1,185 potential awards
Maximum dollar amount for each award: $4,095,916 (New York City)
Total amount to be awarded under solicitation: $89,878,997

Period of performance start date: October 1, 2020

Period of performance duration: 24—48 months

Category 1 — Eligible Allocation Amounts of Less than $25,000: Units of local government that
are listed on the JAG web page as eligible for an allocation amount of less than $25,000 should
apply under Category 1. This includes direct and joint (disparate) allocations. Category 1
awards of less than $25,000 are 2 years in length. Extensions of up to 2 years can be
requested for these awards via JustGrants no fewer than 30 days prior to the grant end date
and will be automatically granted upon request.

14

Item 8.

95



https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jag-pmt-accountability-measures.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jag-pmt-accountability-measures.pdf
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm

Category 2 — Eligible Allocation Amounts of $25,000 or More: Units of local government that are
listed on the JAG web page as eligible for an allocation amount of $25,000 or more should
apply under Category 2. This includes direct and joint (disparate) allocations. Category 2
awards of at least $25,000 are 4 years in length. Extensions beyond this period may be made
on a case-by-case basis at the discretion of the Bureau of Justice Assistance and must be
requested via JustGrants no fewer than 30 days prior to the grant end date.

All awards are subject to the availability of appropriated funds and to any modifications or
additional requirements that may be imposed by statute.

Availability of Funds

This solicitation, and awards (if any are made) under this solicitation, are subject to the
availability of appropriated funds and any modifications or additional requirements that may be
imposed by the agency or by law. In addition, nothing in this solicitation is intended to, and does
not, create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any
party against the United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

The allocations by state for the FY 2021 JAG Program can be found at:
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/FY21-State-JAG-

Allocations.pdf.

Type of Award

BJA expects to make awards under this solicitation as grants. See the “Administrative, National
Policy, and Other Legal Requirements” section of the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide
for a brief discussion of important statutes, regulations, and award conditions that apply to many
(or in some cases, all) OJP grants (and cooperative agreements).

Financial Management and System of Internal Controls

Award recipients and subrecipients (including recipients or subrecipients that are pass-through
entities) must, as described in the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as set out at 2 C.F.R.
200.303, comply with standards for financial and program management. The “Part 200 Uniform
Requirements” means the DOJ regulation at 2 C.F.R. Part 2800, which adopts (with certain
modifications) the provisions of 2 C.F.R. Part 200. See OJP Grant Application Resource Guide
for additional information.

Budget Information

This solicitation expressly modifies the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide by not
incorporating the “Limitation on Use of Award Funds for Employee Compensation; Waiver”
provision in the “Financial Information” section of the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide.

Cost Sharing or Matching Requirement
This solicitation does not require a match.

Pre-agreement Costs (also known as Pre-award Costs)
See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for information on Pre-agreement Costs (also
known as Pre-award Costs).

Prior Approval, Planning, and Reporting of Conference/Meeting/Training Costs

15

Item 8.

96



https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/FY21-State-JAG-Allocations.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/FY21-State-JAG-Allocations.pdf
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm

See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for information on Prior Approval, Planning, and
Reporting of Conference/Meeting/Training Costs.

Costs Associated with Language Assistance (if applicable)
See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for information on Costs Associated with
Language Assistance.

Eligibility Information

For eligibility information, see the solicitation cover page.

For information on cost sharing or matching requirements, see Federal Award Information.

Application and Submission Information

Content of Application Submission

See the Application Elements and Formatting Instructions section of the OJP Grant Application
Resource Guide for information on what happens to an application that does not contain all the
specified elements or that is nonresponsive to the scope of the solicitation.

Information to Complete the Application for Federal Assistance (Standard Form (SF)-
424) in Grants.gov.

The SF-424 will be submitted in Grants.gov. The SF-424 is a required standard form used
as a cover sheet for submission of pre-applications, applications, and related information.
See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for additional information on completing the
SF-424.

In Section F of the SF-424, please include the name and contact information of the
individual who will complete application materials in JustGrants. JustGrants will use this
information (email address) to assign the application to this user in JustGrants.

Intergovernmental Review: This solicitation (“funding opportunity”) is subject to Executive
Order 12372. An applicant may find the names and addresses of state Single Points of
Contact (SPOCs) at the following website: hitps://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2020/04/SPOC-4-13-20.pdf. If the applicant’s state appears on the SPOC
list, the applicant must contact the state SPOC to find out about, and comply with, the
state’s process under E.O. 12372. In completing the SF-424, an applicant whose state
appears on the SPOC list is to make the appropriate selection in response to question 19,
once the applicant has complied with its state E.O. 12372 process. (An applicant whose
state does not appear on the SPOC list should answer question 19 by selecting the
response that the: “Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State
for review.”)

Standard Applicant Information (JustGrants 424 and General Agency Information)
The Standard Applicant Information section of the JustGrants application is pre-populated
with the SF-424 data submitted in Grants.gov. Applicants will need to review the Standard
Applicant Information in JustGrants and make edits as needed. Within this section,
applicants will need to: add zip codes for areas affected by the project; confirm their
Authorized Representative; and verify the organizations legal name and address.

Proposal Narrative

16

Item 8.

97



https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.archives.gov/federal-register/codification/executive-order/12372.html
https://www.archives.gov/federal-register/codification/executive-order/12372.html
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/SPOC-4-13-20.pdf
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/SPOC-4-13-20.pdf

The proposal narrative should be submitted as an attachment in JustGrants. The attached
document should be double-spaced, using a standard 12-point Times New Roman font, and
have no less than 1-inch margins. Pages should be numbered and submitted as an
attachment

Cateqory 1 — Eligible Allocation Amounts of Less than $25.000

The proposal narrative for Category 1 applications should include a description of the
project(s), including subawards, if applicable, to be funded with JAG funds over the 2-year
grant period.

Category 2 — Eligible Allocation Amounts of $25.000 or More
The proposal narrative for Category 2 applications should include:

a. Description of the Issue — Identify the unit of local government’s strategy/funding
priorities for the FY 2021 JAG funds, the subgrant award process (if applicable, including
disparates) and timeline, any progress or challenges, and a description of the programs
to be funded over the 2- to 4-year grant period.

b. Project Design and Implementation — Describe the unit of local government’s strategic
planning process, if any, that guides its priorities and funding strategy. This should
include a description of how the local community is engaged in the planning process and
the data and analysis utilized to support the plan. It should identify the stakeholders
currently participating in the strategic planning process, the gaps in the needed
resources for criminal justice purposes, and how JAG funds will be coordinated with
state and related justice funds.

c. Capabilities and Competencies — Describe any additional strategic planning/coordination
efforts in which the units of local government participate with other criminal
justice/juvenile justice agencies in the state.

d. Plan for Collecting the Data Required for this Solicitation’s Performance Measures —
OJP will require each successful applicant to submit specific performance data that
demonstrate the results of the work carried out under the award. The performance data
directly relate to the objectives previously identified under "Objectives.”

Applicants should visit OJP’s performance measurement page at
www.ojp.gov/performance for an overview of performance measurement activities at
OJP.

The application should demonstrate the applicant’s understanding of the performance
data reporting requirements for this grant program and detail how the applicant will
gather the required data should it receive funding.

Note: Applicants are not required to submit performance data with the application.
Rather, performance measures information is included as an alert that successful
applicants will be required to submit performance data as part of the reporting
requirements under an award.

OJP will require each successful applicant to submit regular performance data that
demonstrate the results of the work carried out under the award. The performance data
directly relate to the goals, objectives, and deliverables identified under “Goals,
Obijectives, and Deliverables.”

17

Item 8.

98



https://www.ojp.gov/performance

Item 8.

Award recipients will be required to submit performance measure data in BJA’'s
Performance Measurement Tool (PMT) located at
https://bjapmt.ojp.gov/help/JAGDocs.html and separately submit a semiannual
performance report in JustGrants. Further guidance on the post-award submission
process will be provided, if selected for award.

Note on Project Evaluations

An applicant that proposes to use award funds through this solicitation to conduct project
evaluations must follow the guidance under “Note on Project Evaluations” in the OJP Grant
Application Resource Guide.

Budget and Associated Documentation
Budget Worksheet and Budget Narrative (attachment)

See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for additional information.

Please note that the budget narrative should include a full description of all costs, including
funds set aside for the NIBRS project(s) and administrative costs (if applicable). Any costs
associated with disparate localities should be noted in the “subaward” category of the
budget detail worksheet

General requirement for federal authorization of any subaward; statutory authorization of
subawards under the JAG Program statute. Generally, a recipient of an OJP award may not
make subawards (“subgrants”) unless the recipient has specific federal authorization to do
so. Unless an applicable statute or DOJ regulation specifically authorizes (or requires)
particular subawards, a recipient must have authorization from OJP before it may make a
subaward.

However, JAG subawards that are required or specifically authorized by statute (see 34
U.S.C. §10152(a) and 34 U.S.C. § 10156) do not require prior approval. This includes
subawards made by states and units of local government under the JAG Program. For
additional information regarding subawards and authorizations, please refer to the subaward
section in the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide.

Indirect Cost Rate Agreement

Applicants will submit their indirect cost rate agreement by uploading the agreement as an
attachment in JustGrants. See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for additional
information.

This rule does not eliminate or alter the JAG-specific restriction in federal law that states
charges for administrative costs may not exceed 10 percent of the award amount,
regardless of the approved indirect cost rate.

Financial Management and System of Internal Controls Questionnaire (including
applicant disclosure of high-risk status)

Applicants will download the questionnaire in JustGrants and submit by uploading the
completed questionnaire as an attachment in JustGrants. See the OJP Grant Application
Resource Guide for additional information.

18

99



https://bjapmt.ojp.gov/help/JAGDocs.html
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title34/subtitle1/chapter101/subchapter5/partA&edition=prelim
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title34/subtitle1/chapter101/subchapter5/partA&edition=prelim
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm

Item 8.

Additional Application Components

Research and Evaluation Independence and Integrity

If an application proposes research (including research and development) and/or evaluation,
the applicant must demonstrate research/evaluation independence and integrity, including
appropriate safeguards, before it may receive award funds. Applicants will submit a
description of their research and evaluation independence and integrity by uploading the
document as an attachment in JustGrants. For additional information regarding
demonstrating research/evaluation independence and integrity, including appropriate
safeguards, see the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide.

Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government
A JAG application is not complete, and a unit of local government may not access award
funds, unless the chief executive of the applicant unit of local government (e.g., mayor or
chairman) properly executes, and the unit of local government submits, the “Certifications
and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government” attached in the
section above entitled Other Program Requirements. The most up-to-date certification form
can be found at: https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/certifications-assurances.

Disclosures and Assurances
Applications will complete the following disclosures and assurances.

Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Applicants will complete and submit the SF-LLL in Grants.gov. See the OJP Grant
Application Resource Guide for additional information.

Applicant Disclosure of Duplication in Cost Items
Applicants will complete the JustGrants web-based Applicant Disclosure of Duplication in
Cost Items form. See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for additional information.

DOJ Certified Standard Assurance
See DOJ Certified Standard Assurance on the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide.

DOJ Certifications Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension, and Other
Responsibility Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements

Applicants will review and accept the DOJ Certified Certifications Regarding Lobbying;
Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace
Requirements. See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide.

Applicant Disclosure and Justification — DOJ High Risk Grantees (if applicable)

If applicable, applicants will submit as an attachment in JustGrants. See the OJP Grant
Application Resource Guide for additional information. A DOJ High Risk Grantee is a
recipient that has received a DOJ High Risk designation based on a documented history of
unsatisfactory performance, financial instability, management system or other internal
control deficiencies, or noncompliance with award terms and conditions on prior awards, or
that is otherwise not responsible.

How to Apply

Applicants will submit an SF-424 and an SF-LLL in Grants.gov at
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/reqgister.html.

19

100



https://www.ojp.gov/funding/apply/ojp-grant-application-resource-guide
https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/certifications-assurances
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/apply/ojp-grant-application-resource-guide
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/apply/ojp-grant-application-resource-guide
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/apply/ojp-grant-application-resource-guide
https://www.google.com/search?ei=RSJ_X_yMEc_BytMPkqqn8A0&q=DOJ+Application+Requirements&oq=DOJ+Application+Requirements&gs_lcp=CgZwc3ktYWIQAzIJCAAQyQMQFhAeOgQIABBHOgUIABDJAzoCCAA6BggAEBYQHjoICAAQFhAKEB46DQgAELEDEIMBEMkDEEM6CggAELEDEIMBEEM6BQguELEDOgsILhDHARCvARCRAjoICAAQsQMQgwE6BAgAEEM6CwgAELEDEIMBEMkDOggIABCxAxCRAjoICC4QxwEQrwE6BQgAEJECOgQIABADUO-rDFi31gxg4dcMaAFwAngAgAG2AogB3xaSAQYzOC4zLTGYAQCgAQGqAQdnd3Mtd2l6yAEIwAEB&sclient=psy-ab&ved=0ahUKEwi8w7bFmqXsAhXPoHIEHRLVCd4Q4dUDCAw&uact=5#spf=1602167574077
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/apply/ojp-grant-application-resource-guide
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/apply/ojp-grant-application-resource-guide
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/apply/ojp-grant-application-resource-guide
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/register.html

Applicants will submit the full application, including attachments, in JustGrants at
https://justgrants.usdoj.qgov/.

For additional information, see the “How to Apply” section in the OJP Grant Application
Resource Guide and the DOJ Application Submission Checklist.

Submission Dates and Time

The SF-424 and the SF-LLL will be submitted in Grants.gov by 11:59 p.m. ET on July 26, 2021.
OJP urges applicants to submit applications at least 72 hours prior to the application due date to
allow time for the applicant to receive validation messages or rejection notifications from
Grants.gov and to correct in a timely fashion any problems that may have caused a rejection
notification.

The full application will be submitted in JustGrants by 11:59 p.m. ET on August 9, 2021. To be
considered timely, the full application must be submitted in JustGrants by the JustGrants
application deadline.

Application Review Information

Review Process

OJP reviews the application to make sure that the information presented is reasonable,
understandable, measurable, achievable, and consistent with the solicitation. See the OJP
Grant Application Resource Guide for information on the application review process for this
solicitation.

Pursuant to the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, before award decisions are made, OJP also
reviews information related to the degree of risk posed by the applicant. Among other things to
help assess whether an applicant that has one or more prior federal awards has a satisfactory
record with respect to performance, integrity, and business ethics, OJP checks whether the
applicant is listed in SAM as excluded from receiving a federal award.

In addition, if OJP anticipates that an award will exceed $250,000 in federal funds, OJP also
must review and consider any information about the applicant that appears in the non-public
segment of the integrity and performance system accessible through SAM (currently, the
Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System, FAPIIS).

Important note on FAPIIS: An applicant, at its option, may review and comment on any
information about itself that currently appears in FAPIIS and was entered by a federal awarding
agency. OJP will consider any such comments by the applicant, in addition to the other
information in FAPIIS, in its assessment of the risk posed by the applicant.

Absent explicit statutory authorization or written delegation of authority to the contrary, the
Assistant Attorney General will make all final award decisions.

Federal Award Administration Information

Federal Award Notices
See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for information on award notifications and
instructions.

20

Item 8.

101



https://justgrants.usdoj.gov/
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh296/files/media/document/appln-submission-checklist.pdf
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm

Administrative, National Policy, and Other Legal Requirements

If selected for funding, in addition to implementing the funded project consistent with the OJP-
approved application, the recipient must comply with all award conditions, and all applicable
requirements of federal statutes and regulations (including applicable requirements referred to
in the assurances and certifications executed in connection with award acceptance).

For additional information on these legal requirements, see the “Administrative, National Policy,
and Other Legal Requirements” section in the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide.

Information Technology (IT) Security Clauses

An application in response to this solicitation may require inclusion of information related to
information technology security. See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for information
on information technology security.

General Information about Post-Federal Award Reporting Requirements
In addition to the deliverables described in the Program Description, any recipient of an award
under this solicitation will be required to submit certain reports and data.

Category 1 — Eligible Allocation Amounts of Less than $25.000
Recipients must submit:

e Quarterly Federal Financial Reports (and one final Federal Financial Report after all
funds have been obligated and expended) through OJP’s JustGrants System.

e Quarterly Performance Measurement Tool reports and a final Performance
Measurement Tool report through BJA's PMT. Please note that as soon as all project
activity has concluded, that report may be marked final.

e An annual progress report and final progress report through OJP’s JustGrants. If all
project activity has concluded at the time the first annual progress report is
submitted, that report may be marked final.

Cateqory 2 — Eligible Allocation Amounts of $25.000 or More
Recipients must submit:

e Quarterly Federal Financial Reports (and one final Federal Financial Report after all
funds have been obligated and expended) through OJP’s JustGrants System.

e Quarterly Performance Measurement Tool reports and a final Performance
Measurement Tool report (at any time once all project activity has concluded)
through BJA's PMT.

e Semiannual progress reports and a final progress report (at any time once all project
activity has concluded) through OJP’s JustGrants.

Future awards and/or fund drawdowns may be withheld if a recipient of an OJP award
fails to report the required reports in a timely manner.

Accountability measurement data must be submitted through BJA’s Performance Measurement
Tool, available at https://bjapmt.ojp.gov. The accountability measures are available at
https://bjapmt.ojp.gov/help/jagdocs.html. (Note that if a unit of local government provides
funding to a law enforcement agency, the unit of the local government must submit quarterly
accountability measurement data on training that officers have received on use of force, racial
and ethnic bias, de-escalation of conflict, and constructive engagement with the public.)

See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for additional information on specific post-
award reporting requirements, including performance measures data.

21

Item 8.

102



https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://bjapmt.ojp.gov/
https://bjapmt.ojp.gov/help/jagdocs.html
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm

Federal Awarding Agency Contact(s)

For OJP contact(s), see solicitation cover page.

For contact information for Grants.gov and JustGrants, see solicitation cover page.

Other Information

Freedom of Information and Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552 and 5 U.S.C. 552a)

See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for information on the Freedom of Information
and Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552 and 5 U.S.C. 552a).

Provide Feedback to OJP

See the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide for information on how to Provide Feedback to

OJP.

22

Item 8.

103



https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm

Application Checklist
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Formula Program: FY 2021 Local
Solicitation

This application checklist has been created as an aid in developing an application. The DOJ
Application Submission Checklist is another resource.

What an Applicant Must Do:
Prior to Registering in Grants.gov:
[J Acquire a DUNS Number (see OJP Grant Application Resource Guide)

[l Acquire or renew registration with SAM (see OJP Grant Application Resource Guide)

To Register with Grants.gov:

[0 Acquire AOR and Grants.gov username/password (see OJP Grant Application
Resource Guide)
[l Acquire AOR confirmation from the E-Biz POC (see OJP Grant Application

Resource Guide)

To Find Funding Opportunity:
[J Search for the Funding Opportunity on Grants.gov

[1 Access Funding Opportunity and Application Package (see OJP Grant Application
Resource Guide)

(1 Sign up for Grants.gov email naotifications (optional) (see OJP Grant Application
Resource Guide)

[0 Read Important Notice: Applying for Grants in Grants.qov

[0 Read OJP policy and guidance on conference approval, planning, and reporting

available at ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/PostawardRequirements/chapter3.10a.htm
(see OJP Grant Application Resource Guide)

Overview of Post-Award Legal Requirements:

[0 Review the “Overview of Legal Requirements Generally Applicable to OJP Grants and
Cooperative Agreements - FY 2021 Awards” in the OJP Funding Resource Center.

Scope Requirement:

[0 The federal amount requested is within the allowable limit(s) of the FY 2021 JAG Allocations
listed at: https://bja.ojp.qov/program/jag/fy-2021-allocations.

Eligibility Requirement:

Only units of local government may apply under this solicitation. By law, for purposes of the JAG
Program, the term “units of local government” includes a town, township, village, parish, city,
county, borough, or other general-purpose political subdivision of a state; or it may be a
federally recognized Indian tribal government that performs law enforcement functions (as
determined by the Secretary of the Interior). A unit of local government also may be any law
enforcement district or judicial enforcement district established under applicable state law with
authority to independently establish a budget and impose taxes; for example, in Louisiana, a
unit of local government means a district attorney or parish sheriff.

23

Item 8.

104



https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh296/files/media/document/appln-submission-checklist.pdf
https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh296/files/media/document/appln-submission-checklist.pdf
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/manage-subscriptions.html
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Grants-govInfo.htm
https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/PostawardRequirements/chapter3.10a.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/explore/legal-overview-fy-2021-awards
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/explore/legal-overview-fy-2021-awards
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/index.htm
https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/fy-2021-allocations

[J Submit SF-424 and SF-LLL in Grants.gov

After SF-424 and SF-LLL submission in Grants.gov, Receive Grants.gov Email Notifications
That:

[J Submission has been received in Grants.gov

[1 Submission has either been successfully validated or rejected with errors (see OJP Grant
Application Resource Guide)

If No Grants.gov Receipt, and Validation or Error Notifications are Received:

[1 Contact Grants.gov Customer Support Hotline at 800-518-4726, 606-545-5035, at
Grants.gov customer support web page, or email at support@grants.gov regarding technical
difficulties (see OJP Grant Application Resource Guide)

Receive email notification to complete application in JustGrants:
[J Complete Application in JustGrants

Content of Application Submission

[ Information to Complete the Application for Federal Assistance (SF-424) in Grants.gov
[J Intergovernmental Review

[J Standard Applicant Information (SF-424 information from Grants.gov)

[1 Proposal Narrative

Budget and Associated Documentation
[1 Budget Worksheet and Budget Narrative (attachment)

| Indirect Cost Rate Agreement (if applicable) (see OJP Grant Application Resource
Guide)

[J Financial Management and System of Internal Controls Questionnaire (see OJP Grant
Application Resource Guide)

Additional Application Components

[0 Research and Evaluation Independence and Integrity (see OJP Grant Application Resource
Guide)
[1 Certifications and Assurances by Chief Executive

Disclosures and Assurances

[1 Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (SF-LLL) (see OJP Grant Application
Resource Guide)

1 Disclosure of Duplication in Cost Items (see OJP Grant Application Resource
Guide)
71 DOJ Certified Standard Assurance (see OJP Grant Application

Resource Guide)

24

Item 8.

105



https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
mailto:Grants.gov%20customer%20support%20web%20page
mailto:support@grants.gov
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/apply/ojp-grant-application-resource-guide#apply
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/certifications-assurances
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Disclosure.pdf
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm

[1 DOJ Certifications Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility
Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements (see OJP Grant Application Resource
Guide)

[ Applicant Disclosure and Justification — DOJ High Risk Grantees (if applicable) (see
OJP Grant Application Resource Guide)

Submit Application in JustGrants:
[1 Application has been successfully submitted in JustGrants

If No JustGrants Application Submission, Validation, or Error Notifications are Received:
[l Contact JustGrants.Support@usdoj.gov or 833—-872-5175 regarding technical difficulties.

25

Item 8.

106



https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
https://ojp.gov/funding/Apply/Resources/Grant-App-Resource-Guide.htm
mailto:JustGrants.Support@usdoj.gov

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITIES OF BANNING, BEAUMONT, CATHEDRAL CITY, CORONA, DESERT HOT
SPRINGS, HEMET, INDIO, JURUPA, LAKE ELSINORE, MENIFEE, MORENO VALLEY, PALM
SPRINGS, PERRIS, TEMECULA, CITY OF RIVERSIDE AND
THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, CA

CONCERNING DISTRIBUTION OF THE
2021 JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT AWARD

This Agreement is made and entered into this ___ day of ,2021, by and between THE COUNTY
OF RIVERSIDE, acting by and through its governing body, the Riverside County Board of Supenisors
(hereinafter referred to as "COUNTY"), and named CITIES (hereinafter referred to as "CITIES"), acting
by and through their respective governing bodies, the City Councils, all of whom are situated within
the County of Riverside, State of California, as follows:

WHEREAS, each goveming body, in performing governmental functions or in paying for the
performance of governmental functions hereunder, shall make that performance or those payments
from current revenues legally available to that party; and

WHEREAS, each governing body finds that the performance of this Agreement is in the best
interests of all parties, that the undertaking will benefit the public, and that the division of costs fairly
compensates the performing party for the senices or functions under this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY agrees to release to CITIES their respective grant allocation from

the JAG Award, less ten percent (10%) re-allocated to COUNTY, as reflected on Appendix 1 here
attached and hereby incorporated by reference as part of this agreement, on a reimbursement basis;
and COUNTY agrees to provide the administration of COUNTY's and CITIES' programs during the
entire permissible duration of said programs; and additionally the COUNTY . and CITIES each agree
that it is their responsibility to ensure these funds are expended in accordance with JAG guidelines;
and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and CITIES believe it to be in their best interests to reallocate the
JAG funds,

NOW THEREFORE, the COUNTY and CITIES agree as follows:
Section 1.

COUNTY agrees to release to CITIES up to their respective grant allocation from the JAG Award, less
ten percent (10%) re-allocated to COUNTY, as reflected in Appendix 1 here attached and hereby
incorporated by reference as part of this Agreement, on a reimbursement basis, from the JAG Award
within (45) days upon receipt of fully documented reimbursement request, and; COUNTY agrees to
provide the administration of COUNTY's and CITIES' programs during the entire permissible duration
of said programs.

Section 2.

COUNTY and CITIES each agree that it is their responsibility to ensure these funds are expended in
accordance with JAG guidelines.

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page | 1

Item 8.

107




Section 3.

CITIES agree to provide COUNTY with sufficient timely information as necessary within five business
days after receiving written request from COUNTY to meet JAG requirements for quarterly and annual
financial and performance reports.

Section 4.

Nothing arising from this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims or actions against COUNTY
other than what is authorized by law.

Section 5.

Nothing arising from this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims or actions against CITIES
other than what is authorized by law.

Section 6.

Each party to this Agreement will be responsible for its own actions in providing senices under this
Agreement and shall not be liable to any other party to this Agreement for any claim or action arising
from the senices provided under this Agreement.

Section 7.

The parties to this Agreement do not intend for any third party to obtain a right by virtue of this
Agreement.

Section 8.

By entering into this Agreement, the parties do not intend to create any obligations, either express or
implied, other than those set out herein; further, this Agreement shall not create any rights in any party
not a signatory hereto.

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page | 2

Item 8.

108




Item 8.

Appendix 1

Eligible Agencies in FY 2021 JAG Disparate Area

To Fiscal

Riverside County (Sheriffs ' Agent Total Allocation
Department) FA BJA Formula o gg%:;fr; 0 Allocation Re:ﬂi?;?em Ili’-ggzi:\lelr?mzr?t
Riverside County 63,523 6,353 '63,523 1,906 61,617
Banning 10,570 1,057 9,613 286 9,227
Beaumont 12,073 1,208 10,865 326 10,539
Cathedral City 11,347 1,135 10,212 307 9,905 ‘
Corona 19,463 1,947 17,616 526 16,990 ‘
Desert Hot Springs 21,441 2,145 19,296 579 18,717 ’
Hemet 30,860 3,086 27,774 834 26,940
Indio 41,681 4,169 37,512 1,126 36,386
Jurupa 23,070 2,307 20,763 623 20,140
Lake Elsinore 12,800 1,280 11,520 346 11,174
Menifee 10,595 1,060 9,635 287 9,248
Moreno Valley 60,617 6,062 54,555 1,637 52,918
Palm Springs 20,815 2,082 18,733 562 18,171
Perris 16,732 1,674 15,058 452 14,606
Riverside City 126,269 12,627 155,481 4,665 150,816
Temecula 10,570 1,057 10,570 318 10,252
492,426
% To Fiscal Agent 10%
$To FA 49,249

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant

Page | 3

109




WHEREFORE, all parties freely and woluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, CA

Karen Spiegel
Chair, County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board of Supenisors
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Gregory P. Priamos
County Counsel

/'\

/7 /-.g'c_,
Lisa 8anchez—’ Fos
Deputy County Counsel

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant

Page | 4

Item 8.

110




Item 8.

WHEREFOI?E. all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.
I

CITY OF RIVERSIDE, CA

Lea Deesing
Assistant City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Gary G. Geuss
City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page |5

111




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF BANNING, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page |6

112




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page |7

113




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF CORONA, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page | 8

114




WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant

Page | 9

Item 8.

115




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF HEMET, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 202| Justice Assistance Grant Page| 10

116




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF INDIO, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page | 11

117




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF MORENO VALLEY, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page | 12

118




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page | 13

119




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page |14

120




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page |15

121




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF MENIFEE, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant Page |16

122




WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF PERRIS, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant

Page | 17

Item 8.

123




Item 8.

WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF TEMECULA, CA

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant . Page| I8

124




WHEREFORE, all parties freely and voluntarily agree to all of the above terms.

CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, CA

HAE L),

Rod B. Butler
City Manager

ATTEST:
/,
/ /’ |/ p ;
u & ﬂ/(—é e AL,
Victoria Wasko, CMC
City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

T’éer M. Thorson

City Attorney

MOU - 2021 Justice Assistance Grant

Page | 19

Item 8.

125




Item 8.

BEAUMONT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2021 EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL (JAG) GRANT BUDGET DETAILED WORKSHEET

DUNS #037387412
A. Personnel
Name/Position Computations Cost
Riverside Sheriff Dept. 10% of allotted grant funds provided to Riverside Sheriff’s Department
Personnel to offset costs of Grant Management. $ 1208.00
SUB TOTAL | $ 1208.00
B. Fringe Benefits
Name/Position Computations Cost
SUB TOTAL 1208.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL & FRINGE BENEFITS | $ 1208.00

C. Travel $ 0
D. Equipment $ 10,539.00
E. Supplies $

$

F. Construction

G. Consultants/

Contracts $ 0
BUDGET SUMMARY
Budget Category Amount
A. Personnel None
B. Fringe Benefits None
C. Travel None
D. Equipment — Crime
Scene Scanner, Leica BLK
360 $10,539.00
E. Supplies None
F. Construction None
G. Consultants/Contracts None
H. NIBRS Training $326
Total Direct Costs $10,865.00
Indirect Costs None
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS $ 10,865.00
TOTAL FEDERAL FUNDS REQUESTED $ 12,073.00

126




Item 8.

Beaumont Police Department
2021 Byrne JAG Grant Budget Narrative
DUNS # 037387412

PERSONNEL.:

The Beaumont Police Department has agreed to contribute 10% of its 2021 JAG allocation to the Riverside
County Sheriff’s Department for providing administrative services for the FY2021 Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program.

Funds allocated for administrative services: $ 1,208

Total Personnel Costs for Administrative Services: $ 1,208

EQUIPMENT:

The Beaumont Police Department intends to offset the purchase of a Leica BLK 360 Crime Scene Scanner.
The total cost for the scanner is $27,768.40, plus tax and shipping. The balance over the $10,539.00
provided by the 2021 Byrne JAG Grant funding will be covered by the Beaumont Police Department
Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Account (SLESA) funding.

Additionally, the Beaumont Police Department will use $326 of the grant to support NIBRS related
training.

Grant Cost Crime Scene Scanner — Leica BLK 360: $ 10,539
NIBRS related training $ 326
Total Equipment Cost: $ 10,865

FY2019 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant (JAG) Program

Budget Summary
Budget Category Amount
Administrative Services $ 1,208
Equipment  (Crime Scene Scanner & NIBRS) $ 10,865

Total Grant Funds Requested: $12,073

127




BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Robert Vestal, Assistant Public Works Director
DATE September 7, 2021

SUBJECT: Accept Security Agreement and Performance and Payment Bond No.
CMS0342150 for Street and Storm Drain Improvements associated
with Tract Map No. 31470-6

Background and Analysis:

The City requires all developers to provide security for public improvements consisting
of, but not limited to, sewer improvements, street improvements, storm drain
improvements, utility improvements, and monument improvements.

Tri Pointe Homes IE-SD, Inc. (formerly Pardee Homes), Tract Map No. 31470-6

The developer, Tri Pointe Homes IE-SD is proposing to construct all work associated
with the following improvements.

e Public Works file No. 17-4086, as shown on City File No. 3247. Improvements
generally consist of curb and gutter, ac paving, sidewalk, striping, signing, street
lighting, and underground storm drain system. Tract Map No. 31470-6 is located
south of Cougar Way, east of Starlight Avenue, north of Tract Map No. 31470-3,
and west of Tract Map No. 31470-5.

Tri Pointe Homes IE-SD has provided a security agreement and security in the form of a
bond for the public improvements. The agreement has been reviewed by City staff and
found to be consistent with the Beaumont Municipal Code. The following table is a
summary of the security:

Table 1
Security # Security Type Type of Principal
Improvement
CMS0342150 | Performance & Street & Storm Pardee Homes
Payment Bond Drain

Item 9.

128




City staff recommends that City Council accept the Security Agreement and securities
listed in Table 1.

Fiscal Impact:

The cost of preparing the staff report is estimated to be $350.

Recommended Action:

Accept Security Agreement and Performance and Payment Bond No.
CMS0342150 for Street and Storm Drain Improvements associated with Tract
Map No. 31470-6.

Attachments:

A. Security Agreement and Performance & Payment Bond No. CMS0342150
B. Street and Storm Drain plans

Item 9.

129




Rev. 0722 2020

Basic Gov (Sales Force) # l-“ - L{ng
File # 2,017

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE SECURITY FOR IMPROVEMENTS
FOR TRACT MAP OR PARCEL MAP OR PLOT PLAN
(Tract Map/Parcel Map/Plot Plan No. 314706 )

THIS AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE SECURITY FOR IMPROVEMENTS (“Security
Agreement”) is made by and between CITY OF BEAUMONT (“CITY”) and

Pardee Homes a California [if other state specify the state] [corporation] or [limited
liability company] or [limited partnership] (“DEVELOPER”).

RECITALS

A. DEVELOPER has applied to the CITY for permission to develop certain real
property, pursuant to Tract Map/Parcel Map/Plot Plan # 314706 | (“Map”). DEVELOPER has also
asked the CITY to accept the dedication of the street or streets and other proposed public rights-
of-way, parks and recreation facilities, and easements as depicted on the Map and to otherwise
approve the Map so that it may be recorded as required by law; and

Sundance TR31470-6 Street Improvement

B. The CITY requires, as a condition precedent to the acceptance and approval of the
Map and the dedication of the public rights-of-way and easements depicted thereon, that such
rights-of-way be improved with (for example) grading, paving, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, street
lights, stormdrains, sanitary sewers and appurtenances thereto, street name signs, survey
monuments, electrical and telecommunications, water pipes, water mains, fire hydrants and
appurtenances thereto, and landscaping, including any warranty work for all such improvements
(collectively, “Improvements”); and

C. The Improvements have not yet been constructed and completed and it is the
purpose of this Security Agreement to set forth the terms and conditions by which the
DEVELOPER shall guarantee that such Improvements shall be constructed and completed within
the time set forth herein.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the acceptance of the DEVELOPER’s offer of
dedication and the approval of the Map for filing and recording as provided and required by law,
the CITY and the DEVELOPER hereby agree as follows:

1. Provision of Improvements. DEVELOPER shall provide, at the DEVELOPER’s
sole cost and expense, all necessary labor and materials to complete the construction of the
Improvements depicted on the Map and described in the conditions of approval of the Map within
one (1) year of the date of this Security Agreement.

2. Inspection by the CITY. The CITY shall inspect, at the DEVELOPER’s sole cost
and expense, all of the work, labor and materials performed and provided by the DEVELOPER in
connection with the Improvements.

Item 9.

130




3. Compliance with Plans and Specifications. The Improvements shall be constructed
and installed in strict accordance with the CITY-approved plans and specifications.

4. Security for Performance. Concurrently with the execution of this Security
Agreement by DEVELOPER, DEVELOPER shall deliver to the CITY a performance bond issued
by a corporate surety in substantially the form required by California Government Code 66499.1
and attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, in an amount that is not less than 100% of the total estimated
cost of the Improvements and any warranty therefor. The performance bond shall be issued by an
“admitted” corporate surety insurer authorized to do business in the State of California and the
surety insurer shall have an A.M. Best rating of at least “A, XV™. The surety insurer shall have
assets exceeding its liabilities in the amount equal to or in excess of the amount of the bond, and
the bond shall not be in excess of 10% of the surety insurer’s assets. The security or bond shall also
insure against any and all defects in the Improvements for a period of not less than one full year
after the date of acceptance thereof by the CITY. The bond shall be duly executed and shall meet
all the requirements of Section 995.660 of the California Code of Civil Procedure.

5. Security for Contractors. Subcontractors. Laborers and Materialmen. The
DEVELOPER shall also provide a payment bond issued by a corporate surety for the security of
laborers and materialmen, which bond or bonds shall be in substantially the form required by
California Government Code Section 66499.2 attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and made a part
hereof. The amount of the bond(s) shall be no less than 100% of the total estimated amount needed
to secure payment to the contractor, to the subcontractors, and to the persons furnishing labor,
materials, or equipment to them for the Improvements. The laborers and materialmen bond shall
be provided by an “admitted” corporate surety insurer authorized to transact surety insurance in
the State of California with an A.M. Best rating of “A, XV”, and with assets exceeding its liabilities
in the amount equal to or in excess of the amount of the bond, and the bond shall not be in excess
of 10% of the surety insurer’s assets. The bond shall be duly executed and shall meet all the
requirements of Section 995.660 of the California Code of Civil Procedure.

6. General Liability and Worker’s Compensation Insurance. The DEVELOPER shall,
before commencing any work, obtain commercial general liability insurance (primary) of not less
than $2,000,000.00 per occurrence for all coverages and $2,000,000.00 general aggregate. The
CITY and its employees and agents shall be added as additional insureds. Coverage shall apply on
a primary non-contributing basis in relation to any other insurance or self-insurance, primary or
excess, available to the CITY or any employee or agent of the CITY. Coverage shall not be limited
to the vicarious liability or supervisory role of any additional insured. Coverage shall contain no
contractors’ limitation endorsement. There shall be no endorsement or modification limiting the
scope of coverage for liability arising from pollution, explosion, collapse, underground property
damage or employment-related practices. Such insurance shall not prohibit the DEVELOPER, and
its employees or agents, from waiving the right of subrogation prior to a loss. The DEVELOPER
waives its right of subrogation against the CITY. Unless otherwise approved by the CITY, the
DEVELOPER’s insurance shall be written by insurers authorized to do business in the State of
California and with a minimum A.M. Best rating of “A, XV.” Self-insurance shall not be considered
to comply with these insurance specifications. The DEVELOPER agrees to require all contractors,
subcontractors and other parties hired for the Improvements to purchase and maintain insurance of
the types specified herein, naming as additional insureds all of the parties to this Security
Agreement. The DEVELOPER shall, before commencing any work, obtain Worker’s

2

Item 9.

131




Compensation Insurance in an amount required by law and, failing to do so, the CITY may procure
such insurance at the cost of the DEVELOPER.

7. Comprehensive Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance. The
DEVELOPER, before commencing any work shall, at its own expense, maintain comprehensive
commercial general and automobile liability insurance issued by a California-admitted surety
company with an A.M. Best rating of no less than “A, XV” for $2,000,000 per occurrence.
Coverage shall be for the entire duration of the permitted activities. Such liability insurance policy
shall name, by endorsement, the City as an additional insured.

8. Indemnification. Notwithstanding the provisions of Government Code, Section
66474.9 or any other statutes of similar import, and to the full extent permitted by law, the
DEVELOPER shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the CITY, its employees, agents,
officials and attorneys, from and against any liability, claims, suits, actions, arbitration
proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory proceedings, losses, expenses or costs of any
kind or nature, whether actual, alleged or threatened, reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs,
interest, expert witness fees and any other costs or expenses of any kind whatsoever, without
restriction or limitation, incurred in relation to, as a consequence of, or arising out of or in any way
attributable actually, allegedly or impliedly, in whole or in part, to the Map, the Improvements, this
Agreement, or any matter related to the same; provided, however, that the indemnification to be
provided by DEVELOPER to the CITY pursuant to the terms of this paragraph shall not be
applicable where the aforementioned liability, claim, suit or action is the result of the sole
negligence or sole willful misconduct of the CITY.

9. Procedure for Release of Performance Bond Security. The security furnished by the
DEVELOPER shall be released in whole or in part in the following manner:

a. Security shall be released upon final completion and acceptance of the
Improvements. If the security furnished by the DEVELOPER is a documentary evidence
of security, such as a surety bond, the CITY shall release the documentary evidence and
return the original to the Surety upon final completion and acceptance of the Improvements.
In the event the CITY is unable to return the original documentary evidence to the Surety,
the security shall be released by written notice sent by certified mail to the DEVELOPER
and to the Surety within 30 days of the City’s acceptance of the Improvements. The written
notice shall contain a statement that the work for which security was furnished has been
completed and accepted, a description of the Improvements, and the notarized signature of
an authorized CITY official.

At such time as the DEVELOPER believes that the work for which the security was
required is complete and makes payment of a partial exoneration fee of $350 to the CITY,
the DEVELOPER shall notify the CITY in writing of the completed work, including a list
of work completed. Upon receipt of the written notice, the CITY shall have 45 days to
review and comment or approve the completion of the Improvements. If the CITY does not
agree that all work has been completed in accordance with the plans and specifications for
the Improvements, it shall supply a list of all remaining work to be completed.

Item 9.

132




c. Within 45 days of receipt of the CITY’s list of remaining work, the
DEVELOPER may then provide cost estimates for all remaining work for review and
approval by the CITY.

d. Upon receipt of the cost estimates, the CITY shall then have 45 days to
review, comment, and approve, modify or disapprove those cost estimates. The CITY shall
not be required to engage in this process of partial release more than once between the start
of work and the completion and acceptance of all work.

e. The DEVELOPER shall complete the works of Improvement until all
remaining items are accepted by the CITY. Upon completion of the Improvements, the
DEVELOPER shall be notified in writing by the CITY within 45 days and, within 45 days
of the date of the CITYs notice, the release of any remaining performance security shall
be made within 60 days of the recording of the Notice of Completion.

10.  Procedure for Release of Payment Bond Security. Security securing the payment to
the contractor, his or her subcontractors and persons furnishing labor, materials or equipment may,
after passage of the time within which mechanic’s liens and stop notices are required to be recorded
and after acceptance of the Improvements, be reduced by Surety to an amount equal to the total
claimed by all claimants for whom mechanic’s liens and stop notices have been recorded and notice
thereof given in writing to the CITY, and if no claims have been recorded, the security may be
released in full.

11.  Security for One-Year Warranty Period. DEVELOPER shall guarantee or warranty the
work done pursuant to this Agreement for a period of one year after final formal acceptance of the
SUBDIVISION by the City Council against any defective work or labor done or defective materials
furnished. If within the warranty period any work or improvement or part of any work or improvement done,
furnished, installed, or constructed by DEVELOPER fails to fulfill any of the requirements of this
Agreement or the improvement plans and specifications referred to herein, DEVELOPER shall without
delay and without any cost to CITY, repair or replace or reconstruct any defective or otherwise
unsatisfactory part or parts of the work or structure. Should DEVELOPER fail to act promptly or in
accordance with this requirement, DEVELOPER hereby authorizes CITY, at CITY's option, to perform the
work twenty (20) days after mailing written notice of default to DEVELOPER and to DEVELOPER's
surety, and agrees to pay the cost of such work by CITY. Should CITY determine that an urgency requires
repairs or replacements to be made before DEVELOPER can be notified, CITY may, in its sole discretion,
make the necessary repairs or replacement or perform the necessary work and DEVELOPER shall pay to
CITY the cost of such repairs. If no claims have been made under the warranty bond during the warranty
period, City shall release the warranty bond. The release procedures described in paragraphs 9 and 10
above shall not apply to any required guarantee and warranty period nor to the amount of the
performance bond security deemed necessary by the CITY for the guarantee and warranty period
nor to costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.

12. Binding Effect. This Security Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to
the benefit of the parties hereto, their legal representatives and their successors and assigns.

13.  Authority to Execute. The DEVELOPER hereby warrants and represents to the
CITY that the individual signing this Security Agreement on behalf of the DEVELOPER is vested
with the unconditional authority to do so pursuant to, and in accordance with, all applicable legal
requirements, and has the authority bind the DEVELOPER hereto.

Item 9.

133




14. No Assignment. The DEVELOPER may not assign this Security Agreement, or any
part thereof, to another without the prior written consent of the CITY.

15.  Attorneys’ Fees. In the event of legal action to enforce or interpret this Agreement
or any of its provisions, the prevailing party shall be entitled, in addition to any other form of relief,
to recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit.

16.  Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original, but which together shall constitute a single agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on the
dates listed below.

CITY OF BEAUMONT

By:

Mayor

Date:

DEVELOPER

By: \m

Michael C. Taylor N

Date; December 7th, 2021

Title: Division President, Pardee Homes Inland Empire

Item 9.

134




Item 9.

Basic Gov (Sales Force) # \ ‘l _LlD%(D
29

File #

EXHIBIT “A” Bond No. CMS0342150
Premium; $4,716 / Annually

PERFORMANCE BOND

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beaumont, State of California, and
Pardee Homes (hereinafter designated as “Principal”) have entered into
Agreement To Provide Security For Improvements For Tract Map Or Parcel Map Or Plot Plan,
dated Decewiaer 2~ , 202D, whereby Principal agrees to install and complete certain designated
public improvements 1tenuzed and described on Tract Map, Parcel Map or Plot Plan No. TR 3147Q-6
which is hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof; and Sundance - Street Improvements

WHEREAS, Principal is required under the terms of the said agreement to furnish a bond for the
faithful performance of said agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Principal and  RLI Insurance Company
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Beaumont (hereinafter called “City™), in the penal
sum of ©One Million Two Hundred Fifty-Seven Thousand* dollars ($ 1,257,674.50 ) lawful money of the
United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs,

successors, executors and administrators, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.
*Six Hundred Seventy-Four and 50/100

The condition of this obligation is such that if the Principal, his or its heirs, executors,
administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep and
perform the covenants, conditions and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof made as
therein provided, on his or their part to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein
specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save
harmless the City, its officers, agents and employees as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney’s fees,
incurred by the City in successfully enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment therein rendered.

The Surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to the

work or to the specifications.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the Principal and Surety
above named, on  December 2 - ,2020 .

o “mullcmn,,

PRINCIPAL.: SURETY:
Co"'/

RLI Insurance Company R “\) ........ 4’

Pardee Homes

K
“ 537 comronar, T
w27 < 3 w SNl /%fam%
Michael ¢- taayl _/Michelle Haase,
Title vt sSion Precident” Title Attorney-in-Fact

..‘..6\5 \‘\

”"mum““

135




ALL- PURPOSE
CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the
identity of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate
is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California

County of _ Oranee }

On DEC 02 202” before me, Janina Monroe, Notary Public

(Here Insert name and titie of the officer]

personally appeared Michelle Haase

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the personfsy whose
nametsy is/arg subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
ke{she/they executed the same in kis/her/theit authorized capacity(jgsy, and that by
kig/heriihetr signature{gkon the instrument the person(gx or the entity upon behalf of
which the person(gkacted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that
the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

‘o L JANINA MONROE
S d and official seal. ot Notary Pubiic - Calforni

=

Orange County g
Commission # 2244611 =

My Comm. Expires Jun 25, 2022
Lrpraregy

jétarVublic Signature (Notary Public Seal)

&
—9

lDélTlON AL OPTIONAL INFORMATION INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM

This form complies with current California statutes regarding notary wording and,
DESCRIPTION OF THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT if needed, should be completed and attached to the document. Acknolwedgents from
other states may be completed for documents being sent to that staie so long as the
wording does not require the California notary to violate California notary law.

(Title or description of attached document) State and County information must be the State and County where the document
signer(s) personally appeared before the notary public for acknowledgment.

- ——————— - Date of notarization must be the date that the signer(s) personally appeared which
{Title or description of attached document continued) must also be the same date the acknowledgment is completed.

The notary public must print his or her name as it appears within his or her
Number of Pages DocumentDate commission followed by a comma and then your title (notary public).

Print the name(s) of document signer(s) who personally appear at the time of
notarization.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY THE SIGNER Indicate the correct singular or plural forms by crossing off incorrect forms (i.e.

. he/she/theys- is /are ) or circling the correct forms. Failure to correctly indicate this

O Individual (S) infonn:?izl_ may lea)d to rejecti%)n of document recording. Y

O Corporate Officer The notary seal impression must be clear and photographically reproducible.

Impression must not cover text or lines. If seal impression smudges, re-seal if a

(Title) sufficient area permits, otherwise complete a different acknowledgment form.

Signature of the notary public must match the signature on file with the office of

O Pa rtner(s_) thglqlcou_nty clerk.

X Attorney-in-Fact %  Additional information is not required but could help to ensure this

0 Trustee(s) aclq-lowle‘dgment is not misused or attached to a different document.
Other < Indicate title or type of attached document, number of pages and date.

O < Indicate the capacity claimed by the signer. If the claimed capacity is a

corporate officer, indicate the title (i.e. CEO, CFO, Secretary).
2015 Version www.NotaryClasses.com 800-873-9865 Securely attach this document to the signed document with a staple.




Item 9.

POWER OF ATTORNEY

'RLI Insurance Company
Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company

9025 N. Lindbergh Dr. Peoria, IL 61615
Phone: 800-645-2402

Know All Men by These Presents:

That this Power of Attorney is not valid or in effect unless attached to the bond which it authorizes executed, but may be detached by the
approving officer if desired.

That RLI Insurance Company and/or Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company, each an Illinois corporation, (separately and
together, the "Company") do hereby make, constitute and appoint:
Paul Boucher, Janina Monroe. Dennis Langer. Michelle Haase. Timothy Noonan, Adriana Valenzuela. Jennifer Ochs. jointly or severally

in the City of Los Angeles , State of California its true and lawful Agent(s) and Attorney(s) in Fact, with
full power and authority hereby conferred, to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all
bonds and undertakings in an amount not to exceed Twenty Five Million Dollars

(__$25.000.000.00 ) for any single obligation.

The acknowledgment and execution of such bond by the said Attorney in Fact shall be as binding upon the Company as if such bond had been
executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company.

RLI Insurance Company and/or Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company, as applicable, have each further certified that the
following is a true and exact copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of each such corporation, and is now in force, to-wit:

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate name of
the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the Board
of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint
Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate
seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The
signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile."

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the RLI Insurance Company and/or Contractors Bending and Insurance Company, as applicable, have
caused these presents to be executed by its respective Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this _ 24th  day of

March ._2020 .
4 RLI Insurance Company
Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company
' BA wF
By: . &
e Barton W. Davis Vice President
State of Illinois

}ss

County of Peoria CERTIFICATE

On this __24th _day of __March , 2020 _, before me, a Notary Public,
personally appeared __ Barton W. Davis _, who being by me duly swom,
acknowledged that he signed the above Power of Attorney as the aforesaid
officer of the RLI Insurance Company and/or Contractors Bonding and
Insurance Company and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary

act and deed of said corporation.

Notary Public

By:

Jacquelisie M. Bockler ‘)

OFFICIAL SEAL
JACQUELINE M BOCKLER
NOTARY PUBUIC. STATE OF ILLINOIS
WY COMMISSION EXPIRES JAN 14 2022

0415930020212

I, the undersigned officer of RLI Imsurance Company and/or
Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company, do hereby certify
that the attached Power of Attorney is in full force and effect and is
irrevocable; and furthermore, that the Resolution of the Company as
set forth in the Power of Attorney, is now in force. In testimony
whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the RLI
Insurance Company and/or Contractors Bonding and Insurance
Company this_2Nd"_day of December 2

RLI Insurance Company
Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company

By: Q#‘#"”ﬂ D ‘j".ak

Jeffrey DC¥icld UV

Corporate Secretary

A00581

137




e eresnsey wr
AChov O L EIGMENTACHNOWELDGMENT AT RN OW LITHMENT A RN OWLETHMENT A RN OWETTNCMIST ACHN S L LENAENT AT B SOWLEEMGATNT AT (00 LTI AN T ACRNOWLED GRIEN

California All-Purpose Certificate of Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California

County of Riverside s.S.

On December 7, 2020 before me, Ana E. Chavez Perez, Notary Public ,

Name of Notary Public, Title

Michael C. Taylor

Name of Signer (1)

personally appeared

)
who proved to me on the basis of satlsfactory ewdence to be the person(s) whose name(s)
is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the

instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is
true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

T Y
1 LT ANA E. CHAVEZ PEREZ
@ 5TaY  NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA
C/ J conx%né g:gNg 2286015 |34
IDE COUNTY T
Slgnatureouf'ta//ubhc B My Comm. Exp._ Apri 22, 2023 4
OPTIONAL INFORMATION —————————————====~vvwwwwwwy

Although the information in this section is not required by law, it could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of
this acknowledgment to an unauthorized document and may prove useful to persons relying on the attached document.

Item 9.

&

YT AT W

ST LA

LiLo

1A LN T TRAT

Description of Attached Document Additional Informa
The preceding Certificate of Acknowledgment is attached to a Method of Signer Identification _
document titled/for the purpose of Proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence:
[] form(s) of identification [] credible witness(es)
containing pages, and dated ; Notarial event is detailed in notary journal on:
R . T Page # E # y
The signer(s) capacity or authority is/are as: B niry 4
[ Individual(s) Notary contact: E
[0 Attomney-in-fact
1 Corporate Officer(s) Other S T p
Tile(s) [ Additional Signer [] Signer(s) Thumbprints(s) 2
7]
| O
] Guardian/Conservator :
O Partner - Limited/General £
[ Trustee(s)
O Other:
representing:
H Name(s) cf Person{s} Entity{ies} Signer is Represanting
5
)
H\-’ RS ORI GES T AL BRSO W LT M E ST AL R S O A LT ML S TAC RS TR LR ST ACh S s R L Jreanll 1»:!» OGN LETCSTEST ;Lh T l_IN-‘;}. TACKRSIIWT l_lll-w.\u AL R SOWTETHAATITNT
© 2009-2015 Notary Learning Center - All Rights Reserved You can purchase copies of this form from our web site at www. TheNctarysStora.com

138




Item 9.

Bond No. CMS0342150
Premium is included in Performance Bond.

EXHIBIT “B”

PAYMENT BOND

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beaumont, State of California, and

Pardee Homes (bereafter designated as “the Principal”) have entered into

Agreement To Provide Security For Improvements For Tract Map Or Parcel Map Or Plot Plan,

dated Decomper 22, 2020, whereby Principal agrees to install and complete certain designated
public improvements itemized and described on Tract Map, Parcel Map or Plot Plan No. TR 31470-6
which is hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof; and Sundance - Street Improvements

WHEREAS, under the terms of the said agreement, the Principal is required before entering upon
the performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Beaumont to
secure the claims to which reference is made in Section 8000, et seq., of the Civil Code of the State of
California.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Beaumont and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen, and other
persons employed in the performance of the said agreement and referred to at Section 8000, et seq., of
the Civil Code in the sum of One Eilli_on Two Hundred Fifty-Seven Thousandaoual_S ($ 1,257,674.50 ), for
materials furnished or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance
Act with respect to this work or labor, that the Surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the
amount hereinabove set forth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the
face amount thereof, costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney’s fees,
incurred by the City in successfully enforcing this obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to
be taxed as costs and to be included in the judgment therein rendered. +gjy Hundred Seventy-Four and 50/100

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and all
persons, companies, and corporations entitled to file claims under Section 8000, et seq., of the Civil
Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and
void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The Surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or addition
to the terms of the agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any manner affect its
obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension, alteration, or
addition.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the Principal and Surety

above named, on December 2 ,20 20
PRINCIPAL.: SURETY:
Pardee Homes RLI Insurance Company B s‘:_;g“"':'.'c:;'_"'g':m,,"
ST,
At AT N SQ\.". 00“:?24.’6 ?{-—T—.
vy PHLE N C ny T b0/l L SEAL; :
TMidhae! C- Tavlors : ichelle Haase, % o &
Title Division President Title  Attorney-in-Fact B "'lné,,,["'f,gk‘.o\‘

139




- ALL- PURPOSE
CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the
identity of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate
is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California

County of _ Oranee }

On DEC 0 2 2020 before me Janina Monroe, Notary Public

{Here insert name ana fille ol te officer]

personally appeared Michelle Haase

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the persongsy whose
nametsy is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
keishelthey executed the same in Ris/her/thgir authorized capacity(iesy, and that by
kis/herhetr signature(gkon the instrument the person(gk or the entity upon behalf of
which the person(gxacted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that

the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. -
‘ » NINA MONROE §
&\ Notary Pubtic - California

ES and and official seal. Orange County £
ks Commission # 2244611

i ‘I My Comm. Expires Jun 25, 2022 3
T e e R Sy g G A Lo L et g

otary/Public Signature (Notary Public Seal)

&
v

& L
_ ﬂg DITIONAL OPTIONAL INFORMATION INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM

This form complies with current California statutes regarding notary wording and,
DESCRIPTION OF THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT if needed, should be completed and attached to the document. Acknolwedgents from
other states may be completed for documents being sent to that state so long as the
wording does not require the California notary to violate California notary law.

(Title or description of attached document) State and County information must be the State and County where the document
signer(s) personally appeared before the notary public for acknowledgment.
- — - Date of notarization must be the date that the signer(s) personally appeared which
(Title or description of attached document continued) must also be the same date the acknowledgment is completed.
The notary public must print his or her name as it appears within his or her
Number of Pages Document Date commission followed by a comma and then your title (notary public).
Print the name(s) of document signer(s) who personally appear at the time of
notarization.
Indicate the correct singular or plural forms by crossing off incorrect forms (i.e.
CAPAC I.T.Y CEAIMED ETHE SIGNER ke/she/they- is /ase ) or circling the correct forms. Failure to correctly indicate this
O Individual (S) information may lead to rejection of document recording,
O Corporate Officer The notary seal impression must be clear and photographically reproducible.
Impression must not cover text or lines. If seal impression smudges, re-seal if a
(Title) sufficient area permits, otherwise complete a different acknowledgment form.

Signature of the notary public must match the signature on file with the office of
[l Pa rtner(s) the county clerk.
X Attorney-in-Fact %  Additional information is not required but could help to ensure this
1 Trustee(s) acknowledgment is not misused or attached to a different document.

< Indicate title or type of attached document, number of pages and date.
] % Indicate the capacity claimed by the signer. If the claimed capacity is a
— corporate officer, indicate the title (i.e. CEO, CFO, Secretary).

2015 Version www.NotaryClasses.com 800-873-9865 Securely attach this document to the signed document with a staple.




Item 9.

POWER OF ATTORNEY

RLI Insurance Company
Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company

9025 N. Lindbergh Dr. Peoria, IL 61615
Phone: 800-645-2402

Know All Men by These Presents:

That this Power of Attorney is not valid or in effect unless attached to the bond which it authorizes executed, but may be detached by the
approving officer if desired.

That RLI Insurance Company and/or Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company, each an Illinois corporation, (separately and
together, the "Company") do hereby make, constitute and appoint:
Paul Boucher. Janina Monroe. Dennis Langer. Michelle Haase. Timothy Noonan. Adriana Valenzuela. Jennifer Ochs. jointly or severallv

in the City of Los Angeles , State of California its true and lawful Agent(s) and Attorney(s) in Fact, with
full power and authority hereby conferred, to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all
bonds and undertakings in an amount not to exceed Twenty Five Million Dollars

(__$25.000.000.00 ) for any single obligation.

The acknowledgment and execution of such bond by the said Attomey in Fact shall be as binding upon the Company as if such bond had been
executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company.

RLI Insurance Company and/or Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company, as applicable, have each further certified that the
following is a true and exact copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of each such corporation, and is now in force, to-wit:

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate name of
the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the Board
of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint
Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate
seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The
signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile."

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the RLI Insurance Company and/or Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company, as applicable, have
caused these presents to be executed by its respective Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this _ 24th  day of
March ,_2020 .

RLI Insurance Company
Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company

. BAWF

H Barton W. Davis Vice President
State of [Hinois
) SS

County of Peoria CERTIFICATE

On this _ 24th _ day of _ March , 2020 , before me, a Notary Public, I, the undersigned officer of RLI Insurance Company and/or
personally appearcd __ Barton W. Davis _, who being by me duly sworn, Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company, do hereby certify
acknowledged that he signed the above Power of Atftomney as the aforesaid that the attached Power of Attorney is in full force and effect and is
officer of the RLI Insurance Company and/or Contractors Bonding and irrevocable; and furthermore, that the Resolution of the Company as
Insurance Company and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary set forth in the Power of Attorney, is now in force. In testimony
act and deed of said corporation. whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the RLI

Insurance Conamgy and/or Contractors Bonding and Insurance
nd” dayof December | 2020 .

Company this
By: . 7;7 g&é e/l RLI Insurance Company

Jacquew Notary Public Contractors Bonding and Insurance Company
OFFICIAL SEAL Q .
JACQUELINE M BOCKLER By: Ay D Jick.
NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF ILLINGIS Jeffrey D Fick U~ ¥ v g Corporate Secretary

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JAN 14 2022

0415930020212

A0058
141




Item 9.

D TS A IS s WY SOkl B LT WD heCi L AT s T Wiy B T i B R RV AP NT AR NOWE EEMGAENT At Nes Ve LF TGN TP | A Do N S L P IR GATE T A B WA ] ]

Californla AII-Purpose Certificate of Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the c
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. :

State of California

County of Riverside s.S.

On December 7, 2020 before me, Ana E. Chavez Perez, Notary Public

Name of Notary Public, Title

personally appeared Michael C. Taylor
Navie of Signer (1)

Nams of Signar (2)
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s)
is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the
instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is
true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

" = ANA E. CHAVEZ PEREZ ¥
W?W NOTAHY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA I
¢ g y OUNTY n
Signaturd of e 'alpuy - My Comm Exp. April 22, 2023 k
OPTIONAL INFORMATION ——————————— ————————~=====x

Although the information in this section is nof required by law, it could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of
this acknowledgment to an unauthorized document and may prove useful to persons relying on the attached document.

Description of Attached Document © T Addifionalinfon =
The preceding Certificate of Acknowledgment is attached to a MethOd of Signer |dentlfcatlon
document titled/for the purpose of Proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence: ‘

5
i
4
=
2
&
2|
2
)
g
=
=
X
17
i
2
8

[[] form(s}) of identification [] credible witness(es)

AINDas

containing pages, and dated > Notarial event is detailed in notary journal on:

The signer(s) capacity or authority is/are as: Page#___ Entry#____ 7
O Individual(s) Notary contact:
[0 Attorney-in-fact B
O Corporate Officer(s) Other - = g

Titie(s) [ Additional Signer [] Signer(s) Thumbprints(s) e
O
(] Guardian/Conservator 2

] Partner - Limited/General
[0 Trustee(s)

I Other: -
1}
representing; 5
Name{s) of Person(s) Enf'ty(ias) Signeris Raprezenting <
.\4 SOCLETENTY (L Y [ A LTINS CERIN A 3 REIRIAD __.:, PSCTAALY LLES AT RSO L LL#8Y | Doy S AT T LS N CETTCGAIT
© 2008-2015 Notary Learning Center - Ai! Rluhts Reservad You cart purchase copies of this form from our web site at www. TheNotarysStore.com

142




Item 9.

M5
Agpproved
Padma Asam
CITY OF BEAUMOXNT PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 7232020 10:58:38 AR
CONSTRUCTION COST WORKSHEET
PROJECT NAME: Sundance North - Tract 31470-6
DATE: 1%-Nov-20
PP, CUP NO.: BY: Mauricio Jacuelli, Mickael Baker Ini
TPROVEMENTS FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE 100%

LABOR & MATERIALS SECURITY 100%

Constrection Costs)
StreetsDrainage 3 1,057 674,50
Sewer $ -
Totsl ¥ 1,257.674.50
Warranty Retension (32.5%) % 282 576.76
Street/Drainage Plan Check FPees = % 21,872.60
Sewer Plan Check Feas = 5 ~
Street Inspection Fees = 3 3280890
Sewer Inspection Feas = $ -

DESIGN EXGINEERS CALCULATIONS OF IMPROVEMENT BONDING COSTS

Cozshueion items and their guantities as shown o attached sheets are accurate for the improvements required
to construct the above project and the mathematies! exfensions using City's unit costs are acourade for
determining bon&iﬁg, plan ckeckrand inspection costs.

P :
Aocme jmount:. do i‘ Dmcxu.de additional 20% for recordation prior to havicg signed plans

L""

|
Aomi mem . ( Igﬂuﬁchde additional 20% for recordation prior to having signed plans

|
\ T - VL 1r/19/20

Engineer's Stgnature Date

Mauricio M. Tacuslli
Name typed or printed Civil Engineer's Stamp

FORM $ UNIT COSTS REVISED 09/06

+%3#*PLEASE READ INSTRUCTIONS BELOW ##5#+%
1. Quantities to be taken from improvement plans, Unit costs to be as provided on "City of Beaumeont
Improvement Requirement Worksheet".

b2

Show Bond Amounts to the nearest $500.

3. For construction items rot covered by "City of Beavmont Improvement Wiorksheet”, Design Engineer
iz to provide his opinion of conshuction cost and use of that cost. If City of Beaumont Unit Costs are
determined to be too low in the opinion of the Design Engineer, the hizher cosfs as provided by the Design
Enginear should be used.

245392520

143




CITY OF BEAUMONT PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
CONSTRUCTION COST WORKSHEET

‘l Item 9.

PROJECT NAME: Sundance North - Tract 31470-6

DATE: 19-Nov-20

PP, CUP NO.: BY: Mauricio Iacuelli, Michael Baker Intl

IMPROVEMENTS FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE 100%
LABOR & MATERIALS SECURITY 100%

Construction Costs)

Streets/Drainage $ 1,257,674.50

Sewer $ -

Total $ 1,257,674.50

Warranty Retension (22.5%) $ 282,976.76

Street/Drainage Plan Check Fees = $ 21,872.60

Sewer Plan Check Fees = $ -

Street Inspection Fees = $ 32,808.90

Sewer Inspection Fees = $ -

DESIGN ENGINEERS CALCULATIONS OF IMPROVEMENT BONDING COSTS

Construction items and their quantities as shown on attached sheets are accurate for the improvements required
to construct the above project and the mathematical extensions using City's unit costs are accurate for

determining bonding, plan check['
I

Above amounts do |:[u clude additional 20% for recordation prior to having signed plans

Aboﬁ\moun dU no it cludc additional 20% for recordation prior to having signed plans

and inspection costs.

11/19/20

Engineer's Slgnature

Mauricio M. Iacuelli

Date

Name typed or printed

FORM $ UNIT COSTS REVISED 09/06

Civil Engineer's Stamp

x%%*x%PLEASE READ INSTRUCTIONS BELOW %%

1. Quantities to be taken from improvement plans, Unit costs to be as provided on "City of Beaumont
Improvement Requirement Worksheet".

2. Show Bond Amounts to the nearest $500.

3. For construction items not covered by "City of Beaumont Improvement Worksheet", Design Engineer

is to provide his opinion of construction cost and use of that cost. If City of Beaumont Unit Costs are

determined to be too low in the opinion of the Design Engineer, the higher costs as provided by the Design
Engineer should be used.

11/19/2020

144




CITY OF BEAUMONT PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
IMPROVEMENT REQUIREMENT WORKSHEET

Item 9.

PROIJECT: Sundance North - Tract 31470-6 DATE: 11/19/2020
STREET IMPROVEMENTS
QTY. UNIT ITEM UNIT COST AMOUNT
Roadway Excavation
1. Projects with a grading plan area x 0.50'
2,685 CY. (hinge point to hinge point)(x 144,989) $ 15.00 | § 40,275
2. Projects without a grading plan (road
area and side slopes to daylight
Cut (C) = Fill () =
C.Y.(c orf) |[(a.) Excavate and Fill 3 0.40 | $ -
C.Y.(f-c) |(b.) Excavate and Export 1.10 -
(¢.) Import and Fill $ 2.80 -
If balance, provide (a.) only, either cut or fill
If export, provide (a.) & (b.), a=fill, b= cut - fill
If import, provide (a. ) & (c.), a = cut, c=fill - cut
(Unit costs for (a.), (b.) & (c.) are 20% of acrual
costs to assure that work will be corrected to
eliminate hazardous conditions.)
S.F. Grinding A.C. in place $ 1.00 [ $ -
S.F. Remove A.C. Pavement $ 1.00 | $ -
L.F. Remove Curb and Gutter $ 6.00 ]9 -
LF. Remove A.C. Dike $ 30089 -
S.F. Remove Sidewalk $ 300 | 8 -
128 L.F. Sawcut & Remove Exist. A.C. Pavement $ 200 8 256
S.F. Cold Plane A.C. Pavement $ 1.00 | § -
E.A. Relocate Mailbox $ 250.00 | § -
L.F. Proto II Block Wall $ 40.00 | $ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
11/19/2020

145




CITY OF BEAUMONT PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
IMPROVEMENT REQUIREMENT WORKSHEET

Item 9.

PROJECT: Sundance North - Tract 31470-6 DATE: 11/19/2020
STREET IMPROVEMENTS (Cont'd.)
QTY. UNIT |ITEM UNIT COST AMOUNT
L.F. |Remove Chain Link Fence $ 250 $ -
EA. |Remove Barricade $ 200.00| $ -
Asphalt Concrete - 144 1bs/cu. Ft.
3,045 TON (144,989 SF @@ 0.29 Ft.) 90.00 274,050
2,685 CY. Aggregate Base Class II (144,989 sf (@ 0.5 Ft.) 50.00 134,250
Asphalt Emulsion (Fog Seal/Paint Binder)
TON (1 ton = 240 gals) (108, 946 SF) $ 600.00 | $ -
apply at 0.05 + 0.03 = 0.08 gal/SY
SF AC overlay (min. 0.10")
If export, provide (a) & (b), a=fill, b=cut-fill
If import, provide (2)&(C), a=cut, c=fill-cut
(Unit costs for (a), (b) & (C) are 20% of
actual costs to assure that work will be
corrected to eliminate hazardous conditions.) 3 1.00 | § -
L.F.  [Curb and Gutter (Wedge Curb) $ 8.00 [ $ -
8,219 L.F. Curb and Gutter (Type A-6) $ 10.00 | $ 82,190
L.F. |Curb and Gutter (Type A-8) $ 12.00 | $ -
L.F. |Type "C" Curb $ 10.00 | $ -
L.F. Type "D" Curb $ 1500 | $ -
L.F. A.C. Dike (6") (incl. material & labor) $ 8.00 | § -
L.F. |A.C. Dike (8") (incl. Material & labor) $ 10.00 | $ -
3,088 S.F. P.C.C. Cross Gutter and Spandrels $ 10.00 | $ 30,880
41,964 S.F. P.C.C. Sidewalk $ 6.00 | § 251,784
S.F. [P.C.C. Drive Approach $ 8.00 [ $ -
11 EA. Handicapped Access Ramp $ 1,500.00 | $ 16,500
15,750 S.F. P.C.C. Drive Approach $ 800 $ 126,000
(individual lot driveway approach per finished grading plan)
S.F. Cold Plane & Overlay Exist. A.C. Paving $ 4.00 | $ -
$ -
g -
$ -
11/19/2020

146




CITY OF BEAUMONT PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
IMPROVEMENT REQUIREMENT WORKSHEET

Item 9.

PROJECT: Sundance North - Tract 31470-6 DATE: 11/19/2020
STREET IMPROVEMENTS (Cont'd.)
QTY. UNIT |ITEM UNIT COST AMOUNT
5 EA. Street Name Sign $ 275.00 | $ 1,375
Delineators-per Caltrans Std. A73C,
EA. Class 1, Type F $ 45.00 | § -
Object Markers - Modified Type F
EA. Delineators, Riverside County 60.00 -
L.F. |Barricades $ 28.00 [ § -
Utility Trench, one side (Edison, Telephone, Cable)
L.F.  |(Total length of streets) $ 10.00 | $ -
L.F. Chain Link Fence (6") $ 12.00 | $ -
L.F. [Remove Fence $ 4.00 | § -
EA. Relocate Power Pole $ 10,000.00 | $ -
EA.  [Street Lights (including conduit) $ 5,000.00 | $ -
EA. Street Trees (15 gallon) $ 150.00 | $ -
L.S.  [Landscape and Irrigation $ - |8 -
EA. Concrete Bulkhead $ 200.00 | $ -
C.Y. |Structural Reinforced Concrete $ 400.00 | § -
EA. Slope Anchors for Pipes $ 300.00 | § -
L.F. Cut Off Wall (Std. 2") $ 550 | $ -
EA. |A.C. Overside Drain $ 500.00 [ $ -
EA. Under Sidewalk Drain Std. 309 $ 2,000.00 | $ -
EA. Flat Outlet Drainage Structure Std. 303 $ 500.00 | $ -
EA. |Curb Outlet Drainage Structure Std. 308 $ 500.00 | $ -
S.F.  |Terrace Drains and Down Drains $ 650 | % -
S.F.  |Interceptor Drains $ 6.50 | § -
5 EA. "STOP" Pavement Marking $ 200.00 | $ 1,000
80 L.F. Limit Line $ 2.00 [ § 160
5 EA. R1 "STOP SIGN" $ 250.00 | $ 1,250
EA. W53 "NOT A THROUGH STREET" $ 250.00 | $ -
68 L.F. |Remove Existing Barricade $ 20.00 | $ 1,360
$
$
$
$
3

11/19/2020

147




CITY OF BEAUMONT PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
IMPROVEMENT REQUIREMENT WORKSHEET

Item 9.

PROJECT: Sundance North - Tract 31470-6 DATE: 11/19/2020
STREET IMPROVEMENTS (Cont'd.)
QTY. UNIT [ITEM UNIT COST AMOUNT

C.Y. |Rip Rap (1/4 Ton) Method B $ 40.00 | § -

C.Y. [Rip Rap (1/2 Ton) Method B $ 45.00 | $ -

C.Y. |Rip Rap (1 Ton) Method B $ 50.00 | $ -

C.Y. |RipRap (2 Ton) Method B $ 55.00 | $ -

C.Y. |Grouted Rip Rap (1/4 Ton) Method B $ 6000 | § -

C.Y. [Grouted Rip Rap (1/2 Ton) Method B $ 67.00 [ § -

C.Y. |Grouted Rip Rap (1Ton) Method B $ 75.00 | $ -

CY. |Grouted Rip Rap (2 Ton) Method B $ 80.00 | $ -
141 L.F. 18" R.C.P. $ 60.00 | $ 8,460

- L.F. 24" R.C.P. $ 70.00 [ $ -
518 L.F. 30" R.C.P. $ 80.00| $ 41,440

L.F. 36" R.C.P. $ 90.00 | $ -

L.F. 42" R.C.P. $ 100.00 | § -

LF. 48 " RCP $ 110.00 | § -

L.F. 54" RCP 3 135.00 | § -

L.F. 60" RCP 3 160.00 | $ -

L.F. 72" RCP $ 200.00 | $ -

EA. H.D.P.E. Clean Out $ 400.00 | $ -

EA.  |Drain Basin $ 400.00 | $ -

EA. Curb Outlet $ 3,000.00 | $ -

EA.  |Fossil Filters $ 500.00 [ $ -

EA. 18" C.M.P. Wye 3 500.00 | § -

EA.  |Riprap Headwall $ 1,000.00 | $ -

EA.  |Conecrete Collar $ 250.00 | $ -

EA. Qutlet Structure $ 10,000.00 | $ -
6 EA. |Connector Pipe Screens $ 500.00 | $ 3,000

$
$

11/19/2020

148




CITY OF BEAUMONT PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
IMPROVEMENT REQUIREMENT WORKSHEET

Item 9.

PROJECT: Sundance North - Tract 31470-6 DATE: 11/19/2020
STREET IMPROVEMENTS (Cont'd.)

QTY. UNIT |ITEM UNIT COST AMOUNT
L.F. 60" C.S.P. $ 11500 | § -
EA. Catch Basin W = 4' $ 1,700.00 | $ -
EA. Catch Basin W= 7' $ 3,000.00 | $ -
EA. Catch Basin W = 10’ $ 4,000.00 | $ 4,000
EA. Catch Basin W = 14' 3 5,500.00 | $ 5,500
EA. Catch Basin W = 21" $ 9,000.00 | $ 36,000
EA. |Type IX Inlet $ 2,500.00 | $ -
EA. Type X Inlet $ 2,500.00 | § 2,500
EA. Junction Structure No. 1 $ 3,000.00 | $ -
EA. Junction Structure No. 2 & 4 $ 2,500.00 | $ -
EA. Junction Structure No. 6 $ 3,700.00 | $ -
EA. Transition Structure No. 1 $ 2,000.00 | $ -
EA. Transition Structure No. 3 $ 2,700.00 [ $ 2,700
EA. |Manhole No. 1 $ 2,700.00 | $ 8,100
EA. Manhole No. 2 $ 3,300.00 | $ -
EA. Manhole No. 3 $ 2,700.00 | $ -
EA. Manhole No. 4 $ 5,000.00 | § 10,000
EA. Adjust Water Valve (if no water plan) $ 150.00 | § -
EA. Adjust MH to grade (if no sewer plan) $ 400.00 | $ -
EA. Headwall $ 5,000.00 | § -
L.S. Remove & Dispose of Interferring 30" Storm Drain

and 36" Riser $ 500.00 | $ -

EA. Remove & Dispose of RCB Headwall & Wingwall $ 10,000.00 | § -
EA. Remove Concrete Bulkhead 3 200.00 | $ 400

EA. Outlet Structure (Line A & B) $ 5,000.00 | $ -

EA. Remove Existing Headwall $ 1,000.00 | § -
EA. Local Depression per RCTD Std 311 Case B 3 1,200.00 | $ 6,000
EA. Local Depression per RCTD Std 311 Case C $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500
EA. 36" Square Drain Inlet $ 2,700.00 | § 2,700

3 -

$ -

11/19/2020

149




CITY OF BEAUMONT PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
IMPROVEMENT REQUIREMENT WORKSHEET

Item 9.

PROJECT: Sundance North - Tract 31470-6 DATE: 11/19/2020
STREET IMPROVEMENTS (Cont'd.)
QTY. UNIT |[ITEM UNIT COST AMOUNT
EA. |Water Quality Structure $ 2,500.00 | $ -
LS Concrete Inlet Apron $ 11,000.00 | -
LS Emergency Spillway $ 27,000.00 | § -
LS 84" Storm Drain Grate $ 8,500.00 | $ -
SF 3' Wide V-Gutter $ 4.00 | $ -
LS Signal & Lighting $ 100,000.00 | $ -
$ .
$ -
$ -
$ -
Subtotal: $ -
A Subtotal $ 1,093,630
B. Contingency (15%) $  164,044.50
C. Streets/Drainage Total (A + B) $ 1,257,675
11/19/2020

150




Cherry Valley

VINELAND ST

DUTTON ST

UNION ST

BROOKSIDE AV

AV
BELLFLOWER AV

CHERRY

OAK VALLEY PKWY

\ COUGAR_WAY

14TH ST

50
(60}

BEAUMONT |AV

Beaumont

Banning

6TH ST

HIGHLAND SPRINGS

RAMSEY ST

/

PENNSYLVANIA[ AV

|

INTERSTATE' 10

VICINITY MAP

NOTES:

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

Street & Storm Drain Improvement Plan

GENERAL NOTES;

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CLEARING OF THE PROPOSED WORK AREA AND RELOCATION COSTS OF ALL EXISTING

Item 9.

UTILITIES. THIS INCLUDES UNDERGROUNDING OF EXISTING OVERHEAD LINES ALONG THE PROJECT FRONTAGE AS REQUIRED BY THE

PRIVATE STREETS IMPROVEMENTS / PUBLIC STORM DRAINS

1. WEAKENED PLANE JOINT REQUIRED AT CENTERLINE OF

APPROACH AND 1/2A

2. CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS 560-C-3250, CURED WITH
WHITE PIGMENTED CURING COMPOUND

3. RAMP SURFACE SHALL BE SLIP-RESISTANT AND SHALL BE
OF CONTRASTING FINISH FROM ADJACENT SIDEWALK (MEDIUM

BROOM FINISH OR EQUIVALENT)

4. STRUCTURAL SECTION COMPACTION PER APPROVED PLANS OR
MIN. RIVERSIDE CO. STANDARDS.

5. CONSTRUCT THE PROFILE GRADE OF THE ON-SITE DRIVEWAY
SO THAT IT PROVIDES SMOOTH VEHICLE ACCESS OVER THE

EXISTING

STORM DRAIN

1. APPROVAL OF THESE PLANS APPLIES ONLY WITHIN
THE JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT.

2. TRENCHING FOR UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES IS
NOT ALLOWED UNTIL SOIL COMPACTION REPORT IS
SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE PUBLIC

WORKS DEPARTMENT.

3. THE CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE
REVISION OF THE APPROVED PLANS TO CONFORM
WITH CURRENT STANDARDS AND TO POST A NEW
BOND IF CONSTRUCTION HAS NOT COMMENCED
WITHIN TWO YEARS AFTER PLANS WERE

BCR —— BEGIN CURB RETURN

w—— 18" MIN.-30" MAX. NTS DRIVEWAY APPROACH
J
idid NOTE 1 N R
W N Sl
4 §+ s S 7 09')% Nl CF
BN ..
2 FL.
¥ ! . I
— 2%\ ‘; - BN DETAIL 1
> 9% B N S ° 8 2% REFERENCE LINE
b 1" |- ~ D
- 1 I / SEE NOTE #5
N FLQWLINE i I e VAR _i
4 o | 2| TDETALT 1l
R MIN. E
iy P ™ ~
I 4
PLAN VIEW
DRIVEWAY APPROACH DETAIL ey pe
LEGEND
EXISTING WATER ABBREV'AT'ONS
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT AC ——— ASPHALT CONCRETE APPROVED.
BC —-— BEGINNING OF CURVE 4.

SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APPROACHES WILL BE

PROP. 24"

POURED/CONSTRUCTED ONLY AFTER DRIVEWAY

TRACT 31470-6

Sheet Number —

1"=150"

SCALE:

PROP. 30"
STORM DRAIN
SEE SHT. 7 (LINE 1) —

STARLIGHT AVENUE

STORM DRAIN,

A Portion of Section 35, Township 2 South, Range 1 West, S.B.M.

/N

TR 31470-5

124

123

122

121

120

119

118

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL. PERMITTEE MUST INFORM CITY OF CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING OF

CONSTRUCTION AT (951) 769-8520.

ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, GREENBOOK,

LATEST EDITION AND THE RIVERSIDE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT IMPROVEMENT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS, "LATEST

EDITION,” COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 461 AND SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENTS.

ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, WITH LATERALS, SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO PAVING THE STREET SECTION INCLUDING, BUT NOT

LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING: SEWER, WATER, ELECTRIC, GAS AND STORM DRAIN.

IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR OR DEVELOPER TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL CONSTRUCTION, REGULATORY,

GUIDE AND WARNING SIGNS WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS AND ITS SURROUNDINGS TO PROVIDE SAFE PASSAGE FOR THE TRAVELING

PUBLIC AND WORKERS UNTIL THE FINAL COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT BY THE CITY. A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN MUST

BE SUBMITTED WITH APPROVED STREET PLAN FOR REVIEW TO THE PERMITS SECTION OR INSPECTION SECTION (FOR MAP CASES) PRIOR

TO OBTAINING AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT.

ANY PRIVATE DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR INFORMATION ONLY. BY SIGNING THESE IMPROVEMENT PLANS, NO

REVIEW OR APPROVAL OF THESE PRIVATE FACILITIES ARE IMPLIED OR INTENDED BY CITY OF BEAUMONT PUBLIC WORKS DEPT.

THE DEVELOPER WILL INSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS CONFORMING TO R.C.T.D. STANDARD NO. 816.

ALL STREET SECTIONS ARE TENTATIVE. ADDITIONAL SOIL TESTS SHALL BE TAKEN AFTER ROUGH GRADING TO DETERMINE THE EXACT

STREET SECTION REQUIREMENTS. USE R.C.T.D. STANDARD NO. 401 IF EXPANSIVE SOILS ARE ENCOUNTERED.

IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER TO NOTIFY THE ENGINEER TO INSTALL STREET CENTERLINE MONUMENTS AS

REQUIRED BY RIVERSIDE COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 461. IF CONSTRUCTION CENTERLINE DIFFERS, PROVIDE A TIE TO EXISTING CENTERLINE

OF RIGHT—OF—WAY. PRIOR TO ROAD CONSTRUCTION, SURVEY MONUMENTS INCLUDING CENTERLINE MONUMENTS, TIE POINTS, PROPERTY

CORNERS AND BENCH MARKS SHALL BE REFERENCED OUT AND CORNER RECORDS FILED WITH THE COUNTY SURVEYOR PURSUANT TO

SECTION 8771 OF THE BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL CODE. SURVEY POINTS DESTROYED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESET, AND A

SECOND CORNER RECORD FILED FOR THOSE POINTS PRIOR TO COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE IMPROVEMENTS.

ASPHALTIC EMULSION (FOG SEAL) SHALL BE APPLIED NOT LESS THAN FOURTEEN DAYS FOLLOWING PLACEMENT OF THE ASPHALT

SURFACING. FOG SEAL AND PAINT BINDER SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 0.05 AND 0.03 GALLON PER SQUARE YARD RESPECTIVELY.

ASPHALTIC EMULSION SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 37, 39 AND 94 OF THE STATE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

. PRIME COAT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO PAVING ALL GRADES IN EXCESS OF TEN PERCENT.

. CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS DISTURBING MORE THAN ONE ACRE MUST OBTAIN A NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM
(NPDES PERMIT) OWNERS/DEVELOPERS ARE REQUIRED TO FILE A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) WITH THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB), PREPARE A STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) AND MONITORING PLAN FOR THE SITE.

. THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF ADDITIONAL SIGNS AND MARKINGS NOT INCLUDED IN THE SIGNING
AND STRIPING PLAN WITHIN THE PROJECT AREAS, OR ON ROADWAYS ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT BOUNDARIES, UPON THE REQUEST OF
THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS OR HIS DESIGNEE TO IMPROVE TRAFFIC SAFETY ON THE ROADS UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE
DEVELOPER.

. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER/CONTRACTOR TO APPLY TO THE RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL (RCFC) FOR
PERMITS WHEN ANY STORM DRAIN PIPE NEEDS TO BE CONNECTED WITH A RCFC FACILITY AND ADD PERMITEE #
PLAN.

. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR OR DEVELOPER TO APPLY TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(CALTRANS) FOR AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FOR ALL WORK PERFORMED WITHIN STATE RIGHT—OF—WAY.

. CURB DEPRESSIONS AND DRIVEWAY APPROACHES WILL BE INSTALLED AND CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO COUNTY STANDARDS NO. 206
AND/OR 207, AS DIRECTED IN THE FIELD.

. STREET LIGHTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED STREET LIGHTING PLAN PER CITY OF BEAUMONT'S APPROVED
STREET LIGHTING SPECIFICATIONS.

. FOR ALL DRIVEWAY RECONSTRUCTION BEYOND RIGHT—OF—-WAY, PROOF OF DRIVEWAY OWNER NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

. INSTALL STREET TREES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDINANCE 461 AND THE COMPREHENSIVE LANDSCAPING GUIDELINES (CHOOSE THREE

ON THE

EXISTING SEWER gﬁc — gggéNFXEETICAL CURVE LOCATIONS ARE DETERMINED. SEE SEE SHEET 8 (LINE 4) SPECIES AND NAME THEM HERE).
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN D - " " . THE DEVELOPER SHALL HAVE GEOTECHNICAL/SOILS ENGINEERING FIRM OBSERVE TRENCHING, BACKFILLING, & SOIL COMPACTION OF ALL
CONC — CONCRETE DECLARATION OF RESPONSIBLE CHARGE UTILITY TRENCHES WITHIN ALL EASEMENTS & ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY. TWO SETS OF COMPACTION REPORTS CERTIFYING THAT WORKS
PROPOSED SEWER S DWY — DRIVEWAY | HEREBY DECLARE THAT | AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS PROJECT, s WERE DONE IN CONFORMANCE TO STANDARDS & GEOTECHNICAL REPORT SHALL BE SUBMITTED AFTER EACH UTILITY TRENCH IS
PROPOSED WATER W EC ——= END OF CURVE THAT | HAVE EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE DESIGN OF THE 107| 106 \ 19 COMPLETED & CERTIFIED. COMPACTION REPORT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS AT LEAST TWO WORKING DAYS
EgR —— END CURZ EETURN PROJECT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE BUSINESS AND | 7/ | BEFORE AGGREGATE BASE MATERIALS ARE PLACED ONSITE. -
EXISTING CURB EG —- EXISTING GRADE PROFESSIONS CODE, AND THAT THE DESIGN IS CONSISTENT WITH CURRENT — | — U 1l 14 A AR A A A A o A A e A A A A A A AT A AT AT A A A A TATA AT T ATATATATATATATAT AT A AT
ROPOSED CURE & GUTTER EP ——— EDGE OF PAVEMENT STANDARDS. | UNDERSTAND THAT THE CHECK OF PROJECT DRAWINGS AND /-WT[L@VVQZT}ENLA;E(___/_\ CONSTRUCTION NOTES UNIT | QUANT I T
EVC —- END VERTICAL CURVE SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF BEAUMONT DOES NOT RELIEVE ME AS ' N T A /N (1) CONSTRUCT 4” AC PAVING OVER 6” CLASS I1 AGGREGATE BASE ) SF | 144,989
- ENGINEER OF WORK OF MY RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROJECT DESIGN. E 113
PROPOSED CONCRETE. PAVING TP T LIS BRADE ACTIVE ADUJI- : > (2 CONSTROST TrPE 26 CURB WD “6UTTER PER“RCTD STD-NO 200 F | 8,219
FL —-— FLOW LINE FIRM: MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL £ ADULT MAJ ORS\ ' |
PROPOSED AC PAVEMENT [ ] FS ——— FINISHED SURFACE TR31ad03 (3) CONSTRUCT 10’ CROSS GUTTER AND SPANDREL PER RCTD STD. NO. 209 sF | 3,088
RIGHT—_OF—WAY —  R/W —— 6B ——— GRADE BREAK ADDRESS: 70=410 GERALD FORD DR. SIE. 100 SHEET INDEX MAP (4) CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK PER RCTD STD. NO. 401 (MODIFIED, WIDTH=5') SF | 41,964
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ﬁt T ﬁ?éBEPBmE CITY, ST.: PALM DESERT, CA (5) CONSTRUCT CURB RAMP, CASE B (WITH TRUNCATED DOMES) PER RCTD STD. NO. 403 EA 11
_ TELEPHONE: (760) 346—7481 150 75 0 150 300 450 (6) CONSTRUCT 18° WIDE DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER DETAIL ON SHEET NO. 1 EA 125
PROPERTY LINE s LP LOW POINT '
MOC -— MIDDLE OF CURVE o — () CONSTRUCT GUTTER DEPRESSION FOR CURB OPENING CATCH BASIN PER COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE STD. NO. 311, | ., 1
DRAINAGE SWALE MVC -— MIDDLE OF VERTICAL CURVE s 2 T CASE C
L -— LENGTH By _ plga g DATE:_6/24/2021 SCALE: 17=150 o
LIMIT OF WORK A — —— — — T (NAME OF ENGINEER & RCE) R/W ¢ @ (8) INSTALL STREET NAME SIGN PER RCTD STD. NO. 816 EA 5
NG —-— NATURAL GROUND L/ R/AW
SAWCUT — — — — P ___ PROPERTY LINE 46° (9) INSTALL STREET LIGHT PER SEPARATE STREET LIGHT PLAN EA
TRACT BOUNDARY —— — — —— PCC -- POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE PRIVATE ENGINEERS NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR(S) 93’ 03’ (100 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING BARRICADE LF 68
PCC -— PORTLAND CONCRETE CEMENT
CLRE RAMP SN\ Pl ——— POINT OF LNTERSECTION 1. THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR 5 | s 18" 8’ 5 | s (1) SAWCUT AND SMOOTH JOIN EXISTING AC PAVEMENT LF | 128
STREET LIGHT 1Y P16 — POINT OF INTER. GUTTER STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE OBTAINED BY A SEARCH OF VAR S/ PoE (12 INSTALL STOP BAR AND LEGEND PER CALTRANS STD. A24D AND A24E EA 5
: AVAILABLE RECORDS. TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE, THERE ARE NO
STREET NAME SIGN s PRC -— POINT OF REVERSE CURVE e R T T ioer SHoWN. ON THESE PLaNS. ThE FIRE HYDRANT (13 INSTALL R-1 STOP SIGN EA 5
Eivg_:—ngénggtEREVERSE VERTICAL CURME CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED To TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONARY MEASURES TO W (14) CONSTRUCT CATCH BASIN PER RCFCD & WCD STD. NO. CB100 (W & V PER PLAN) EA 6
24-HOUR EMERGENCY CONTACT PROTECT THE UTILITIES SHOWN, AND ANY OTHER LINES OR STRUCTURES N (15) CONSTRUCT GUTTER DEPRESSION FOR CURB OPENING CATCH BASIN PER COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE STD. NO. 311, EA 5
PATRICK EMANUEL, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, Egl_: E%’}‘XLOEO‘I’ETICA'— INTERSECTION NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION v CASE B
PARDEE HOMES, AT (951) 739-0458, R/W —— RIGHT-OF—WAY OF, AND ANY DAMAGE TO THESE LINES OR STRUCTURES 2, (1) CONSTRUCT 12.5° WIDE DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER DETAIL ON SHEET NO. 1 EA 1
- 2. 1T SHALL BE THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY THE OWNER OF Yy
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: %/:w___ ?(I)gEgéLEURB ALL UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES CONCERNED BEFORE STARTING WORK. < (7) CONSTRUCT MANHOLE NO. 1 PER RCFCD & WCD STD. NO. WH25 EA 3
' 18) INSTALL 36° SQUARE DRAIN INLET PER JENSEN PRECAST DI3636 OR APPROVED EQUAL
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PORTIONS OF LOTS 5 AND WV ——— WATER VALVE S. QUANTITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE PROVIDED FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY. WOODHAVEN LANE, TOWNSWOOD COURT O d A EA 1
6 OF TRACT NO. 33574 AS FILED IN BOOK 427.  VC —— VERTICAL CURVE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES PRIOR BEACON DRIVE. CADENCE WAY. HARMONIE LANE (19 REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE BULKHEAD PER RCFCD & WCD STD. NO. M816 EA 2
PAGES 65 THROUGH 70, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS, IN VLT —- VAULT TO BIDDING FOR CONSTRUCTION. TYPICAL PRIVATE STREET SECTIONS (20) CONSTRUCT TRANSITION STRUCTURE NO. 3 PER RCFCRWCD STD. NO. 1S303 EA 1
THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF WM ——— WATER METER 4. THE PRIVATE ENGINEER SIGNING THESE PLANS IS RESPONSIBLE FOR L = (2) CONSTRUCT WANFOLE No.4 PER RGFC & WoD STD. No. W25 — >
RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA; BEING LOCATED  LOC -- LENGTH ON CURB ASSURING THE ACCURACY AND ACCEPTABILITY OF THE DESIGN HEREON. IN (TI=5.5 AND R-VALUE MIN= 29) : . NO.
IN SECTIONS 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M. THE EVENT OF DISCREPANCIES ARISING AFTER CITY APPROVAL OR DURING @ INSTALL 30” RCP OR CIPP STORM DRAIN (D-LOAD PER PLAN) LF 518
, CONSTRUCTION, THE PRIVATE ENGINEER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 23) INSTALL 18" RCP OR CIPP STORM DRAIN (D-LOAD PER PLAN)
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO: OWNER DETERMINING AN ACCEPTABLE SOLUTION AND REVISING THE PLANS FOR %f e ——————————————— LF 141
408-090-015, 408-090-017, 408-090-018, PARDEE HOMES APPROVAL BY THE CITY. () - NO. EA 1
408-090-019, AND 408-090-037 1250 CORONA POINTE A A AN N OEX OF SHEETS oY OF SHEETS (@5 INSTALL CONNECTOR PIPE SCREEN PER UNITED STORM WATER, INC OR APPROVED EQUAL A 5
COURT, SUITE 600 * NOTE: QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE ESTIMATES ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREPARING HIS/HER OWN ESTIMATE FOR
NOTE: CORONA, CA 92879 THIS SHEET SUPERSEDES THE SHEET STREET IMPROVEMENTS SHEET STORM DRAIN IMPROVEMENTS B0 PURPQ
AL ELEVATIONS ARE ABBREVIATED AND DO NOT REPRESENT (951) 246-2010 PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SHEET 1 1 |TITLE SHEET, VICINITY MAPS & NOTES LINE 1 — STA. 25+33.37 TO STA. 30+69.63 WORK TO BE DONE
ACTUAL ELEVATIONS. ADD 2000 FEET TO OBTAIN ACTUAL KAE
ELEVATION, APPROVED ON 4/9/2019 INCLUDING o |WINDING SUN DRIVE — STA. 22+81.02 TO STA 50+69.75 LAT. 1C — STA. 10+00.00 TO STA. 10+17.90 THE IMPROVEMENT WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS,
S FOR /\ ONLY THOSE REVISIOKS CLOUDED™ AND PARK VILLAGE DRIVE — STA. 10+00.00 TO STA. 10+95.82 LAT. 1D — STA. 10+00.00 TO STA. 10+38.01 CURRENT AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION, AS DIRECTED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.
NOTE: BASIS OF BEARINGS: LABELED WITH ZAAREVISION TRAINGLES. 1. BEAUMONT MUNICIPAL CODE, 2019 CBC, CPC AND CALGREEN CODE.
WORK CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS SHALL NOT DESCRIPTION: 3 |PARK VILLAGE DRIVE — STA. 10+95.82 TO STA. 18+30.29 || _ |LAT. 1E — STA 10+00.00 TO STA. 10+16.62 2. FOR STREETS: RIVERSIDE COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 461.
COMMENCE UNTIL AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT AND/OR A BASED ON THE LINE BETWEEN STATIONS WILLOWHAVEN LANE — STA. 12487.55 TO STA. 15+10.25 LAT. 1F — STA. 10400.00 TO STA. 10+59.00 FLOOD CONTROL FACILITIES: THE RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT'S
GRADING PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED. i et STANDARDS FOR FLOOD CONTROL FACILITIES.
TRAK” AND "MATH” (POSITIONS PER 4 [CADENCE WAY — STA. 10400.00 TO STA. 14+25.59 LINE 11 — STA. 10+00.00 TO STA. 10+47.24 ,
NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY, NADS3 P SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES: THE EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT'S STANDARDS FOR SANITARY SEWER
THE PRIVATE ENGINEER SIGNING THESE PLANS IS ’ ’ P HARMONIE LANE — STA. 10400.00 TO STA. 14+21.24 LAT 11A — STA. 10+00.00 TO STA. 10+28.04 FACILITIES
RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSURING THE ACCURACY AND EPOCH 1995.5) AS SHOWN ON M.B. 102, B e 515 115001 :
ACCEPTABILITY OF THE DESIGN HEREON. IN THE EVENT OF | PAGES 50 THROUGH 65 OF RECORDS IN JGVD. TANER 11T, P.E DATE 5 |BEACON DRIVE — STA. 10400.00 TO STA. 17+63.94 LAT. 11B — STA. 10+00.00 TO STA. 10+19.97 3 %:—S OST;TE%FP%BLQSSWORKSI THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION (GREEN BOOK).
DISCREPANCIES ARISING AFTER CITY APPROVAL OR DURING COUNTY RECORDER’'S OFFICE OF . L. . .
CONSTRUCTION, THE PRIVATE ENGINEER SHALL BE RIVERSIDE COUNTY. CALIFORNIA R CE 60132 E;<P 06-30-2007 HARMONIE LANE — STA. 10400.00 TO STA. 13+35.24|| 8 |LINE 4 — STA. 12+00.00 TO STA. 15+20.55 % RESOLUTION NO  DATED _
RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AN ACCEPTABLE. SOLUTION - ) .C.E _60132 : 6 [ TOWNSWODD COURT — STA 10+00.00 10 STA 1447755 5. SOILS REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS BY CONVERSE CONSULTANTS, DATED_MARCH 9, 2017. SF17-4086
AND REVISING THE PLANS FOR APPROVED BY THE CITY. BEARING: N 52°49'02.84" E ) NPDES PERMIT# WDID 833C365311
SEAL DESIGN BY:
BENCHMARK: CITY OF BEAUMONT B Reviewed By: Date: CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA SHEET
75410 Gerald Ford Dr. Ste:100
AL DESCRIPTION: NO. 07.A.82 Michael Baker Ir =St DRAWNBY: STREET IMPROVEMENT PLANS
1-3/8" BRASS CAP MONUMENT MARKED Phone: (760) 346 741 Recommended TRACT 31470-6 1
’W;r\ "CITY B.M. 7”. LOCATED AT THE S.E. INTERNATIONAL ' CHECKED BY: for Approval By: 7 S22 Date: _07/14/2021
¢ CORNER 14TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVE., SM Adrinisfative Enginedy
Call 2 Working Davs | 59 FT. S’LY AND 22 FT. E'LY OF SCALE: \ - % , TITLE SHEET, VICINITY MAPS & NOTES
g ay : . x L . 07/20/2021 OF 8 SHEETS
Before You Dig! CENTERLINE INTERSECTION, 2 FT. S'LY AS NOTED Approved By: Uive, Date:
OF B.C.R. /\ DATE. VAN FILE NO:
811 JZ | /1\ |ADDED CITY NOTES AND REVISED CONST. NOTE 1. |, a1 . A PORTION OF SEC. 35. T2 S. R 1 W, SBM 3047A
BY | maRK DESCRIPTION APPR. | DATE | s DATE JOB NUMBER: CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT ss0e. i st | FOR:
_ heE. 60132 * EXP. 06/30/22 149255 ENGINEERING DIVISION A Beaumont, CA 92223 TRI POINTE HOMES
ELEV.= 2678.277 (1982), NGVD 29 | enemeen REVISIONS ary = - TEL: (s51) 7608520 FAX. (551 166520

REVISED: 06/24/202+

JACOB.ZEPEDA 5/5/21 2:26 pm

PDATA\146481\CADD\LAND\DLV\IMPROVE\STREET\31470—-6\149255—-ST—001.DWG

151 F




Item 9.

Nig PROFILE SCALE: y
< E ) ’ (e}
S i HORIZ: 1" = 40 Q
o o S VERT: 1" = 4’ N
= O+ H".l 3
ONHH— o< 3 3 3 3 y co
O g Sl 37.22 32.06 108 36.74"  25.96 e
PRROPOSED - o5 oo GURVE | | TANGENT CURVE TANGENT | CURVE a
TC GRADE < | NN - L
ol + 10N s} n
ole %= KR & =
O o o O r w
M <+ AN~ — a o
O ol O O
ole el F|o O ; AL ; 761
3 M) N~ 1 m . A
- 50 VC o < g o N~ % N d (I_o & — 2 d % g o
G1=2.75% ol® IS QX 00% Z o| B T = <+ | LN =l
% ;;t &) § (@] c—i?LD / E% 0| w0 N~ ™~ (2] IDENTICAL (@] ~Is O?) o~ '\.76°
5 > Sle—8F PR olo ™SI i POINTS 3~ Oy O
1< ol— oy =]h =k _— =1N of: NI E—
o| < Clo | 2R e VS n_\n__— T [m ¥ [ 1 83% 74.53°
i O 1 ol = Jeng|w o o0 &
ol FFolF IR R e N~ |~ 2.00% CROWNL INE 5
NN SIS NS B = ' 50" VC TE
S|P oln |~ %) — ? - = —5 S 9
~18%lco| = o ol 2 v VI _EL=757.50 o Rw
(72} o[ NFE(Q 0 AN J ~ N , G1=2.86% 0 - WL A
742 E FeY~GIN Sl o< PROPOSED 50 VC 62=1.80% |v | as 23
741 oy [ o|® < /fg@ CL| GRADE PVI EL=784.76 0 % ; ~ oo I 44
= ) EXISTING S olo — [~ —5 298 O = A o |- o|lv
740 B SORe L SRade R GoeEg | Tl ge | L °% 5% 7, (CBC STATEMENTS
E= A PYL L2192 ol? —— 5 &R 5 Q0% o0 O 2| ol P e L N e IR =T 759 1. THE RUNNING SLOPE OF WALKING SURFACES SHALL NOT BE
B | Je|o G2=2.00% S ol L ™ / ® - T (A VNol8 | @~ = STEEPER THAN 1:20. THE CROSS SLOPE OF WALKING
22| ~ R o %) Wl = - 5 6 o IDENTICAL o — ‘&‘;LL; Ne 2l ] [ SURFACES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 1:48 [CBC
ES ST > 2, 8- —=T MK S ot 3|~ POINTS g ] ) XA 11B—403.3].
s [37 < 8t g 2 »  SEESHEET  ~2n° S s[s i e
=T s / s vl | Fm * 3 5 FOR CURB “lo |2 3l 2|+ NI 2. EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN SECTIONS 11B—403.5.2 AND
22| 20, 0fC o] IR PN NS ) ol® QNwl QIR RS o 11B—403.5.3, THE CLEAR WIDTH OF WALKING SURFACES
§§; 88 e HF NN ol o = RETURNDATA bl Q|2 = @ SHALL BE 36 INCHES (914 MM) MINIMUM [CBC 11B—403.5.1],
IR o= NTe) ! O
[ S o olP g NI 49.22 ole
EX 95558 s ™= e +|2 50" VC © 3. THE CROSS SLOPE OF CURB RAMPS AND BLENDED
HE |PoonE | 5% O ol¥ 2|3 _ CURB RETURN |© |0 :
742 <<? |QEZIT O r) S =1 i~ . PVI EL=V54.78 o o 7 olo TRANSITIONS SHALL BE 1:48 MAXIMUM [CBC 11B—406.5.7].
m o) = e o | 9 .00% G1=2.00% (& o |5 |o P
741 lé.l) - 50" VC Ols 2o KNI e G2=2.86% Q ol PO 1S |__JE ] og 761
. — = A
740 PVL EL=742,9% SEOPOSED — Sl 2o o — o PSRN i B NGk 760 4. COUNTER SLOPES OF ADJOINING GUTTERS AND ROAD
G1=2.75% TC GRADE ol|2 Zls QX o o Q =, QlP8F slR-N BN gha, 759 SURFACES IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO AND WITHIN 24
. 6272.00% ¢ S|, QN Q ~ Ll oL qFE | SeglY YlelgNwh K INCHES (610 MM) OF THE CURB RAMP SHALL NOT BE
e S & o™ —— o ol R N M SRy QIR STEEPER THAN 1:20. THE ADJACENT SURFACES AT
o = © ¥ [0 o] AN IR 0[N IDENTICAL O o ~|c0 Tlo &9
@ = o - gIF o] 5 .00% N~ ol -l - POINTS 38~ SR ey QPR o TRANSITIONS AT CURB RAMPS TO WALKS, GUTTERS, AND
ol o 87 |3 ™ - _n ol |3 | Yl 9w 5 STREETS SHALL BE AT THE SAME LEVEL [CBC 11B—406.5.8].
e o 8~ L o N 1B T S| Qe T s
: Tol[= . ! +|™ ¥ (M N~
0H o2 Tl SIN AR I N = Q0 & 5. THE BOTTOM OF DIAGONAL CURB RAMPS SHALL HAVE A
SafE Sl RIS Hlgt IS Y CLEAR SPACE 48 INCHES (1219 MM) MINIMUM OUTSIDE
G RS I N 2.00% ACTIVE TRAFFIC LANES OF THE ROADWAY. DIAGONAL CURB
=%lsmE T RAMPS PROVIDED AT MARKED CROSSINGS SHALL PROVIDE
742 NN THE 48 INCHES (1219 MM) MINIMUM CLEAR SPACE WITHIN
741 — THE MARKINGS [CBC 11B—406.5.9].
740
24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00 29+00 30+00 31+00
- L INE/CURVE DATA TABLE
QO | BEARING/DELTA RADIUS LENGTH TANGENT
WINDING SUN DRIVE T O X
. 2 13°46°04" 700.00° 168.21° 84.51°
S 3 18°40°04" 700.00° 228.07° 115.05°
14
éé’f A 35 Ql (PRlVATE) 4 80734’ 167 53.00” 74.53" 44.92°
S e 5 01°49°09 1555.00 49.37 24 .69
o Sl 8 g 6 03°36 11" 700.00° 44.02° 22.02°
§ A 6 7 01°42°42" 1555.00° 46.45° 23.23
L S SINY SRS 33 / 8 N 14°37'03" E — 348.41° —
Q NN SIRYIN (o6] = O Q 6 o 3 » 3 3 7
L [57/2s o ok X B , 9 27°38'55 682.00 329.11 167.82
§§ JRIVYX £5 &/ S 5 a2 @@@ 10 19°23°16” 110.00° 37.22’ 18.79°
S 1Y <~ Y S = ; a & 11 N 32°25°08" W — 32.06° —
NS sy (O BT & 5 /A 21 (5 5 & K 12 110°30°31" 56.00° 108° 80.74°
S‘§ : — — /& oo o ; 30 [ o 22 (¢ e BN\ B © 6.38/, %Q\\f&’ 13 N 78°05'23" E - 36.74° -
SIS S W S S NS >/ s ol 3 & sf-87 5 NS 14 13°31°03" 110.00° 25.96° 13.04’ £
§,§ 10 19 TR /o0 NS 5 29 & o 26 o C2\ o o O & 15 | N 14°37°03 E = 348.41 = a
§§' @S\’\ = ~— Y o S |8 28 z|< - 04 %] e °20) = S 3 16 10°27°00" 718.000 | 130.96° 65.66° 0
Y TS Do RYAS IS [ o Bl Q w2 AGC) ST 17 15°21°00" 718.00° | 192.36° %.76’ 3
P iy N == e G ~~ -l Ve oo ggg ,\sg 5 27 o2 2 | g% 5 \325 @ L’%Q% 2 [T S & ” . ) 18 80°34° 16" 35.00° 19.22° 29.67° -
&N [)5s, LTS \/@ Yo [ Glen o <& 5 (] g8 N N CE T g & 2D\ A\ 2 K THIS SHEET SUPERSEDES THE 19 01°49°09” 1537.00° | 48.80° 24.40° 8
RTINS W 25 S R Dl ol EEl 8 g [Pue dE e e, 2 A 2 L w6 PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SHEET _2 8
Shles o 5B — i 17 Sl J Pl (T = B i P i i 2l 3 1 6 / NS 2 APPROVED ON 4/9/2019 INCLUDING >
o 6) &< o ,3?&0 FeYES — R ROP . 307 ~ : .y N E 2 ] Cek T |ES @ Z ol &\ - S0 7 \ . THOSE REVISIONS "CLOUDED” AND FOR /\ ONLY <
@ N NS — Ding ;2 ~J o] —/— Sl T g7 e Qe 4 LR/ — . % \q  |LABELED WITH AAREVISION TRAINGLES 2
oy 6 D/oo NS — T~ / = ~—— — R _ ; . W 0 CROWNT 5. A e IR : W
O © , : e Z 190 &
SoE g | TR NN ¥ S \ T F =T g Tl U PR L]
o738 NG > Bs > — =F 2 ¢ —t A L75) e - % ™
&l Sor &l';g — 3 6 ¢ S ,_(’?g ~— Ry v q,R —~ 27 W 1 L \ - v 78\ N\ %(‘) 61—\(‘, s g
NIR D Ny 98 Ve NA A 15 @ 3 S ~ X R AW\ . Q
14 39 6 BYES SIS — = = S — 3 ERPYC <
N N o ' Y — o /W— _ o W oR 3 —6/24/2021
3 Yo OIS - f —\1)— R/ . /‘\? S N> ) QL& :
<0 6 . NSl /ARG 5 I ——— S 9P 63‘;% RO 9 X MeE P eBae | JOHND. TANNR III, P.E. DATE Q
P a 5 Zle Do, 5 — e 3 o opLAT F 40 o™ ARG AT \ AR e R.C.E 60132 EXp. 06-30-2022 S
/ Y o;g,% D, o © 8 \5 .18 190 5 Q\% - o 8?. 0 — e o
6 /AR Q= SR &) 0 | A\ (7 ) - y s
4 ©/2N S el 2 g 35 34.84" RT. > : |
2 AN gs 2 %’g'; 5 % ool o % q 26167.39 § INLET #173 44 4 10\—\\‘\“%;?&0?‘\% qj
Ny ! : (g T .
“ 14 NIBS B e LR, 2, R 28 & R 45 4@ Wﬂ““‘gﬂ&ﬂ 3 VARG O 3
—o | |5 - - - . N
;29 P Slerly S8R olRR o2 \ \/ \0;259%;\)& PP /N\§ (D consTRUCT 4" AC PAVING OV >
NOTE: ! BEACONDRIV‘E\ Blen oD "15%-5 (2 CorSTROET P4 THRE NG~ 260 =
ALL ELEVATIONS ARE ABBREVIATED AND DO NOT REPRESENT ) |
ALL ELEVATIONS ARE ABBREVUTED AND DO NOT REPRES SEE SHEET 5 14 (3) CONSTRUCT 10’ CROSS GUTTER AND SPANDREL PER RCTD STD. NO. 2(’)9 &
ELEVATION. (4) CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK PER RCTD STD. NO. 401 (MODIFIED, WIDTH=5") <
N
NOTE: BASIS OF BEARINGS. (5) CONSTRUCT CURB RAMP, CASE B (WITH TRUNCATED DOMES) PER RCTD STD. NO. 403 >
WORK CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS SHALL NOT DESCRIPTION: CONSTRUCT 18’ WIDE DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER DETAIL ON SHEET NO. 1 Ll
L
COMMENCE UNTIL AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT AND/OR A §TARSAE£” Cl)ANNDTI-LI-iA AUTNHE” ?FE)g\glEﬂEgN SSTFA)I_:T:?ONS (9) INSTALL STREET LIGHT PER SEPARATE STREET LIGHT PLAN =
-
NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY. NADS3 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING BARRICADE f
THE PRIVATE ENGINEER SIGNING THESE PLANS IS i ! %,, . >
RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSURING THE ACCURACY AND Eiggg ; %9$H5F3062H8%2WQF ORNECMOSD golﬁ SCALE 17=40 CONSTRUCT CATCH BASIN PER RCFCD & WCD STD. NO. CB100 (W & V PER PLAN) S
ACCEPTABILITY OF THE DESIGN HEREON. IN THE EVENT OF o
OSCREPRNGES ARSING AFTER CI APSROVAL OF DURNG | COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE OF 40 20 O 40 80 120 (15) CONSTRUCT GUTTER DEPRESSION FOR CURB OPENING CATCH BASIN PER COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE STD. NO. 311, CASE B H
RO, e O o B LTI INSTALL 36" SQUARE DRAIN INLET PER JENSEN PRECAST DI3636 OR APPROVED EQUAL <
AND REVISING THE PLANS FOR APPROVED BY THE CITY. BEARING: N 52°49'02. 84" E SCALE: 17"=40° NPDES PERMIT#: WDID 833C365311 SF17-4086 |2
(]
SEAL DESIGN BY: =z
BENCHMARK: CITY OF BEAUMONT B Reviewed By: Date: CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA SHEET i1
75410 Gerald Ford Dr. Ste:100
A- DESCRIPTION: NO. 07.A.82 Michael Baker [RELES ¢ DRAWNBY: STREET IMPROVEMENT PLANS 3
- 1-3/8" BRASS CAP MONUMENT MARKED Phone: (760) 346 741 Recommended TRACT 31470-6 S
TS "CITY B.M. 7”. LOCATED AT THE S.E. INTERNATIONAL ' CHECKED BY: for Approval By: DLLF Date: _07/14/2021 WINDING SUN DRIVE =
CORNER 14TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVE., su ramimstatie Enancir STA.22+81.02 TO STA.30+69.73 %
Call 2 Working Days | 59 FT. S'LY AND 22 FT. E'LY OF SCALE: '\\)J( ‘D%M PARK VILLAGE DRIVE OF _8 SHEETS|<
Before You Dig! CENTERLINE INTERSECTION, 2 FT. S'LY AS NOTED Approved By: a1 1LON N Date: 07/20/2021 — =
OF B.C.R. /\ / I DATE: UV STA.10+00.00 TO STA. 10+95.82 FILE NO: z
811 J 1\ | REVISED CONST. NOTE 1 & ADDED CBC NOTES. 7 |6/24/21 <, ~ ;6_,_;#___:_,_;?_77 62412021 MAY 2021 A PORTION OF SEC. 35, T2S, R 1 W, SBM 3247A 1=
BY | MARK DESCRIPTION APPR. | DATE (&'/m T ATE JOB NUMBER: CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT s e FOR TRI POINTE HOMES @
ELEV.= 2678.277 (1982), NGVD 29 ENGINEER REVISIONS CITY R-€'E. 60132 * EXP. 06/30/22 149255 ENGINEERING DIVISION TEL: (951) 769-8520 FT;:TSQ{) 769-8526
152




Item 9.

o PROFILE SCALE:
3| 273 HORIZ: 1" = 40’
o gl VERT: 1" = 4’
ol= Flo 772
+) ©
al= + |oo ] S —d e,
ol -~ RF oo
O PROPOSED SI™ QL8N o
3~ TC GRADE 5|8 ST IN
B [Te} —|r~ -~
ol|~ T —Im
< o) s ﬁ A -80%
m o S|~
? o~ I |y W
O o M| | =D
~ o O gl / Si—— S S.
Moo 2 =i ilg e i O 773
= B P T —[= = 0 ?lo o= 772
B wvlogl- I 1 | 3™ R o < W
o] 12| ) o —~ W
759 EXISTING CL GRADE _ ol =|~ w ol TR BN &
) gl e 48 o3l o] TR
758 S PROPOSED 0© o= o2k =N T X
-l —|= r +(~ o
L ol CL GRADE <t [~ @) o P
0 ol - O -~ ] Al —
g Iz 807 i) So o2 SO
w o SR i E I N = -
3 gl=" 1R 2l | 5.8 Bl o
o3 _— 9 2K ofP oo EER R =W
ST e ! ?lo 2o Yo TeE N P 773
- o) o | © oo, + O
- ) . —|= O ol - IR
== eiSo olF~ Flo —{~ 772
Sd 239 “lo i
X 32 of= 771
xS o [ &) ol -
760 s S (8 |
789 EE 3 ala == HARMONIE LANE
ole =] K SEE SHEET 4 FOR
758 S|, 0[O CURB RETURN DATA
o PROPOSED gl
ofF= TC GRADE T|x
CD. Te) : g ‘\ 80%
© 3|~
[®] = + [N
©lo 2R
Bl 1, =]
N N 8 ol + 1O
b~ | | O AN|©
w oo | — >
(7> JR gi g
760 M
759 a
758
11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00
p
THIS SHEET SUPERSEDES THE
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SHEET _3 o N
APPROVED ON 4/9/2019 INCLUDING _ 5 4 3 2 1
FOR /\ ONLY THOSE REVISIONS "CLOUDED” AND > o 6 ©® o |_—TRACT BORY.
LABELED WITH AREVISION TRAINGLES. o T 8 ® AOERIE )
() e 215 5= N = w
L INE/CURVE DATA TABLE ‘ 10 & r 1 IS Sk ol 2l ]2 Bl nE: 2
o ®\= - B = 0| T |I< o|m® |~
0 | BEARING/DELTA RADIUS LENGTH TANGENT 1l (& = 5t Tle P S = I LQ-":. ! UQ_I §
° 7 » 7 ’ ’ —— /.-»-""'_J_‘)ﬁ o + — - - ! — - Il [t — -
1 25°41748” 1573.00 705.48 358.77 \%4,2/_/2_?;& _ /24/2021 ! ) o N S =
e RS oy JOBN D. TANNER 111, P.E DATE . il Ju
3 23°50’30 1537.00 639.58 324.48 y » oLk FGo) S
4 254148 1555.00° | 697.41 354.67° R.C.E _60132 EXP. 06-30-2022 8 5y} FC— N P
o Hl ” ) \_/ '
5 N89°43°52"W — 37.06 -- q g i
3 a &
—1 | ' X
_™
o AR NS 5 S5
8 N STOP( [+ (8 )L, DR % =
2ee |1 N[ £ Sz =E
Y o | o Sy B[R < W
S de= Ga| ¢ ||| [BuE ke BE
A C PAVING OVER 6” CLASS I1 AGGREGATE BASE 0S| - oelos 30
oo O~ ==
=8CORE AN BT R PER ReTD-s TN 260 i NN | @I~ =135
, 58 " I EE
(4) CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK PER RCTD STD. NO. 401 (MODIFIED, WIDTH=5") ‘ : ‘ =|=
(5) CONSTRUCT CURB RAMP, CASE B (WITH TRUNCATED DOMES) PER RCTD STD. NO. 403 o | = |2,
(6) CONSTRUCT 18’ WIDE DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER DETAIL ON SHEET NO. 1 ‘ : ‘ R R
(9) INSTALL STREET LIGHT PER SEPARATE STREET LIGHT PLAN IHARMONIE LANEI x EE
REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING BARRICADE ==
23 SEE SHEET 6
(17) SAWCUT AND SMOOTH JOIN EXISTING AC PAVEMENT als)
w
3
)
2
o PARK VILLAGE DRIVE
ALL ELEVATIONS ARE ABBREVIATED AND DO NOT REPRESENT L
ACTUAL ELEVATIONS. ADD 2000 FEET TO OBTAIN ACTUAL =2
ELEVATION. &
NoTE SASIS OF BEARINGS (PRIVATE)
WORK CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS SHALL NOT DESCRIPTION:
COMMENCE UNTIL AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT AND/OR A | BASED ON THE LINE BETWEEN STATIONS
GRADING PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED. "TRAK” AND "MATH” (POSITIONS PER
NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY, NAD83
THE PRIVATE ENGINEER SIGNING THESE PLANS IS i ’
RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSURING THE ACCURACY AND EPOCH 1995.5) AS SHOWN ON M.B. 102,
ACCEPTABILITY OF THE DESIGN HEREON. IN THE EVENT OF | PAGES 50 THROUGH 65 OF RECORDS IN 40 20 0 40 80 120
DISCREPANCIES ARISING AFTER CITY APPROVAL OR DURING COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE OF
RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AN ACCEPTABLE SOLUTION - , SF17-4086
AND REVISING THE PLANS FOR APPROVED BY THE CITY. BEARING: N 52°49'02.84" E SCALE: 17=40 NPDES PERMIT# WDID 833C365311
SEAL DESIGN BY:
BENCHMARK: CITY OF BEAUMONT s Reviewed By: Date: CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA SHEET
75410 Gerald Ford Dr. Ste:100
AL DESCRIPTION: NO. 07.A.82 Michael Baker Ir =St DRAWNBY: STREET IMPROVEMENT PLANS
1-3/8" BRASS CAP MONUMENT MARKED Phone: (760) 346 741 Recommended TRACT 31470-6 3
’W;r\ "CITY BM. 7”. LOCATED AT THE S.E. INTERNATIONAL - CHECKED BY: for Approval By: 1) [ | Date: _07/14/2021
SM Inistrative Engine N
( | CORNER 14TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVE., — ,\ ) @J PARK VILLAGE DRIVE
Call 2 Working Days 59 FT. S'LY AND 22 FT. E'LY OF : \){J( z} M OF 8 SHEETS
Before You Dig! CENTERLINE INTERSECTION, 2 FT. SLY AS NOTED Approved By: a1 1LON K Date: 07/20/2021 STA.10+95.82 TO STA.18+30.29 —
' OF B.C.R. /\ / o DATE: VAN FILE NO:
811 JZ | /1\ [REVISED CONST. NOTE 1. | s NN o A PORTION OF SEC. 35, T 2'S, R 1 W, SBM 32471
BY | MARK DESCRIPTION APPR. | DATE | fame i SATE JOB NUMBER: CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT s50. ot st | FOR: TRI POINTE HOMES
ELEV.=2678.277 (1982), NGVD 29 ENGINEER REVISIONS Ty RICE” 60132 * EXP. 06/30/22 149255 ENGINEERING DIVISION TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX. (557) 760,667

REVISED: 06/24/202+

JACOB.ZEPEDA 3/30/21 1:25 pm

PDATA\146481\CADD\LAND\DLV\IMPROVE\STREET\31470—-6\149255—ST—-003.DWG

153 |




REVISED: 06/24/202+

:\PDATA\146481\CADD\LAND\DLV\IMPROVE\STREET\31470-6\149255—-ST—-004.DWG ZEPEDA, JACOB 08/11/2017

0 Item 9.
; m§ - 39.73°
5p-1p | | 20IF CURB| RETURN
o[~ CURB RETURN || 'blo &
@ &I~ @l o O o
olF o |2 = SRR 0 —|= | =
< = : —ON 758 ) =19 SR o
2 ol o lS-e 6|8 Q 0o|e0 =< T -2
—[2 o 1P N Py ~ 757 sle 815 R I NIR NN RR S
— <t|t > S yE M|© S YIS
80. 48’ g|” 8 “RHR TR 756 ol 83 2[RI 764
. (@] o =+ |~
; TANGENT > {0 el e PROPOSED =] RS- b
50’ VC i < 3|2 SIS 3 ol TC | GRADE Hle | TN g 56k 7 1005 193
— , =0 o PROPOSED ey —|N O o —|~= 2 9 0% 762
PVI EL=744.90 39.91 © " IF Sle o GRADE AR . tlo f 7258k i
. G1=1.98% OlaN O — [N IDENTICAL i) & 8(0 N S =
G2=0/99% % CURB RETURN <+ =+ O N o 1o S1e) T o . e '9) = &
= n —id| |- il ofo ol o|~ (00 A% o o[
2 o Z B o 2 |- 615749 s 2o POl 35S i =R 2 Sz Pl S
S S ocle ge g T o 9 T 748 G = 2\ 3=el ol e &g
O . M| |0 : A ) Plo Flo &)
L1 ol2 =Glgne T Flo3]elg ~ ~—  IDENTICAL X TANGENT | ©> (@,
Clegle Sl ] I T U A N N POINTS \7& =0 757 2 S
To) [ ¥ |« —|~ ) T —
‘§° ol 2lg Bl DIRER=S 0.99% 748 5019 Ol 756 B i NI
o §|% 5| : CROWNLINE _|» DZ|© ol = |+
Bl T i 3, - o & He L
— — |~ » =2 = . 0|+ A
| = 50% 60/43" VC 80 48’ o o) | . o~ 758 ol 8 764
743 CROWNLINE : » <l ol 757 G o EXISTING Tlo Rle— 763
(7> PROPOSED 50" VC PVI EL=745.76 TANGENT > | ol | 2 gl CL GRADE Mo |
742 TC GRADE ~ [PVL EL=744 .88 o 810.99% =S ol s Tl 756 Sl I Do 765
mS| G1=1198% 3| G211 CL 8- gl s P 3 S SR
- G2=0.99% O h Qlo olo + [N / » _|n N 2] | i
=0 ARG of % @ i T TE ol EAETING Tl b ge——: ' TDENT ICAL 2l Ea S :
I:. S CL GRADE O = Ll | olt olo e S CL GRADE M0 // a8 &8 sl [N 50° VG 39.37
> o n o[ ~N o Lt —oi~—749 O 1o POINTS ol ol - =N - -
z nL|vol | & : =S| ! @ o|® — +|o ¥|o _— — CURB RETURN
=1 = o oll’ol S| {19 ol =| 0 olo 748 Pl 3|2 — 708 ol85[8 Bins PVIG1E=L2—716117. 45 o« o
§ 8 O& (Dmc\“\m Q‘_ ':LO g@ L~ \ A NS ,\4\% , , , b , = G2=3OO7"U m =
=l 2, o = s e}=] Lebel IR A I ¥ S|N 747 Tlo =~ =2 30.70° | 35.31 82.62 351387 29.06 757 PROPOSED :00% 8 e ©
3| gl 8l= S|3 SREFIR S ~— IDENTICAL—\ Tl - CURVE | [TANGENT CURVE TANGENT | CURVE 756 QL GRADE O 2 olo el %
. [ . — — | — ’ s >
w ole 8 5|9 ~oT | s PRINTS 749*—§ — PROPOSED 20 VG 41.31° VC Q7 B, o2 Slo R ©
IR = — CL  GRADE PVL ELS752,76 PVL EL=754.75 O |2 gl o JIN  He
SN 29.06" 35.38 93.44° 35.38"  29.06° B 748 G071 36% g1=1.39% = o Tlev ol I = 764
=" N . . . 3 . (TD =1.39% G2=2.11% o = QQ%E glo Nl 2L
743 4 CURVE [TANGENT CURVE TANGENT [ GURVE O> 747 Q olo = I~ ReLP=I A o) PROPOSED Tlo— lo oy -1.00% 763
PROPOSED . 46.72° \VC P20 & O = P © 5F|18 2 S|+ TC GRADE M|© I % |
742§ 50" VC L4 O O = S o Qe SF o I O =T 758 e - =~ < o= 762
. CL GRADE = PVI EL=745.49 = <L &) ~ o Sloy o . Ol Q ofw {
741 5| = PYL B, 90 61=0.50% S e = = 2R — Ple L2139 s il R 757 @ * g S| ol oIS
S| 2 G2=0.50%_0 G2=2.00% O © vl O 2 - o © | % ol 5w~ 2 e 5|9 O 1% ol Pl
=5 2=0.50%-% e o 3 R o] L = e RS OIS | — 756 Q5= P =™ Z. RT3
.| © Q L o Olo 2o~ 0 - ols —o|X S| L Yim | e olB | SR =~ 5% [N of~ |0 =~
d — m 019 o~ %F CIDI") om ] fe)] : Q| OOO . :?N >0 p /0/ Flo Flo
Sl o &) =8 & AN S b =0 - < oy~ ) o PROPOSED Dled FloN L™~ POINTS OO |0
& K O PopmBl8 2 |2 o KNP W A L v 748 © Slin TC GRADE S| o S =T 798 Im =~
& m(_) o 8I— Ngglﬂclntco i_LO 0O (_)Q {'—Q >§§ M 7/ 747 (5 O—N Sid Iighad (N 1‘39% 757
<l gege & JiBeesly Hege gf R o 3 Sl
=l ool 31 SRR AN A LS F/(/‘/ o2 ?lo 756
wl Bleg© 52 il . — IDENTICAL—_ Tl X 2 %
i IBNREAR i O 50 POINTS |
N
s 749 PROFILE SCALE
742 748 PROFILE SCALE:
VERT: 1”7 = 4’
13+00 14+00 15+00 11+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00
TRACT BDRY .
CADENCE WAY HARMONIE LANE — '#=—
\
5 BEACON DRIVE
(PRIVATE) 99 (PRIVATE) SEE SHEET 5 L
\ 102 S % =
& 103 o . O o
=i o — o
S & 3 ' o Z|z
: Mo\ Mo o o|o
33 = 99 98 97 96 95 (2
0 |— < |
rc“?) EB § I|m
=[RR IDENTICAL POINT Q D L 2 ol
STA. 10+99.69 222 N Lo ok o= 3|30
e S <]k M |8 NN IS
Tlow oo 5RO Bl 2R N
=] == + S + |00 L < | N
& ERL =T T ——~
— o o d0LS ’
TR S ,\ d
: = 8v . L B/w”L Z Z Z ‘%w . ‘ @L 2 u.l
3 / Q) 2w T o<
& - 12 - Y B IREMT
5 o b L} o — N ) e d
<+ L T
B [N S = A S®%
Bles 28 = = 1605 i
atl O TN o ~ \TL.._VJ_VV f ooy, = T - n
N - E— / c;
° ol o | 8 gk : Eh
ey 32z o = RILIE 4
3R]T(® 3|87 9|2 ® s
o I )N LIsn Sle ~ e
2IB2Ts —leR e s ||
2ele |1
20 = gz o 125 | |
SCALE: 17=40"
BEACON DRIVE
STREET IMPROVENENTS PLANS
L INE/CURVE DATA TABLE L INE/CURVE DATA TABLE L INE/CURVE DATA TABLE
NOTE. THIS SHEET SUPERSEDES THE §0> | BEARING/DELTA RADIUS LENGTH TANGENT | QO | BEARING/DELTA RADIUS LENGTH TANGENT BEARING/DELTA RADIUS LENGTH TANGENT
== 1 N8B“50° 50" W — 188.71° — 15 54°15°42" 35.00° 33.15° 17.93’ 29 N0O° 16° 08”E — 223.67° - A
AUl EL BN D FEr 20 omam Neroae T igggé%gl‘g,\l’o‘z;g%g?gS'?EE[U—D;‘NG 2 65°19'50” 35.00° 39.91° 22.44° 16 N12°48’57°F - 72.53° — 30 91°03°44” 25.00° 39.73° 25.47° o260
ELEVATION. " ~ 3 N25°49° 20°E — 80.48’ — 17 15°08" 15" 110.00° 29.06° 14.62° 31 90°08°27” 25.00° 39.37° 25.06° (3) CONSTRUCT 10’ CROSS GUTTER AND SPANDREL PER RCTD STD. NO. 209
o THOSE REVISIOAS CLOUDED” AND 4 15°08° 16 110.00° 29.06’ 14.62° 18 N02°19°18"W — 35.38" B 32 N0O° 16°08”E B 223.63’ - () CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK PER RCTD STD. NO. 401 (WODIFIED, WIDTH-5")
: BASIS OF BEARINGS: LABELED WITH ZANREVISION TRAINGLES. 5 N10°41704"E — 35.38° B 19 841336 56.00 82.62° 50.62° 33 12°32°49" 268.00° 58.69’ 29.46° - NO. , =
WORK CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS SHALL NOT DESCRIPTION: 6 95°36°21" 56.00° 93.44° 61.77° 20 N82° 12 54" - 35.31° — 34 N12°48'57'F — 10.40° - (5) CONSTRUCT CURB RAMP, CASE B (WITH TRUNCATED DOMES) PER RCTD STD. NO. 403
COMMENCE UNTIL AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT AND/OR A °A9° 26" __ ’ __ °cq’nz” ’ ’ ’ °a1R' 57" __ ’ — ,
COMMENCE LNTIL AN ENCROACHMEN / BASED ON THE LINE BETWEEN STATIONS 7 N73°42 357 , 35.38° ’ 21 15759 23" 110.00° 30.70° 15.45" 35 N12°48'57°E ’ 10.40° ’ (6) CONSTRUCT 18’ WIDE DRIVEWAY APPROACH PER DETAIL ON SHEET NO. 1
TRAK” AND "MATH” (POSITIONS PER 8 15°08°15 110.00 29.06 14.62 22 40°24° 11 294.00 207.32 108.18 36 12°32°49 250.00 54.75 27.48
THE PRIVATE ENGINEER SIGNING THESE PLANS IS NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY, NAD8S, i 9 N88°50°50" W - 130.44° - 23 N25°49"20°E — 22.21° — 37 N00®16708"E — 266.80’ — INSTALL STREET NAME SIGN PER RCTD STD. NO. 816
RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSURING THE ACCURACY AND EPOCH 1995.5) AS SHOWN ON M.B. 102, < »5—«’;—‘;/*—»'2-‘5’;: o 6/24/2021 10 N88°50°50"W - 188.67’ - 24 41°15719" 312.00° 224.65° 117.44° 38 N25°49°20"E - 22.21° - @ INSTALL STREET LIGHT PER SEPARATE STREET LIGHT PLAN
ACCEPTABILITY OF THE DESIGN HEREON. IN THE EVENT OF | PAGES 50 THROUGH 65 OF RECORDS IN —- — “19'50" ' ' ' 04" 39" _— g _— S50 E0” _— ' _
, _ 11 65° 19°50 53.00 60.43 33.98 25 N67°04’ 39°E 59.32 39 N 88°50°50" W 33.98 (D) INSTALL STOP BAR AND LEGEND PER CALTRANS STD. A24D AND A24E
DISCREPANCIES ARISING AFTER CITY APPROVAL OR DURING | COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE OF L‘J% D. TANNER III, P.E. DATE 5 05729 20°E — Wik — T 154" 300" 015" TR 0 N 57 19720" — 35 08" — :
CONSTRUCT|ON’ THE PR|VATE ENGlNEER SHALL BE R|VERS|DE COUNTY, CAL'FORN'A R C E 60132 EXP 06—30—2022 ) ) ” ) - ) ) 0 ) ”» - - 3 - 0 0 " - 0 @ INSTALL R—'] STOP SIGN
RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AN ACCEPTABLE SOLUTION .C. . 13 41°15°19 330.00 237.61 124.22 27 N12748'57°F — 62.13 — 41 N 67°04'39" E — 27.16 —
AND REVISING THE PLANS FOR APPROVED BY THE CITY. BEARING: N 52°49'02.84" E \ ) 14 N67°04’39”"E — 59.32° — 28 12°32"49” 232.00° 50.80° 25.50° 42 N 12°48°'57" E -~ 27.16° - NPDES<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>